usoprmsir, ., FORM LM-2 LABOR ORGANIZATION ANNUAL

MUST BE USED BY LABOR ORGANIZATIONS WITH $200,000 OR MORE IN

Ofﬁoaoi Labo:-Ma
2‘.‘!210

TOTAL ANNUAL RECEIPTS AND LABOR ORGANIZATIONS IN TRUSTEESHIP

REPORT

Form Approvad
Office of nt and
o Bisotes DUt
Expires: 11-30-2008

This report is mandatory undes P.L. 86-257, as amended. Fallure to comply may result in criminal prosecution, fines, or civil penalties as provided by 29 U.S.C. 439 or 440,

READ THE INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE PREPARING THIS REPORT.

1. FILE NUMBER 2. PERIOD COVERED 3. (8) AMENDED — H this is an amended report comecting & previously D
MO DAY YEAR filed report, check hene:
0 0 0 - 1 4 9 Erom 0 1 | 2 0 0 4 {b) TERMINAL -~ Ilynur momo‘:asodtomdslmwsbhl:m D
SUBSIDIARY — If mponfot
E Through|1 2” 200 4 « mmmasdefhgbha ¥ h\sh&ns.dndﬂnra D

8. MAILING ADDRESS

First Name
ELIZABETH BUNN 2 000-149
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO 320 ELIZABETH
NHQ
8000 E JEFFERSON AVE Last Name
DETROIT NI 48214-3963 BUNN

1272004

P.O. Box- Building and Room Number (if any)

3 AFFIATION OR ORGANTZATION NANE
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO pumber #nd Sree!

5. DESIGNATION (Locat, Lodge, etc.)
NHQ

6. DESIGNATION NUMBER|

8000 E JEFFERSON

City

_|7-UNIT NAME (i any)

DETROIT

State ZIP Code + 4

(if "No," provide address in ttem 7

9Amyourorganlzaﬁonsreoofdskgtatltsmaﬂmgaddms? Yesm Nol:l M || 48214

-1396 3

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Item Number

Eech i [aw, h bmitted in this includl Information contai
of tho ui o authr dgwhmmmw m\dormaopllmblepemm mﬂmaﬂdmntomn‘hmaus“ in mpoﬂ( ng::m o ined in ary
PRESIOENT 77. SIGNED: EECRETARY -TREASUR
SIGNED .
{If other title, (if other title,
Telephone Number Date * Telephone Number
Form LM-2(Ravised 2000) 2.1 Page 1of 12
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FLENUMBER:(0 0 O - 14 9
During the Reporting Peniod Did Your Organization: 18. How many members did your
Yes No organization have at the end of the 6 54657
10. Have a "subsidiary organization” as defined in D reporting period?
Section X of the instructions?.............ccconeinineen. i o MO YEAR
19. What is the date of your organization's 06l[200 8
11. Create or participate in the administration of a next regutar election of officers?
trust or other fund or organization, as defined 20. What is the maximum amount recoverable
in the instructions, which provides benefits for D under your organization's fidelity bond
members or their beneficianes? ........cccevreveicieereienen for a loss caused by any officer or
S $ 500000
employee of your organization?
12. Have a political action committee (PAC) M 21. What are your organization's rates of dues and fees?
FUNA? oo (Enter a minimum and maximum if more than one rate
applies for any line.)
13. Acquire or dispose of any goods or property in 0 Rates of Dues and Fees
any manner other than by purchase or sale? .......... (a) Regular Dues/Fees |$ NA per N/A
(Month, Year, efc.)
14. Have an audit or review of its books and records (b) Initiation Fees $ NA
by an outside accountant or by a parent body
auditor/representative? .............ccceereeeecererrinensnennes L] (c) Transfes Fees $ NA
. NA  NA
15. Discover any loss or shortage of funds or ] (d) Work Permits $ P —— onth, Vear, aic)
other property? ........ e e
(Answer "Yes" even if there has been repayment 22. During the reporting period, did your organization
or recovery.) have any changes in its constitution and bylaws Yes  No
(other than rates of dues and fees) or in practices/ D
16. Have any officer who was paid $10,000 or more procedures listed in the instructions? ........................
by your organization and also received $10,000 or (If the constitution and bylaws or pmctrces/.
more as an officer or employee of another labor D procedures have changed, see the instructions.)
organization or of an employee benefit plan? .........
23. Were any of your organization's assets pledged
17. Liquidate or reduce any liabilities without as security or encumbered in any other way
disbursement of cash? ............cccevciiiiniiiecriicnciiane D at the end of the reporting period? ..........c.cccovnveeennnee. D
24. Did your organization have any contingent D
liabilities at the end of the reporting period? ...............
(If the answer to any of the above questions is "Yes," provide details | (If the answer to ltem 23 or 24 is "Yes," provide details in
in ltem 75 as explained in the instructions for each item.) item 75.)
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2.2 Page 2of 12
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STATEMENT A - ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Complete Schedules 1 Through 15 Before Completing Statement A

FILENUMBER:(0 00 - 14 9

| Enter Amounts in Dollars Only —~ Do Not Enter Cents |

ASSETS l;rcor: Start gelzgsorﬂng End o;;ie&oning
Item # A) ®)
25. CASR....occeese v eeses s -2846919 795447
26. ACCOUNtS RECEIVADIE. ... 4735100 3420841
il 27. L0ANS RECEVADIE.......cr oo 1 104477094 12301550
w
g 28. U.S. Treasury Securities.............cccceeueene. 7717293892 726286975
20, INVESHMENES. ....orre e oceeeereseeeeresrenrer e 2 2275693702 317952786
30. FIXEA ASSRLS.....oererreserscrsse s 5 96563148 98973842
31, OtEr ASSBIS....cerrseeeeeeeeseerscerre e 3 28092763 28374857
32, TOTAL ASSETS.....occoroocrrrecrerrsessson 1136314980]||11881062938
From Start of Reporting End of Reporting
LIABILITIES SCH Period Period
Item # (C) (D)
R —— 1066765 1321883
g 34. Loans Payable.........c.cceeerereeerencnrieenenn. 8 1744321 15300988
% 35. Mortgages Payable................cccoorevrneee 0 0
3 36. Other LIabilitieS..............cooooreere 4 1668689 207473
37. TOTAL LIABILITIES.......ooccocreccrerrne 2977955 3060344
%.?ﬂi;gs’s;rss”emm ............................ 1133337025((|118504585 4
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2.3 Poge 3 of 12
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STATEMENT B - RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Complete Schedules 1 Through 15 Before Completing Statement B

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

| Enter Amounts in Dollars Only — Do Not Enter Cents |

From From
CASH RECEIPTS SCH AMOUNT CASH DISBURSEMENTS | SCH AMOUNT
ltem L ltem #
39, DUBS....ocoereer s seser 01 56. To Officers....rvcewmemrrn 9 14 257
40. Per Capia Take......ooovvuvecieeensinens 206454020 57. TO EMPIOYES....rvverreresseversersnss 10 617 25
A1, FeBS.........cmnnerrrnrmrererrsmrreans 34915 58. Per Capita TaX..........cecceveermnnereerens 53 866
42, FiNGS........ccerieererneerecarasreneseensesens 0 59. .Fees, Fines, Assassments, etc. .... 0
43, ASSESSMENIS.........oocosrerr O 11 60. Office & Administrative Expense.... | 13 28081263
44, Work Permlts...............oo.. 0 || 61. Educational & Publicity Expense... 10721978
45. 510 Of SUPPIIES......roroorrer 7416 2|5 professional Fees..... 3113151
46, Interest..........coceeveemsicrermrenninnanns 56463372 63, BENEfItS.......ocoevevriee e reseeeseesesens 1 51038108
47. DIVIGBNGS..cvcvvrereerereerre e 2 3 6 1 8|, contibutions, Gifts & Grants........ 12 1386955
48. RoNtS........cooremecemmeceeceeieererar 140412 65. Supplies for Resale.................cuc... 200595
4 B Assete e 6 72508 06 pirect Tanoso o 890628 8
50. LOANS OBAINED.c..rvreeer v 8 0 11 67. withholding Taxes......ooooo.rn 7932697
51. Repayments of Loans Made....... 1 15429 49| e orensd . 7 49980640
= oottt T06 79529 oyt [essssd
% Dlsbursemont on Their Behat... 0 || 70. Repayment of Loans Obtained..... | 8 213333
54, Other ReCeiptS...............ooc.. 14 49535700 e e sena.... 0418411
72. On Behalf of Individual Members... 2033907 1
73. Other Disbursements..............c..e. 15 37762886
55, TOTAL RECEIPTS......ocoooovro. 32566775 7|l 1oraLDISBURSEMENTS ... 3221358538
Foan LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2.4 Page dof 12
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FILE NUMBER:

000-1429

| Enter Amounts in Dollars Only -- Do Not Enter Cents |

SCHEDULE 1—- LOANS RECEIVABLE

List below loans to officers, employees, or

members which a;;;gm!::m“ngbgm W‘ Loans Repayments Received During Perlod Loens
m entorprises '“93""032 of amount. 3&?&'2?"’:»23&' m m Cash Other Than Cash 2““?3"32&%3'
L)) (B) ©) OX1) (DX2) (E)
1. Name: CITIZENS ACTION FUND
Purpose: NOTE ON PROPERTY
Security; PROPERTY
Termms: MONTHLY
29655 0 0 0 29655
2 Name: MCDONALD, DUNCAN
Purpose: NOTE ON PROPERTY
Security: PROPERTY
Tarms: MONTHLY
33833 0 0 0 33833
3. Name: CANCEL, ANGEL
" Purpose: NOTE ON PROPERTY
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY
33326 0 33326 0 0
4. Totals from additional pages (i any} 10285895|3450443|1484416 62000(121899 22
5. Totals of foans not listed above 65085 14091 25207 58289 48140
8. Totals of Lines 1 through 5 10447794|346 45 3411542949 6 7829112301550
The totals from Line & are entered in..............cesiververenee. Item 27 . MemBY e Item 51 wersrrsenerernnnee BBMVTS e Item 27
Cotumn (A) with Explanation Column (B}
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2-5

9999501’13
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SCHEDULE 2 - INVESTMENTS Fenumeer:(0 00 - 14 9

(OTHER THAN U.S. TREASURY SECURITIES) SCHEDULE 3- OTHER ASSETS
Description Amount Description Book Vatue
£ (8) A ®
Marketable Securities 4, Famity Education Center 27T 2563223
1. Total Cost 317952786 o Inventory - Resale Items 11185234
2. Total Book Valus 317952786 ,|[;
3. List each marketable socurity which has a book 4.
value over $1,000 and exceeds 20% of Line 2. s
( (a) None 0L
®) 6. Total from additional pages (if any)
{© 7. Total of Lines 1 through 6 28374857

(d)

The tota) from Line 7 is entered in........cecvvcecveneerrncinierenesssescnsinsanes Item 31, Column (B)

Other Investments
4 Total Cost 6 700000 SCHEDULE4- OTHER LIABILITIES
Amount at
5. Total Book Value 0 Deselption End of Period
. List investmen .
& over 83,000 and excoads 20% of Line 5 Also listsach . Payroll Deduclions 207473
subsidiary for which separate reports are attached.
2
( (@ UBN, INC 0
3.
BG, INC
o UBC 0 )
UBE, INC g
(<)
5.
(d)
{e) Total from additional (i any) 6. Total from additional pages (if any)
7. Total of Lines 2and 5 317 95 27 8 6|7 Total of Lines 1 through & 207473
The total from Line 7 I8 entered in ......ccocvreeinmnnninircmsrenemesses itern 29, Column (8) The total from Line 7 is entered in ......cceiiiniiinniicenmereneresnesnes sssas Ttem 36, Column (D)
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

2-6 Pago 6 of 1
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SCHEDULE 5§ - FIXED ASSETS

FILE

NUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

Costor Total Depreciation of Book Falr Market
Description Other Basis Amount Expensed Value Value
(A} (8) {C) {0} (€)
1. Land (give focation): |~ 0 : 0 0
2. Totals from additional pages (i any) 450197 (% 4 50197 450197
3. Buildings (give locaton): o ack Lake Golf Course 75565850| 744910 6810940 6810940
4. Totals from additional pages (if any) 83361116 0|8 33611 16|83361116
5. Automobiles and Other Vehidles 803183 748523 546 60 54660
6. Office Fumiture and Equipment 34550419|126327100] 82 233 19| 8223319
7. Other Fixed Assets 7287587 655147 73610 73610
8. Totals of Lines 1 through 7 127449522128475680{9 8 97 384298973842
THE total frOM LINe B, COIMN (D ) IS @MEIE Mhvc.vv.vuensrerersessesesseammererreseessssesssssssssssesessessssssssssssossestscsssstemeesseseesseserecmssrsstsesseesssssssssmmsessessss Item 30, Column (B)
SCHEDULE 6 - SALE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS
Description (if fand or buildings, give location) Cost Book Value Gross Sales Price Amount Recelved
{A) 8) <) ) {€)
4. Sale - Littie Rock, AR (Region 5) 126730 126730 325000 325000
, Sale - Argos, IN (Local 2088) 143955 143955 130000 130000
5, Sale - Parcel, Oak Creek, WI 74539 74539 156688 156688
4, Séle - Fayette, AL (Local 759) 66000 66000 70000 70000
5. Tolals from addition! pages (f any) 16623 16623 43392 43392
427847 427847 725080 725080
6. Totals of Lines 1 through 5
e R T - | 7. Less Reinvestments l_—_O
i 4 8. Neat Sales | 7250 8__
THO COLA) FrOM LING 818 @NLBIBA UM .....rvvvevessesssessssasassmsesesssiesesseasssseessoseesee4444644400585885 58 emmRRSSrAS eSS 0814041311550 45 4134544405452 54 1505844148147 410 0720 e AR Item 49
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2.7 Page 7 of 12
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SCHEDULE 7 - PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS Flenvmeeri000 - 149
Desatotion i and or buidings, ive kocation) c:g;t Bool(t (\;;alue Cas(ré) I;'ald
1. Purchases over Sales - Investments 44917373} 44917373} 44917373
2. Improvements - Solidarity House, Detroit, Mi 246106 246106 246106
3. Improvements - Region 1, Warren, M 206148 206148 206148
4. Improvements - Family Education Center 9249 9249 9249
5. Totals from additional pages (¥ any) 4601764| 4601764 4601764
49980640| 49980640] 49980640
5! 7. Loss Relinvestments 0
% 7| . Net Purchases 49980640]

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... Item 68
SCHEDULE 8 -- LOANS PAYABLE
Repayment Made During Period
Source of Loans Payable at Any Loans Owed at Loans Obtained Loans Owed st
Time During the Reporting Period Start of Perlod During Pertod Cash Other Than Cash €nd of Period
A) 8) © OX1) (DX2) (E)
, Local Union Loans 1517700 100000 0| 1417700
o Construction Loan Payable 226621 113333 0 113288
3
4,
5. Totals from additional pages (if any)
6. Totsls of Lines 1 through 5 1744321 213333 0] 1530988
The total from Line 6 is entered in .........cocveniinviencninanae Hom 34 ...c.ocovvirrrnienerene e Ilerﬁ L 1 SV OO, Rem 70 ..o Item 75 cessenenens 2N 34
Column (C) ; with Explanation Column (D)
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000} 2.8 Page 8 of 12

@ +



+ 4+

SCHEDULE 9 - ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS FLENUMBER0 00 - 14 9

(A) Name List all persons who held office during the reporting period even i Gross Salary Disbursements
oy e sy or e danrsamone (before taxes and for Official Other
Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business Disbursements Total
{B) Title (Enter tite of officer, such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER) | (C)* (D) (E) F) (G) (H)
BANTOM GERALD 130341 7500 6085 ol 143926
1. VICE PRESIDENT c
BUNN MARY 142141 7500 6898 0| 156539
2. SEC-TREASURER c
( CASTEEL GARY 119077 7666 10030 ol 13686 73
3. REGIONAL DIR C
GETTELFINGER RONALD 1 45466 7560 5568 0] 1585 9 4
4. PRESIDENT c
GOODEN NATHANI 1303401 7500 10013 0| 14 785 4
5. VICE PRESIDENT c
KING ROBERT 1304091 7460 7431 o] 145382
6. VICE PRESIDENT c
( MAHAFFEY LLOYD 11915 2 7540 9206 ol 1358 98
; REGIONAL DIR c
8. Totals from additional pages (if any) 1334100 82720143697 0f 1560517
9. Totals of Lines 1 through 8 2251109|11353461198928 0| 2585383
10. Less Deductions 112312 €6
THO tOLa) FrOM LING 1108 @MLEIBA TN ..... covvureveeserecressessssesessessssersssassasoreessssessssaessessssasssssenessareesssnsessasasoserss item 56 11. Net Disbursements 146 2 257
, . . . &t it
Code for Status (C): past officer - P; continuing officer - C; new officer during the reporting period - N. wydﬂwm;gnm 2 ogutr alocton i sccordance with

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

2-9

Page 9of 12
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SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES FLENUMBER:(0 00 - 14 9
(A) Name %%Mmmmw $10,000 in totat disbursements Gross Salary Disbursements
B Posiion (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter emptoyoe’s job ttie.) other deductions) |  Allowances Business | nishyrsements Totat
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ eppticablo) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
ACEVES ANITA 51895 0 0 0 51895
1 INT'L OFF SEC
N/A
ACKLES ANDY 98001 7960 7441 0]l 113402
2. SERVICING REP
N/A
ADAMS ALICIA 50181 0 204 0 50385
3. CLERK TYPIST
N/A
ADAMS KIMBERL 50831 0 0 0 508 31
4, STENOGRAPHER
N/A
ADAMS L SCOTT 977786 7820 10326 0] 115922
5, SERVICING REP
N/A
6. Totats from additional pages (if any) 94145767553 108 85462479 0105139334
"Iﬁ'ﬁo’fﬂﬁﬂb&ﬁ%ﬁﬁmf&’&%aﬁm 265574 1590 17791 o| 284955
any affilia
8. Totals of Lines 1 through 7 | 9476002555’4845‘85498241 0105806724
: , e ;!ﬁf’ o oo ’;;*? S 7w o ?PiH e LessDeducions (4 4 0 5 3 8 9 9
The total from Line 10 I8 @ntBrBd iN ..o st brsssssasssenas nees item 57 ro. Net Disbursements —6 1 7 5 2 8 2 5 |
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 2 - 10 Page 10 of

@,
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SCHEDULE 11 - BENEFITS FEnueer{0 0 0 - 14 9
Description To Whom Paid Amount
(A) (B) (C)
4. Strike Benefits Striking Members & TPA's 12 6 1 8 9 9 5
2. Cafeteria Expense Crank's Catering 716 46
3. Pension Plans [Pension Trusts 5 515 2065
4. Troubled Workers Savings Plan Non Qualified Savings Pin 5 8 9 5 1
5. Total from additional pages (if any) ' 3277 3311
6. Total of Lines 1 through 5 15103 8108
The total from LiNe 6 is @NBIEA N ... ieeecrrieie s rrerssrreares s e srr et e vr e s e e st et s sarrabe s e aart 130 vas vaeteseeastamt e srens e st saaraasans st eenrrsressresssenssrrs Item 63
SCHEDULE 12 - SCHEDULE 13-
CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS & GRANTS OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE
Description Amount Description Amount
(A) (B) (A (B)
1. Memorials and Flowers 8 6 5 8| |4 Travel 27 167 3 7
5 Conferences & Committees 1 618 2 9 o Delivery 2 0 46 4 9
3. Citizenship Groups 9 0 9 2| [, Equipment Rental 13 09 36 6
4. Charitable 0rgan'|zations 7 0 6 9 7 4 Fees 2 2 8 8 5 2
5. Educational Groups 156289 5. Maintenance and Repair 1 5§ 9 5 6 7
6. Fraternal Organizations 5§50 6. Maintenance Bldg Supplies 4 3 188 7
7. Total from additionat pages (if any) 110656 0 7. Total from additional pages (if any) 2303020065
8. Total of Lines 1 through 7 3 g 6 9 65 8. Total of Lines 1 through 7 ] 2808126 3
The total fromLine Bis entered in .....c.ccccceeeveinininnes item 64 The total from Line 8 is entaredin .........ocovcuvecrrecnnee item 60

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

2-11
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FLENUMBERIO 00 - 14 9
SCHEDULE 14 - SCHEDULE 15 -
OTHER RECEIPTS OTHER DISBURSEMENTS
Description Amount Description Amount
(A) (B) (A) (8
1.Escrows Received 3695952 1 Escrows Disbursed 3 9 09 01
2 Royalties 12 47 30 2 Public Review Board 6 53 4 1
a3 Conference Income 101 418¢6 3 Legal Settlements 6 082 8
4, Honorariums 133090 4 Interest - Loans Payable 2 23 27
5 Heatth Club Fees 27 95 5 Moving 8 058 2
6.Gain on Exchange Canadian Funds 150004 g.Leagues and Tournaments 2 6 3209
7 Bankruptcy Recovery 287500 7 Special Events 17 913
8. WSU Labor Study Course 17 8125 g First Contract Expense 7439 3
g.Films 140 g Local Union Subsidies 1 4 4671
10. Registration Fees 1 3 0 8 8 5| |q0.Local Union Rebates 30 79601
11, Organizing Fund Donations 27 417 43 11.
12, Regional Funds-Fund Raisers 2 83 46 40| l42
13, Council Funds-Fund Raisers 3661289 |4
14, Subpoena Fees 4 6 7 14.
15, Administrative Fees 1813010 |45
16. Total from additional pages (if any) 3619406 4 16. Total from additional pages (if any)
17. Total of Lines 1 through 16 4 9535700 17. Total of Lines 1 through 16 377628286
The total from Line 17 is entered in ................ccoueeeee Item 54 The total from Line 17 is entered in ... Item 73

Formn LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List below loans to officers, employees, or

period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterprises regardiess of amount.

(A)

members which at any time during the reporting

Loans
Qutstanding at
Start of Period

(B)

Loans Made
During Period
(C)

Repayments Received During Period

Cash
(OX1)

Other Than Cash
{DX2)

Loans
Cutstanding at
End of Perlod

®

4. Name: UBG, INC.
Purpose: NOTE
Security: NONE
Terms: DEMAND

2100000

511000

2611000

5 Name: J HIGGINS
" Purpose: NOTE ON PROPERTY
Security: PROPERTY
Tarms: MONTHLY

353158

3946

31369

6. Name: UBE, INC.
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: DEMAND

2000000

1700000

3700000

7. Name: LOCAL 7, REG 1
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

748291

159893

588398

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List below toans to officers, employees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterprises regardless of amount.

(A

Loans
Outstanding at
Start of Perlod

(8)

Loans Made
During Period
©

Repayments Received During Period

Loans
Qutstanding at

Cash
(OXN

Other Than Cash
(DX2)

End of Period
{E)

g. Name: LOCAL 155, REG 1
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

162100

239089

0 138191

g Name: LOCAL 160, REG 1
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

115806

20220

0 95586

10, Name: LOCAL 51, REG 1
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

1194950

98207

0] 1096743

11. Name: LOCAL 869, REG 1
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

34582

27708

0 6874

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1429

List below loans to officers, employees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
pesiod exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterprises regardless of amount.

)]

Loans
Qutstanding at
Start of Period

®)

Loans Made
During Period
©)

Repayments Received During Perlod

Loans
Qutstanding at

Cash
(OX1)

Other Than Cash
OX2)

End of Period
€)

12, Name: LOCAL 249, REG 5

Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

720903

506072

26016 2

0 966813

13.

Name: LOCAL 424, REG 9
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

185000

7485

0 17755

14.

Name: LOCAL 36, REG 1A
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Sacurity: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

673484

83493

0 589991

15.

Name: LOCAL 3000, REG 1A
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY

Terms; MONTHLY

334339

190217

144122

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

]

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)

List below loans to officers, employees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business entemrises regardiess of amount.

Loans
Outstanding at
Stant of Period

(B)

Loans Made
During Period
<)

Repayments Received During Perlod

Loans

Cash
(0X1)

Cther Than Cash
(OX2)

Outstanding at
End of Period

®

" Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

16. Name: LOCAL 415, REG 5

45000

0 45000

Purpase: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

47. Name: LOCAL 637, REG 10

18945

2177

0 16768

Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Tems: MONTHLY

18, Name: LOCAL 658, REG 2B

24261

2426 1

Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

19. Name: LOCAL 440, REG 3

23533

9727

0 13806

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)




%Rl%zﬂv;lﬁooNRNﬁné% S AFL.CIO l FLENUMBER:I0 0 0 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004 |

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

List below lcans to officers, empioyees, or
members which at any time during the reporting Repayments Received During Period
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to

Qutstanding at Loans Made Outstanding at
business enterprises regardless of amount. smo,p[:ﬁod Ouring Period Cash Other Than Cash End of Pariod

{A) (8) ) (OX1) (DX2) {E)
20. Name: LOCAL 2357, REG 3
Pumose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

40546 0 40546 0 0

21, Name: LOCAL 450, REG 4
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Termms: MONTHLY

31279 0 4926 0 26363

22 Name: LOCAL 1070, REG 5
" Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

40009 0 40009 0 0

93 Name: LOCAL 2297, REG S
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

5940 0 2856 0 3084

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S -1 @ +



+ ORGANIZATION NAME: ] ‘ . +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FRENUMBER(0 Q0 O - 14 O
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

List below loans to officers, employees, or .
members which at any time during the reporting Loans Repayments Received During Perlod
period exceedod $250 and list 2!l loans to

OQutstanding at Loans Made Outstanding at
business enterprises regardiess of amount Start of Period During Period Cash Other Than Cash End of Period

(A) B8) <) {OK1) (OX2) {€)
24. Name: LOCAL 2123, REG 8
Purmpese: MORTGAGE
Securnity: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

C 3058 0 3058 0 0

25, Name: LOCAL 774, REG 9
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

106060 0 37556 0 68504

26. Name: LOCAL 19 & LOCAL 280
Purpase: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY

( 234463 0 26385 0 208078

27. Name: LOCAL 325, REG 5
Purpose: MORTGAGE
Security: PROPERTY
Terms: MONTHLY"

31756560 0 34611 0 282939

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S -1 @) _l_



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List below loans to officers, employeas, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterprises regardless of amount.

(A)

Loans
Outstanding at
Start of Period

(8)

Loans Made
During Period
©)

Repayments Received During Period

Quistanding at

XN

Other Than Cash
(DX2)

End of Period
&)

2g. Name: LOCAL 5286, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Temms: MONTHLY

6000

6000

29. Name: LOCAL 6000, REG 1A
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

80939

80939

30. Name: LOCAL 4121, REG 5
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

236300

0 236300

31, Name: LOCAL 1805, REG 5
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

13750

0 13750

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FLENUMBER:I0 00 - 1 4 9

List below toans to officers, empicyees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterptises regardiess of amount

)]

Loans
Outstanding at
Start of Period

(8)

Loans Made
During Period
{C}

Repayments Recelved During Perlod

Outstanding at

Cash
(OX1)

Other Than Cash
OX2)

End of Period
(E)

40.

‘Name: LOCAL 260, REG 9
Purpose: LOAN

Security: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

37222

16034

0 21188

41,

Name: LOCAL 813, REG ¢
Purpose: LOAN

Security: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

86325

4872

0 81453

42,

Name: LOCAL 2396, REG 9A
Purpose: LOAN

Security: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

132612

132612

43.

Name: LOCAL 376, REG 9A
Purpose: LOAN

Security: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

58800

43211

0 155689

Form LM-2 (Rovisad 2000)




ORGANIZATION NAME:

FLENUMBER:|0 00 - 14 8O
AUTO WORISI_ERS fL—CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: -
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)
wx&s %;g %@Eﬁ }gpomng Loans Repayments Received During Period Loans
excoaded [ .
business enterprises regardiess of amount. mpm DF:::.? m Cash Other Than Cash ‘é‘.‘,??f"gé'}'ié'
(A) ®) ) {DX1) (0X2) E)
44, Name LOCAL 2336 REG9
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY
77907 14723 63184
45, Name: LCOAL 3039, REG 9
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Tarms: MONTHLY
8035 7621 4 14
46, Name: LOCAL 2368, REG 9A
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY
0 33227 7000 26227
47, Name: LOCAL 3030, REG 9A
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY
64000 0 64000
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S .1




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FLENUMBER:|O0 00 - 14 9

List below loans to officers, employees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceedad $250 and list all loans to
business enterprses regardless of amount.

A

Loans

Qutstanding at

Start of Period
8)

Loans Made
During Period
©)

Repaymaents Received During Period

Loans
Outstanding at

Cash
OXM

Other Than Cash
OX2)

End of Period
©

48. Name: LOCAL 3041, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

4263

1412

0 28651

49, Name: LOCAL 2379, REG 5
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

20000

0 20000

50. Name: LOCAL 7902, REG 9A
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

100000

0 100000

51. Name: PORT CITY BLDG ASSOC
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

23000

4400

0 18600

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1 - LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List below loans to officers, employees, or
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceeded $250 and list all loans to
business enterprises regardless of amount.

®

Loans
Qutstanding at
Start of Perlod

(B)

Loans Made
During Period
[{#)

Repayments Received During Period

{OX1)

Other Than Cash
(OX2)

Leoans
Outstanding at
End of Period

(E)

36. Name: LOCAL 786, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

205249

16323

188926

37. Name: LOCAL 1748, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

5071

5071

3g. Name: LOCAL 2426, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

2084

2084

39. Name: LOCAL 1522, REG 8
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

2500

586

1914

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}



ORGANIZATION NAME: : -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBERI0 0O - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

List below loans to officers, employess, or
members which at any time during the reporting

Loans Repayments Received During Period Loans
period exceeded $250 and list all ioans to Outstandi Made tanding at
business enterprises regardiess of amount. Ston of Pogd m Period - Cash Other Than Cash o of P
(A) ®) (] (214} (DX2) (E)

32. Name:. LOCAL 1198, REG 2
Purpose: LOAN

Seacurity: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

4235 0 1521 0 2714

a3, Name: LOCAL 751, REG 4
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

560477 0 71885 0 488592

Name: LOCAL 1982, REG 4
" Pumose: LOAN

Security: NONE

Terms: MONTHLY

1640 0 1640 0 0

35. Name: LOCAL 25, REG 5
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

3465 0 3465 0 0

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S -1




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 1- LOANS RECEIVABLE (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

Ust below loans to officers, employees, o
members which at any time during the reporting
period exceedad $250 and list ll loans to
business enterprisas regardiess of amount.

A

Loans
Qutstanding at
Start of Period

®)

Loans Made
Ouring Period
{C)

Repayments Received During Period

Cash
OXY)

Other Than Cash
©X2)

Qutstanding at
End of Period
€)

52. Name: LOCAL 2056, REG 4
Pumose: LOAN
Security. NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

5406

2736

2670

53 Name: LOCAL 2127, REG 4
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

5000

5000

54, Name: LOCAL 1532, REG 5
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: MONTHLY

15801

4544

20345

55, Name: UBN, INC.
Purpose: LOAN
Security: NONE
Terms: DEMAND

62000

62000

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

@ +



. [ORGANIZATION NAME:

[AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: LAND (continued)

FLENUMBERID 0 0 - 14 9

Cost or Total Depreciation or Book Fair Market

Descrpion o Legy (9o ocaton o | e ‘o -y
Detroit, Michigan (Loca! 7 Land) 35294 35294 35294
Lansing, Michigan (Land) 25000 25000 25000
Pontiac, Michigan (Land) 65000 6 5000 65000
Hastings on the Hudson (Land) 1000 1000 1000
Winnsboro, South Carolina (Land) 323903 323903 323903
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S -5A




gﬁ%ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ S AFLCIO FILENUMBERIIO 0 0 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: BUILDINGS (continued)

Desctpton o udngs e s og%‘;;s Tﬂﬁ%‘?ﬁﬁ&“ 3;,‘;" "a'&(.é“l?;““
Solidarity House, Detroit, MI 14712748 01147 127 4814712748
Retires Center, Detroit, M! 6633660 0] 66 33660|] 6633660
Region 1, Warren, Mi 12692663 01126 9266312692663
Region 1A, Taylor, MI 5026655 0] 50266 55| 5026655
Romulus, Ml {Local 157) 277480 0 277480 277480
Region 1C, Flint, M) 941938 0 941938 941938
Sub-Region 1C, Lansing, Mi 207826 0 207826 207826
Region 1D, Grand Rapids, M 2619830 0] 2619830 2619830
Jackson Labor Temple, Mi 325000 0 325000 325000
Gadsden, AL {L.ocal 487) 27375 0 273765 27375
Sub-Region 5, Fremont, CA 1196546 0 1196546| 11965486
Region 5, Pico Rivera, CA 1898085 0l 1898085 1898085
Region 9A, Farmington, CT 1491872 0 1491872 1491872
Washington Office, DC 2982263 0] 2982263 2982263
Rock Island, IL (Local 1309) 1911856 0 191185 191185
Region 3, Indianapolis, IN 1667150 0l 1667150 1667150
Indianapolis, IN (Local 1226) 415800 0 415800 415800
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S . 5B

@+




Py

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO uenmeen000 - 149
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: BUILDINGS (continued)

Description of Buiﬁ;lgs (give location) omc:;r: ?:?.is TR:LB:%??{;«“ Sgge Fat\rl?h:n?:m t
Sub-Region 3, Lousiville, KY 192500 0 192500 192500
Region 5, Hazelwood, MO 5026930 0 026930 5026930
N. Tarrytown, NY (Local 664) 437642 0 4 37642 437642
Region 9, Amherst, NY 9468178 0 4 68178| 9468178
Reg 8 Organizing, Mt Holly, NC 127893 0 127893 127893
Greenville, PA (Local 1653) 26211 0 26211 26211
Region 2B, Maumes, OH 2600758 0 6 00758 2600758
Canton, OH (Local 542) 85785 0 85785 85785
Tulsa, OK (Local 1093) 866246 0 8 66246 866246
Region 8, Lebanon, TN 3025322 0 025322| 3025322
Memphis, TN (Local 988) 41825 0 41825 41825
Sub-Region 4, Oak Creek, W| 1085991 0 085991 1085991
Albany, GA (Local 2082) 82000 0 82000 82000
Pat Greathouse Ctr, Oftawa, IL 1291500 0 291500 1291500
Haggerstown, IN (Local 1501} 142618 0 142618 142618
Cedar Rapids, IA (Local 299) 55000 0 55000 55000
Sub-Region 5, Kansas City, MO 214054 0 214054 214054
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S- 5B
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:|0 0 O - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: BUILDINGS (continued)
Cost or Total Depreciation or Book Falr Market
Description of Buildings (ghve location) Other Basis Amount Expensed Value Value
(A) 8) (C) [(0)] (E}
Redford, MI Local 985) 432833 0 32833 432833
Region 4, Lincelnshire. IL 4415992 0 4415992 4415992
 |La Porte, IN (Local 530) 10905 0 10905 10905
Hagerstown, MD (Local 842) 80461 0 8046 1 80461
Centralia, IL (Local 1766) 44630 0 44630 44630
Delphi, IN (Local 914) 40000 0 4 0000 40000
Philadelphia, PA (Locat 813) 226915 0 226915 226915
Philadelphia, PA (Loca!l 757) 30851 0 308651 30851
Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000) S -5SB




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVE

co |

FILE NUMBER: |0

00-149

SCHEDULE 6 - SALE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Description (if land or buildings, give location) Cost Book Valve Gross Sales Price Amount Recelved
(A 8) ©) (D) (E)
Sale - Albion, M| (Local 474) 15917 15917 41000 41000
Sale of Stocks 706 706 2392 2392

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

@+



ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:I0 00 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO ]
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 7- PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS AND FIXED ASSETS (continued)
Description (if land or bulldings, glve location) Cost Book Value Cash Pald
A) (B) ) (D}
Building Construction - Region 4, Lincolnshire, IL 3934597 3934597 3934597
Improvements - Black Lake Golf Course, Onaway, Mi 28043 28043 28043
Purchase of Fumiture and Equipment 627443 627443 627443
Purchase of Other Fixed Assets 2978 2978 2978
Purchase of Vehicle 8703 8703 8703
Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

@)+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

_]
|

FLENUMBERIO 0 0 - 14 9

SCHEDULE 9- ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

(A) Name (LSt aftpersons who hekd offico during the reporting period even i Gross Salary Disbursem.ents

they rocoived o satary or olther disbusements.) (before taxes and for Official Other

Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(B) Title  (Enter tile of officer, such s PRESIDENT or TREASURER ) cyr (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
OCHOCINSKA  GERALDI 119302 7500] 17085 0] 1438387
REGIONAL DIR c
OETMAN DONALD 119377 7500{ 22996 0| 149873
REGIONAL DIR ¢
RAPSON CALVIN 130341 7520| 15226 0| 153087
VICE PRESIDENT ¢
ROTH ROBERT 119227 7540 9034 0] 135801
REGIONAL DIR c
SETTLES JAMES 1191652 7580|] 10316 06| 1370 438
REGIONAL DIR c
SHOEMAKER RICHARD 130341 7520 s813 6| 1436 74
VICE PRESIDENT C
TERRY KENNETH 119152 7540 2768 0| 1294 60
REGIONAL DIR c
THURMAN TERRY 119302 76520 8897 ol 13857109
REGIONAL DIR c

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)



ORGANIZATION NAME:

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

FLENUMBER:(0 OO0 - 14 9

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 9- ALL OFFICERS AND DISBURSEMENTS TO OFFICERS (continued)

A) Name  {List a7 persons who hoid offico duing the reporting period oven if Gross Salary Disbursements

@ hoy rocelved na satary or olher disbursaments.) (before taxes and for Official Other

Status | other deductions) | Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(B) Title  (Enter titte of officer, such as PRESIDENT or TREASURER,) {C)* (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

|[WELLS JAMES 119 302 7500} 14888 0] 141690
REGIONAL DIR c

WHEELER PHILIP 119302 7500| 17886 0| 144688
REGIONAL DIR c

[WILLIAMS DENNIS 119 302 7500|] 187688 0| 145590
REGIONAL DIR c

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1409

,000 in
(A) Name %Wmmmmﬁ?»smm total dishursoments

(B) Position (Enter employse’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ eppiicatie)

Gross Salary
({before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(E)

Dishursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ADAMS
ORGANIZER

N/A

RONALD

97851

7980

10908

1167389

ABSCHBACKER
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

ROBIN

48184

48184

AESCHBACKER
TRAINING REP

N/A

ROY

47648

2121

1583

51352

AILES

N/A

SERVICING REP

MICHAEL

97851

8000

5143

110994

AKEMON

N/A

INT'L OFF SEC

DEAON

53491

300

537691

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

§-10




12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name (L1 81 employuas who rmcaived mors then $10,000 i totefdisturssments

(B) Position (Enter employeo’s job tife.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appticable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

O}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(7

Other
Dishursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ALEXANDER
LEGAL SEC

N/A

JANE

47131

47131

ALFRED
RETIRBE REP

N/A

CHARLES

97851

7966

16290

122107

ALLEN
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

97851

7980

7246

113077

ALLEN
TRAINING REP

N/A

97926

7540

4242

109708

ALLEN
SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAM

97851

798090

2729

108560

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

'List alt who received than $10,000 in totsf disbursements
(A) Name [ e o o e *

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title:)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appticabio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

ALLMAND
TRAINING REP

N/A

PAUL *

39445

1759

773

41977

AMISON
DATA PROCESS

N/A

PATRICI

11867

11867

ANCLAM
SERVICING REP

N/A

ROGER

98076

79290

6067

112063

ANDERLE DE S
SYS ANALYST

N/A

ROBERT

99501

7820

5067

112388

ANDERSON
SERVICING REP

N/A

CALDONI

97732

7686

5277

1106 95

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I
|ENDI-NG_DATE—O'F'PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBERIO 00 - 14 9

(A) Name mﬂeﬂmmmmwmmmsmooomwwm

organization Gross Salary Disbursements
~ ond ony siates.) {before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position _(Enfer empioyee’s job te.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 spalcaie) ©) (E) F) (G) (H)
ANDERSON CHARLES 97826 7960 10518 0l 116404
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

ANDERSON CHARLES 98001 7520 3100 0| 108621
SYS ANALYST

N/A

ANDREWS GORDON 97926 7740 6382 0] 112048
SERVICING REP

N/A

ANGEL FRANCIS 97851 7980 6728 0l 112559
SERVICING REP

N/A

ANGUS CRAIG 71985 0 0 0 719856
HVAC OPERATOR

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revisod 2000) S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

and any

(A) Name %Ws who received more m?n $10,000 in totsl disbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (rappiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ARGUELLO
SERVICING REP

N/A

RAY

93294

5441

3894

102629

ARMOUR
BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

DEBRA

54471

54471

ASHTON
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

JOSEPH

111629

7940

19725

139294

ATWOOD
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

JAMES

114367

7940

170790

139377

AUDIE-FIGUER
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

ALICE

123083

7940

2925

133948

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

— ]

—

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:[O 00-1489

A)N o ond oy afatoay 0,000 i total disbursoments | Gross Salary Disbursements

@ a".‘e gﬁm andeny ) (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position _(Enter empioyees job e other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (sppicatio) © (E) ) ©) (H)

AWE JENNIE 53162 0 0 0 53162
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

BAGGBTT CAROL 54655 0 19 0 54674
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

BAILEY DEREK 51853 0 0 0 51853
MULTILITH OPER

N/A

BPAINBRIDGE JOHN 97851 7980|] 12952 0 118783
SERVICING REP

N/A

BAKER SOPHIA 51936 0 0 0 51936
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

GD +




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

el employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ggpwuymmﬁmmﬂmyd% s

{B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (I applicadie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other

Disbursements

(G)

Total
H

BALDWIN
SERVICING REP

N/A

DANIEL

97926

7960

6256

0

112142

BALDWIN

N/A

SECURITY GUARDS

THEODOR

57103

6 0

57163

BALFOUR
RESEARCH SPEC

N/A

JEFFREY

89107

6765

6383

1022565

BALINSKI
SERVICING REP

N/A

DUANE

9956501

7940

6918

114359

BANGHART
SERVICING REP

N/A

LARRY

43130

2121

1781

47032

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:

: -14
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILE NUMBER:{0 O O 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A Name e s oy a0 n totel disbursoments | Grogs Salary Disbursements
(before uaxerf and for Official Other
(B) Position Enter employee's job e other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Tota!
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( septicaie) ©) (E) (F) (G) H)
BARBARA JOHN 111713 7500 3929 0] 123142

RDMIN ASSISTANT

( |va

BARBARA SANDRA 49845 0 0 0 49845
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

BARBER NORMA 52852 0 0 0 52852
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

( BARGAMIAN GEORGI - 119227 7520 3814 0|l 130561
ATTORNEY

N/A

BARNES LINDA 97926 7960 4979 0| 110865
ORGANIZER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000) S-10

@ +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

lotal
(A) Name ggwmmmcmmfnmmh disbursements

(B) Pasition (Enter empioyoe's job titke.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ agpiicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

()

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H

BARNES
TECH AID I

N/A

LYDIA

499089

49909

BARNETTE
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

98076

7946

10835

11686567

BARTLETT
CLERK TYPIST

N/Aa

JOSEPHI

48791

48791

BATES
ADMIN SEC

N/A

LYNN

54920

54920

BATTAGLIA
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

KATHLEE

5056581

271

50852

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name {1 8 ampkoyvas uho recolved iors tian $10,000 inttoldistursements

(B) Position (Enter employeo's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i applicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

{©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

P (G)

Other

Disbursements

Total
(H)

BAUDERS
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

TAMMY

50825

0 50825

BAUMBACH
BOOKKEEPER BI1

N/A

ALLAN

56057

0 55087

BAXTER
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

*

54185

2101

985

0 57271

BEAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

SCOTT

99351

7980

24426

0] 131757

BEARDSLEE
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOHN

97851

798¢0

6969

0] 112800

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10



12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List ail employees who received more than $10,000 in tota! disbursements
(A) Name o e e o oy afnten sto.

(B) Position (Enter employoe’s job titke.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticsbia)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

BEARDSLEY

N/A

ADMIN ASSISTANT

JAMES *

132295

5922

6845

145062

BEARDSLEY

N/A

SERVICING REP

NATHAN

97851

7560

4832

110243

BEASLEY
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

SYLVIA

53219

27

53246

BECKMAN
REGIONAL DIR

N/A

STEVEN

117880

7560

4023

129463

BECK

N/A

SERVICING REP

WILLARD

978561

79890

17337

123168

Form LW-2 (Revised 2000)

s-10

9 +
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{ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
W‘
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

il amployoes who roceived than $10,000 in (otal disbursements
{(A) Name %ﬁmmﬂfmﬂmuﬂmﬂ%} $10,

(B) Position (entor empioyos's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (#applcatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

BECOTTE
ORGANIZER

N/A

DONNA

97926

7960

8302

114188

BEMBERY
ORGANIZER

N/A

LENA

98001

7940

3024

108965

BENNETT
SERVICING REP

N/A

C RICHA

L

107991

616 2

3848

118001

BERGMANN
SERVICING REP

N/A

ALFRED

98151

7660

5849

111660

BERMUDEZ
ATTORNEY

N/A

CARLOS

82415

7560

4170

94145

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME: : -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name fo e aton o any aliay /000 n totaldisbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

- (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enteremployee’s job titla.) other deductions) Allowances Business Dishursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ eppiicabie) D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

BERNATH GARRY 99167 7960] 10643 0| 117770
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

BEST CHARLES 98151 7480 4428 0| 110059
SERVICING REP

N/A

BEST MICHELL 54496 0 637 0 55133

BOARD SEC

N/A

BETTAG CAROL 50852 0 0 0 50852
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

BEVIS ROY DON 108879 7946 8418 0] 125243
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

o+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

employees who received 10,000 in dishurgsements
(A) Name gﬁ:ﬁawummhwuumdmvmﬁg;:?ns 000 n totet

(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job titte.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ opplicabis)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

0)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BIEBER KENNETH
ORGANIZER

N/A

99501

7940

8173

115614

BIEBER MICHAEL

ASSIST - REGION

N/A

108879

7940

9024

125843

BIEBER RONALD

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

106292

7540

5441

119273

BIEGEL LAURIE
SECRETARY I

N/A

47530

58

47588

BILLINGS MICHELL

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

50337

1228

51565

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME;

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ist &l employees rocoived than $10,000 in disbursemenis
(A) Name %maw&aﬁ:nmandmym%) $ tota!

{B) Position (Enter omployse’s job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i spplicatée)

Gross Salary
(bofore taxes and
other deductions)

(o)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BINNINGTON
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

CATHY

48899

49

48948

BINZ
SERVICING REP

N/A

JEFFREY

98001

7700

6253

111964

BIRDSALL
SERVICING REP

N/A

SCOTT

97861

7620

5431

110902

BISCEGLIA
ORGANIZER

N/A

FRANK

92333

6764

8658

107755

BISHOP
SERVICING REP

N/a

DEBI

97628

4783

3404

105815

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ist all ernployees who received than $10,000 in tota} disbursements
UA)Nanua gﬁ:yurnmaﬁ;ﬁmamhmymgg;afns

{B) Position (Enter empioyee's job titte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appicatic)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

BISHOP WILLTIAM *

SERVICING REP

N/A

94921

4642

4499

104062

BLACKWELL JACQUIL

TECH AID I

N/A

47979

47979

BLACK MARK

TRAINING REP

N/A

98076

7900

6208

112184

BLACK MARY
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

50637

50637

BLAINE JAMES

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7540

6108

111574

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

ot




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: - T ‘|
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name (Lt il employoos who recelved morp than $10,000 i totaldistursements

your erganization and any affiiiates.)

(B) Position (Entor empioyee’s job tie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appiicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BLAKE
SERVICING

N/A

KIM
REP

98001

7700

135690

119291

BELUB
SERVICING

N/A

ANGELA
REP

97774

7820

3214

108808

BLYTHE
LEBGAL SEC

N/A

49186

265

4946561

BLYTHE
SERVICING

N/Aa

RONALD
REP

97926

7540

12031

117497

BOBO

N/A

RICHARD *

ADMIN ASSISTANT

72465

3401

1385

77251

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

@G> —+
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ORGANIZATION NAME;

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all employess who received than $10.000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ﬁgnmNWMMﬂmmwawé§:hJ

(B) Position  (Enter employee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

BODE
SERVICING REP

N/A

THOMAS

97851

7940

10387

116178

BOHLAND
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

DIANE

50299

50299

BOLLINGER
SERVICING REP

N/R

MATTHEW

97851

8000

8310

114161

BOLTB
ORGANIZER

N/A

TERRY

97926

7960

10040

115926

BOMMARITO
HVAC OPERATOR

N/A

69992

30

70022

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

&P +




+ ORGANIZATION NAME: . . +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %%&Wﬂ WWM%MS'O.MMMMMS Gross Salary Disbursemsants
B Posion e = (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position employee’s job tie.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppicabie) (D) (E) (F) ©) (H)
BONNEY ANITA 98001 7540 3796 0| 109337

EDUCATION REP

( |wa

BOOHER CATHERI 97926 7960 3930 0] 109816
SERVICING REP

N/A

BOONE ROBERT * 62169 2121 2783 0 67073
SERVICING REP

N/A

( BOREN M DANNY 97851 7986 12275 0O 118112
| sBrvICING REP

N/A

BORITZKI THOMAS 97851 7560 5914 0l 111325
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

£ +



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ist afl employoos who received mor thran $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name fom o e ercs oy affaton )

(B) Position (Enter employoe's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (if applicabie}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
far Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BORTZ
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVID

97926

798090

32115

138021

BOSAK
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRIAN

97926

7960

7871

1137867

BOSWORTH
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVID

97851

7980

35608

1098339

BOURDC
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

BETH

51236

51236

BRACKETT
RESEARCH SPEC

N/A

RANDOL

98001

7520

5543

111064

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

& +



ORGANIZATION NAME: - -
JAUTOWORKERSAFLClO | FLENUMBER|0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name mw ma%& m,an $10,000 in total disbursements |  Grace Salary Disbursements
B Posit - {before taxes: and for Official Other
(B) Position ¢ - ) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appticatte) O (E) (F) (G) (H)

BRADEN MARCIA 52614 0 0 0 52614
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

BRADFORD LEON * 29505 1470 812 0 31787
SBRVICING REP

N/A

BRADSHAW CHERYL 97776 8000 24438 0| 108224
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRADY PATRICI 59395 0 90 0 59485
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

BRAMELL MARILYN 50790 0 0 0 50790
SECRETARY

N/A

Fomm LiM-2 (Revisad 2000) S-10
+ @D +
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER(0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(ByNamo for oS TTT  t manon evonan | omer

(B) Position (Enter employee's job () other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ appicabie) ©) (€) F) ©) (H)
BREEDLOVE ROBERT 97851 798090 5170 0 111001

SERVICING REP

C |wa

BRESSLER TIMOTHY 102123 7540 18922 0] 128585
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

BRIDGEWATER REBECCA 55277 0 0 0 55277
TECH AID I

N/A

( BRIMM GLORIA 106367 7940 6214 0] 1205 21
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

BROMAROFF JEAN 556625 0 9 0 556 34
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

Form LM-2 (Ravisad 2000) S-10

G2+



[ORGANIZATION NAME: 000-149 +

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILE NUMBER:
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NaMe [ e e res o afmiaco )+ 0,000 in fotal disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
ool - (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position_(Enter employee's job tte) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@appicatéo) ©) (E) ) (G) H)

BROOKS DANIEL 102572 7500 7325 0| 117397
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

BROOKS DENISE 50420 0 4595 0 556015
TECH AID 1

N/A

BROWDER CATHERI 106292 796 0f 10886 0] 125138
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

BROWNING CHARLES 97776 8000 6342 0] 112118
SERVICING REP

N/A

BROWN JEROME 108747 6653 9579 0] 124979
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisod 2000) S-10

Get
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FLENUMBERIO 00 - 14 9

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %ﬁi’iwmm’““mw“mm%” $10,000in total disbursements | Grogg Salary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter employea’s job tto.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicabic) ©) (E) (F) ©) (H)
BROWN LAURENC 97926 7540 3879 0] 109345
SERVICING REP

N/A

BROWN MICHAEL 101465 8006| 19852 0] 129323
SERVICING REP

N/A

BROWN RUBY 52335 0 0 0 52335
ACTUARIAL CLERK

N/A

BRUGLIO MYRA 52878 0 100 0 52978
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

BRUNO ADOLFO 73404 464 2 6919 0 84965
SERVICING REP

N/A

Fonm LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1489

List alf employoes who rocelvod than $10,0600 in totef disbursements
(A) Name &muowammﬂﬁhnaﬂawaga;a) $1o

(B) Position (Enter employeo's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ applicatée)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(o)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Dishursements

(G)

Total
H)

BRYANT JOAN

SERVICING REP

R/A

98875

7560

3784

110219

BRYAN DENNIS *

ASSIST MINOR

N/A

62914

3341

3449

69704

BRYMER JAMES »

ORGANIZER

N/A

90272

47 2 2

16326

111320

BRYNER GARY *
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

86365

3361

2390

92116

BRYNER SHELLY
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

55883

56883

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

I'E"N'D':NG DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

recelvoed than 000 in total disbursements
(A) Name foot o o s any aies)

(B) Position  (Enter employoo's job tito.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# appiicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BUCCI KRIS
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

53990

53990

BULLOCK THERESA
SERVICING REP

N/A

97110

5011

3565

105686

BURGESS CONCETT
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

5156546

51546

BURGESS DON *
SERVICING REP

N/A

80976

3401

3326

87703

BURLING NANCY
LEGAL SEC

N/Aa

51610

51610

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10
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12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

51 all errployoos who roceived than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name %‘l‘l muwﬂz:ﬂon wmmmu

(B) Position (Enter empioyoo's job titie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ applicabio)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(A

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

BURNETT

N/A

SERVICING REP

LISA

97963

7540

3402

108905

BURTCH
DEPART HEAD

N/A

DAVID

106367

7900

115610

1285777

BUSH
CLERK TYPIST
N/A

CAROLYN

11468

11468

BUZZY

N/A

SERVICING REP

DEBORAH

98001

7960

4594

110558656

BYDLOS
ADMIN SEC

N/A

BEVERLY

51707

51707

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

aif employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gﬁmmmw%} s

(B) Position (Enter empioyoo’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization  applicatis)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

BYERS JOHN

ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

107282

7960

18787

134029

BYRNE POLLY

ORGANIZER
N/A

99576

7940

27204

134720

CACCAMO ESTELLA

CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

98001

7940

14255

120196

CALHOUN LOIS
TECH AID I

H/A

50809

508009

CALLAHAN JOHN
SERVICING REP

N/a

97851

7760

13019

118630

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name (o zeson

who receivad more then $10,000 in tolal disbursements
i affiliates.)

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job ttie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicabio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H

CALVO
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOSEPH

98001

7832

6153

111986

CAMERON
BOOKKEEPER A

N/n

CLAUDET

534563

53463

CAMPA
SERVICING REP

N/A

GEORGE

97851

7980

3735

109566

CAMPBELL
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

ESTHER

102422

7031

2803

112256

CAMPBELL
ATTORNEY

N/A

LAURA

119227

5726

1388

1263 41

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000)

$-10
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: : -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:/0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name st all employoos who roceived more than $10,000 in totaf disbursements Gross Salary Disbursements
— %"m ainhai d {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor employoo's job tio.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (f appticatéo) © (E) (F) (G) H
CAMPBELL PATRICI 98001 7540 3616 0t 109157

SERVICING REP

C |wa

CANNON MICHAEL 99012 7960 6074 0] 113046
RESEARCH SPEC

N/A

CARDAMONE LAURA 53925 0 126 0 54051
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

( CAREY THOMAS 119077 7580 2524 0] 129181
ATTORNEY

N/A

CARNES ALBERT 98076 7920 4496 0| 110492
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000) S$-10

@2+



ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER|0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 -~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

() NamE (e s ce atiatea .+ 01000 In fotel disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter amployes's job tile) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appficatée) ©) (E) (F) (G) H)
CARPENTER DANIEL 76659 3300 1284 0 81243
SECURITY
N/A
CARPENTER DIANA 53241 0 0 0 53241
INT'L OFF SEC
N/A
CARPENTER MARY 49807 0 0 0 49807
STENOGRAPHER
N/A
CARRIGAN RENER 37307 0 145 0 37452
ADMIN SEC
N/A
CARTAGENA CARMEN 52550 0 0 0 52550
STENOGRAPHER
N/A
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000} S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ol who than $10.000 in tolal disbursements
(A) Name [ o s ooy aiaton ) 1

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appricabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

CARTER JOSEPH
SERVICING REP

N/A

97776

8000

7199

1129756

CARTER KEYSA
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

49208

49208

CARUSONE GLORIA

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

51647

41

51688

CARUSO JANICE

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

52048

200

52248

CARYN DONALD
SERVICING REP

N/A

103862

10303

3280

117445

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBERI0 00 - 14 O

who received 10,000 in disbursements
(A) Name o o o ond oy e totet

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job tite.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appticatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
G)

Total
(H)

CASSEL HAROLD
RETIREE REP

N/A

97776

79890

4910 0

110666

CASSEY MARIE A
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

52432

727 0

531569

CASTLE CHARLES

TRAINING REP

N/A

98001

7760

94908 0

116259

CATALFIO MARIA
TECHNICIAN

N/A

54541

484 0

55025

CATANZARO JASPER *
COORDINATOR

N/A

87200

4031

2795 0

34026

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:I0 0O - 14 9
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO .
|END]NG DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

A) Name fo e e s o oo 00 i totel disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

@ — %ﬁm el ) {before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter employess job te) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicatte) ) (E) (F) (G) H)
CAUDLE LOTTIE 52620 0 0 0 52620
SECRETARY

C |

CECIL JERRY . 03837 464 2 1832 0|l 100311
SERVICING REP

N/A

CHAMBERLAIN DEBORAH 98001 7540 5903 0| 111444
SERVICING REP

N/A

( CHAMBERS FLORENC 102497 7520 4886 0] 114903

ASSIST MINOR

N/A

CHAMPAGNE LAURA * 29383 84 2 2656 0 32881
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisod 2000)

s-10 @ +
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JORGANIZATION NAME: 000-149 _I_

FILE NUMBER:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (e o e o " $10.000 in tofol disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entar employee's job tte,) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ agpicatio) (0) (E) (3] (G) (H)
CHAPEL JULAUND 50284 0 0 0 50284

CLERK TYPIST

( N/A

CHAPPO DEBORAH 55525 0 0 0 555625
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

CHAVEZ DIANA 54430 0 0 0 54430
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

( CHESNUTT GARY 97926 7560 3677 0 109163
EDUCATION REP

N/A

CHINN RONALD 978561 7980 9572 0y 1156403
ORGANIZER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

&3 +



ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO | FILENUMBER(000 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name [ o ey o iy ¥ 10:000 In totel disbursement2 | Gross Salary Disbursements

S Poh — — (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 agpiicabée) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

CHOTKOWSKI JEROME 97926 7225| 11552 0| 116703
SERVICING REP

N/A

CHRISPEN JAMES 57373 0 0 0 57373
MULTILITH OPER

N/A

CHRISTENSEN JOHN 53425 912 226 0 54563
INTN'L AFFAIRS

N/A

CIOTTI JAMES 98001 7540 4094 0|l 109635
TRAINING REP

N/A

CLAFFEY PATRICI 52786 0 0 0 52786
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000} S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTOWORKERSAFLCIO | FLENUMBER{0 00 - 14 9
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) N o o o o i  $10.000 n total disbursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements

— {before taxes and for Official Other
{B) Position (Enter employoe's job tille.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( agpicatée) (©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

CLAMPITT PATRICK 52865 0 0 0 52865
MULTILITH OPER

N/A

CLARK JOHN * 92973 586 2 4275 0| 103110
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

CLARK PATRICI 97851 7980| 15800 0] 1216 31
SERVICING REP

N/A

CLIFTON JAMES 97851 7540 6425 0O 1118186
SERVICING REP

N/A

CLIFTON JERRY 98376 7420 4970 0]l 110766
TRAINING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

12 +



12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(AQFhﬂﬂe gﬁzigromaMuﬁznmdmwammmuJ

morg than $10,000 in total disbursements

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appficabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

G)

Total
(H)

CLINGAN
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

JAMES

98667

7960

10528

117185

COAKLEY
DEPART HEAD

N/A

JAMES

102572

7880

7448

117900

COBB

N/A

SERVICING REP

TIMOTHY

98001

7640

8381

114022

CODELUPPI

N/A

TIME STUDY SPEC

GEORGE

98076

6297

11786

1161569

CODY
STENOGRAFHER

N/A

KATHLEE

51763

51763

Fomm LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1489

ail employees received 10,000 in tolal disburserments
(A} Name gmmmwwms

{B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appiicable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(o}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total

COLBERT DEWEY *
SERVICING REP

N/A

65974

476 2

2086

72822

COLEMAN CAROLYN

INT'L OFF SEC
N/A

58792

58792

COLEMAN NORMAN *
SERVICING REP

N/A

65974

4642

10066

80682

COLLINGS JOHN
ACTUARY

N/A

59921

428

603489

COLOMBO LISA
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

53416

40

53456

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

S-10

a2 +



[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl emplo: who receivod than $10,000 in tolef ¢ishursements
(AY NGB o our Smanieaton o vy siatos)

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appécatic)

Gross Satary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowancss
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

COMAL ANDREW
HEALTH-SAFETY

N/A

97926

7960

5082

110968

CcOMBS MARY

BOARD SEC

N/A

54313

54313

CORACI BONNIE

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

52186

52186

CORACI VIiTO *
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

88264

4642

1417

94323

CORBETT ROBIN
SECURITY GUARD

N/A

33683

30

33713

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1409

(A) Name {15t o omployess who received mors tian $10,000 i total disbursemands

(B) Pasttion (Enter employoe’s job tita.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ applicatée)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

CORDELL DONALD
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7966

14359

120251

COTTON GREGORY

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7560

5428

110839

COULTER DARRELL

ORGANIZER

N/A

98001

7940

11126

117067

COVILLE GEORGIA *

SERVICING REP

N/A

41902

1470

546

43918

cox GARY

ASSIST MINOR

N/A

102497

7520

6701

116718

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
lAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List aff empicyoes who roceived more than §10,000 in total dishursements
(A) Name Sunyworpanmﬂon and any affliates.)

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job ttie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ spplicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

CcoY
SERVICING REP

N/A

CHARLES

97926

7486

5375

110787

CRABTREE
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

SUSAN

99841

8000

11445

119286

CRANK
MAINTENANCE

N/A

PAULA

490689

49689

CRAWFORD
SECURITY GUARD

N/A

MARK

32883

56

32939

CULVER
SECURITY GUARD

N/A

JOE

50921

5 2

50973

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1489

(A) Name {List 2! employees who rocelvod moro than $10,000 i totad istursements

organization Gross Sala Disbursements

— il 200 ery eTietes) (bef;ore taxes r;rncl for Official Other

{B) Position (Enter employoe's job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# applicatée) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
CUNNINGHAM BETTYE 55336 0 74 0 55410
BOARD SEC

N/A

CURRY RAYMOND 23273 16409 5019 0 299 41
SERVICING REP

N/A

CURRY ROY 72965 527 2 3501 0 81738
TRAINING REP

N/a

CURSON DAVID 119302 7520 6727 0| 133549
DIR-SPECIAL PROJ

N/Aa

CURSON SHARON 98001 7520 5926 0] 111447
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LW-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

® +




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FReNnuvBer:]0O OO - 14 9

(A) Name {0 oo

who roceived more than $10,000 in total disbursements
and any affifates.)

(B) Position (Enter employno’s job titfe,)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicaéa)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

CUSENZA
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

JOSEPH

102347

7560

5483 0

1156390

CUTWAY

N/A

ADMIN ASSISTANT

PAUL

108347

7520

9351 0

125218

CYBULSKI
ADMIN SEC

N/A

JANICE

52486

52486

CZAPE
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRYAN

97926

7540

5391 0

110857

CZEIZLER
TRAINING REP

N/A

SHELLEY

98076

6031

4289 0

108396

Foem LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:I0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD GOVERED: -
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name f o e ey oo s o 10/000 in totaf disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

- - (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _ (Enter employoe’s job tile.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppticable) © (E) ) (G) (H)

CZERNESKI STEPHEN 97926 7660 8377 0] 113963
SERVICING REP

N/A

D'EPIFANIO FRANK * 60506 212 1 1819 0 64446
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

DAIGNEAU MICHAEL 54067 0 0 0 54067
UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

DAKURAS GRORGE 97851 7560 5036 0] 1104 47
SERVICING REP

N/A

DANDERS LINDA 97851 7980 3505 0] 109336

SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000} S -10

G T



12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

employees receive! thar: $10,000 in total disbursements
OA)h“““G gﬁ:gLragaimggnmdmvaggg&} s

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appticable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

DANFORD

N/A

CITIZENSHIP REP

WARREN

97926

7940

9149

115015

DANIEL
SECURITY

N/A

DWAYNE

77634

5136

1954

84724

DANJIN
LIBRARIAN

N/A

JANE

55697

5656697

DANTA
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

PHYLLIS

53102

53102

DARDEN
COMMUN TECH

N/A

TIARA

53521

53521

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




+ ORGANIZATION NAME: . - +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER|0 0 0 - 14 8

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name md’mmesmmnmmmﬂo.owm toled dishursernents Gross Salary

onganization Disbursements
— danl ond any affiates.) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employes's job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@applcaie) O (E) (F) (G) (H)
DAUGHERTY JULIA 106292 7940| 14559 0] 128791

ASSIST - MAJOR

( N/A

DAVIS -MCKINN JUANITA * 56257 33414 3272 0 62873
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVISON MAURICE 104297 7960 7790 0 120047
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

(‘DAVIS JAMES 111713 7520 5322 0| 124555
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

DAVIS JOHN HE 98618 7960 7348 01 113926
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

G T



ORGANIZATION NAME: ' -
AUTO WORKERSAFLClO | FLENUMBER{0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %WM mmmfa $10,000 in total dishursements | Grogs Salary

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.) (before taxes and for Qfﬁdal Other
i other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appticabie) ©) (E) ) ) )

Disbursements

DAVIS LAVERNE 51601 0 0 0 51601
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

DAVIS SANDRA 98001 7540 2622 0 108163
p/R REP

N/A

DAWES STEVEN 17955 102 8 296 0 19279
SERVICING REP

N/A

DE LA GARZA TERRY 98001 7760 4196 0] 109957
SERVICING REP

N/A

DE NAPOLI BRENDA 53874 0 0 0 53874
DATA PROCESS

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10 @+
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: FILENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9 +

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (oo e s any st 000 in fotal disbursements | Gross Satary Disbursements

— {before taxes and for Officlal Other
(B) Position (Enter empioyees job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization  appicatéo) (O) (E) (F) (@) H)

DE NAPOLI PHILLIP 98001 7940 4448 0] 110389
SERVICING REP

C |wa

DE PAROLIS DEBORAH 52150 0 150 0 52300
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

DE RUSH SHERRY 48963 0 0 0 48963
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

( DESMOND JOSEPH * 19971 86 2 378 0 21211
ASSIST DEP HEAD

N/A

DI COSOLA MICHAEL 97846 7980 4924 0O 110750
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovisod 2000) S-10

+ & +



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

your onganization and any

(A)Name {Listal employees who receivad moro than $10,000 i total disbursoments

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job: titte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

DI GIORGIO FRANK

SERVICING REP

N/A

25045

1616

461

27122

DI IACOVO
SERVICING REP

N/A

97736

7560

6217

111513

DICKERSON
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

56655

2121

1181

59957

DIEGEL FRANCES
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

33034

33034

DIEGEL LISA

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

26207

26207

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

afi employees received than $10,000 in tolo! disbursements
(A) Name mmwmﬁ:nmmmyeﬂmﬂﬁ'ﬁu 3

(B) Position (Enter employoe’s job litkp.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

{0}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

DIFFIN RICHARD +
SERVICING REP

N/A

9952

802

480

11234

DILLINGHAM GARY

SECURITY

N/A

75384

3300

1284

79968

DILLINGHAM MELANIE

BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

479214

47924

DITTES TERRENC

SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7740

6635

112226

DODSON SHIRLEY
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

52312

52312

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

@GP +




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ol employees who received than $10,000 in totel dishursements
(A)Name gghmwammhﬁmmﬂawﬁ%ﬁ&J

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.}

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appsicabio}

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officia!
Businoess

(F)

Other
Disbursements
G)

Total
H)

DOLAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

TERRI

88001

7520

69098

112519

DONAHUE
SERVICING REP

N/A

JAMES

96778

4642

5488

106908

DONOVAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

KEVIN

897926

7720

11179

116825

DOOLEY
HEALTH-SAFETY

N/A

PETER

72581

6122

9063

87766

DOOLEY
UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

TIMOTHY

542589

54259

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S§-10

G2+



ORGANIZATION NAME: _

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FiLE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

ol employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursernents
(A) Name mmmﬁ;awwmy%)m

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job ttte)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicabie}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

DOUGLAS DONNY
SBERVICING REP

N/A

98151

7600

8305

114056

DOWELL
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

9085

114916

DOYLE SARRH
BENEFIT REP

N/A

98001

7940

7617

113568

DREMER DAVID
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7540

6091

1115567

DREW JOHN
SERVICING REP

N/A

179565

1148

107

19210

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(AYNGM o Socraes o

who received moro than $10,000 in total disbursements
and any affiiates.)

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job ttie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deduclions)

{0

Allowances
(€)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(6)

Total
H)

DRUDI
SERVICING REP

N/A

GREGORY

97851

7980

4609

110440

DRUGACH
MAINTENANCE

N/A

DEREK

48003

48003

DRUGACH
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

97926

7960

3501

109387

' |DUERKOP

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

52562

$2562

DUFFEY
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

LISA

18773

18773

Form LM-2 (Ravited 2000}

$-10

& +




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

||

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

employees received than $10,000 in total disbursemenis
(A) Name gg&rayaimﬁo?andmyeﬂ%} 3

Gross Salary

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titie )

(before taxes and
other deductions)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicabla)

@

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

)

Other
Dishursements

(G)

Total
H)

DUFFY
PHOTO LAYOUT

N/A

KOLLEEN

49377

49377

DUNCAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

JAMES *

91430

4702

8201

104333

DUNMORE
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

TIMOTHY

102422

7960

39689

1143561

DUNNING
BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

50955

509565

DUNNING
AUDITOR

N/A

LONNY

97851

7980

7940

113771

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10

&3+



[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st ail employees who received than $10,000 in tota! disbursements
(A)Nmme ﬁgouNMMmuma#mwéaahJ

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tife.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i sppticabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

{»)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursemaents
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

DUNN ANDREW

S8YS ANALYST

N/A

97926

7840

8036

113802

DUNN DAVID
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7980

9301

116207

DUNN MARY

CLERK TYPIST
N/A

515637

51537

EASON CARROLL

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7986

12200

118037

EBERLE RUTH *

CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

71271

277

71548

Form LM-2 (Ravisad 2000)

S-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME: _ - -I—
AUTOWORKERSAFL-clo | FLENUMBER:|0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name mweﬂwlt’ms who recelved more than $10,000 in total dishursements Gross Salary Disbursements

Your organization and any afliates) .
(B) Position (Enter employee’s job titke.) (before taxes and for Official Other
> dad ' other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appiicatie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

ECKBERG GLEN 34181 0 0 0 34181
MISC 2

N/A

ECKBERG SUSAN 25765 0 0 0 25765
SUPERVISOR

N/A

ECKLER ELSON 97926 7560| 11243 0| 116729
SERVICING REP

N/A

EDEN LINDA 103637, 10411 3926 0| 117974
SERVICING REP

N/A

EDING RANDY 97926 7960 4281 0 110167
EDUCATION REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

D+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List afl empioyoos who roceived than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ‘mm your organization mdany%a.)

(B) Position (Enter empioyeo’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appficable)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ELLEDGE
GRANT

N/A

SHERROD

103713

7834

11055

122602

BELLINGTON

N/A

ADMIN SECRETARY

CAROL

29758

29758

ELLIOTT
MAINTENANCE

N/A

WILLIAM

51772

51772

ELLWOOD
TECH AID I

N/A

CAROL

53860

53860

ELLWOOD
HVAC OPERATCR

N/A

DONALD

10577

10577

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10



_|_

ORGANIZATION NAME:

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ENDI NG DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: - ]
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name e s s s 0,000 in totad disbursements

(B) Position (Entor employoo’s jab tito.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

EMBRY
TIME STUDY
N/A

JERRY

97926

7980

16445

1223651

EMERSON

N/A

SECURITY GUARDS

JAMES L

48956

57

10

49023

ENGEL
ATTORNEY

N/A

BETSEY

119452

7920

2687

1300689

ENGLAND
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

HELEN

52227

52227

ENGLAND
ORGANIZER

N/A

JAMES

97926

7960

155693

121479

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

@t



ORGANIZATION NAME: , -
AUTOWORKERSAFLCO | FuEnuMseR[0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name foo o ot e aama ) | 000 I botal distursements |  Gross Satary Disbursements

— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee’s job ttie) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization  appicabio) © (E) (F) (G) (H)

ENGLE SANDRA 98001 7960 7103 0] 113064
ORGANIZER

N/A

ENGRAM VERNELL 51017 0 0 0 51017
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

ERHARDT JUDI 50759 0 0 0 50759
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

ESTRADA CYNTHIA 98001 7793 3154 0] 108948
SERVICING REP

N/A

EVANS ROBERT 101615 7940 10155 0l 119710
SBRVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000) S-10

@Gt



ORGANIZATION NAME; : R +
AUTOWORKERSAFLCIO | rueneen{00 0 - 149

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

() Name [ o s oy ala /000 in total distursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entsr employoes job tiie.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( apicatie) ©) (E) ) (G) (H)

EVANS ROSALIN 50036 0 0 0 50036
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

EVERETT EMILY 97926 7540 2211 ol 107677
P/R REP

N/A

EWING LINDA 113008 7960 3702 0| 124670
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

FALCONE-SULL NANCY 98001 7940 5953 0] 111894
SERVICING REP

N/A

FALCONE NEIL 97926 7720 8848 0] 114494
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

@t



ORGANIZATION NANE:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILENUMBER:I0 0 0 - 14 9

afl employees who received than $10,000 in folal disbursements
(A) Name gﬁwmw@rﬁmﬁmm’dw%} g

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i eppticablo)

Gross Salary
({before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

FARRADAY SCOTT
SBERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7660

8§330 0

113916

FARRELL LAUREN

ORGANIZER

N/A

97926

7960

9859 0

1156745

PASCIA DAVID
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7960

3966 0

10985652

FAUST BILLY

SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

8000

4109 0

109960

FAVAZZA THOMAS *
SERVICING REF

N/A

34449

1470

1751 0

37670

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

List et employees who received more than $10,000 In total disbursements
(A) Name youromamz:bon wwm"?ka)

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job titte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (applicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Aliowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(A

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

FEATHERSTON
SERVICING REP

N/A

STEVE

97776

8000

11934

117710

FEDAK
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

GREGORY

102347

7580

3227

11315654

FEDEWA
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOHN

97101

5153

3287

105541

FELTON
SERVICING REP
N/A

DAVID

98001

7940

4327

110268

FENG
ORGANIZER

N/A

THEODOR

97851

7980

13134

118965

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000)

S$-10

+




_|_

ORGANIZATION NAME: ) -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLenuece{0 0 0 - 149
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
(A) Name [ e s oo o an $10,000 i total éistursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter emplayee's job tte.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appicatie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
FERRELL MARK 97851 7980 4810 0f{ 110641

SERVICING REP

( N/A

FEYERS ANTHONY 97996 7940 2646 0| 108582
SERVICING REP

N/A

FIELDER MARK 98001 7540 2907 0|l 108448
SERVICING REP

N/A

( FIELDS-JACOB WENDY 117504 7940 6010 0| 131454
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

FIJALKOWSKI HENRY 99204 7520 9618 0| 116342
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) S-10

O



[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all empio who receivod moro than $10.000 in totel disbursements
{(A) Name gﬁ yowwaﬁ”r::tbn and any effiiates.)

(B) Position {Enter employeo’s job titfo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ eppficable}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H

FISHER JERRY *
SERVICING REP

N/A

55832

3401

2754

61987

FISHER SHERRY

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

156367

15367

FISHER SUSAN

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

51145

51145

FLEMING
SERVICING REP

N/A

97776

8000

3444

109220

FLORES MICHAEL *

RETIREE REP

N/A

95037

6863

14738

116628

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000)

§-10

i a




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: o

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER(0 0 0 - 14 9

(A) Name {Lis 8 employses who received moro then 510,000 i toefdisbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.)

{C) Namae of Affiliated Organization @ appticablo)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(F)

Other

Disbursements Total

(G)

(H)

FLORES
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

RUBEN

100008

7960

7362

0] 1153

30

FLOREZ
SERVICING REP

N/A

RUDY

101791

7823

9073

0| 1186

87

FLOYD
BOOKKEEPER C

N/A

ERVENA

49777

0 497

77

FLOYD
TRAINING REP

N/A

KENNETH

98001

7500

5833

o 1113

34

FLOYD
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

SALLY

50764

0 507

6 4

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

§$-10

G+



12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st &l employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursernents
(A) Name %mmommtbn andanyaﬂﬂ?mu

(B) Position (Enter employoe's job title.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (#appicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

FLOYD
AUDITOR

N/A

WILLIAM

98076

7920

22324

128320

FLUKE
SERVICING REP

N/A

LARRY

97851

7980

10863

116694

FLYNN
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

PHYLLIS

52384

52384

FOOTE-WALKER
SECRETARY

N/A

LAVERNE

51156

51156

FORD-WATSON

N/A

ADMIN SECRETARY

KATHART

52969

52969

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

S-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERICD COVERED:;

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st all employees who received more then $10,000 i fotal disbursements
(A) Name (o e e s e amama

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicabio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

FORD
TRAINING REP

N/A

FLOYD

101690

7800

7435

116925

FORD

N/A

SERVICING REP

THOMAS

97851

7540

13223

118614

FORREST
SECURITY

N/A

JEFFREY

7515609

3300

1284

79743

FORTE

N/A

CITIZENSHIFP REP

ANTHCNY

99176

7960

12317

1194563

FOSTER

N/A

SERVICING REP

LAWRENC

97851

7980

25828

13165689

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

o +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all empioyoes who roceived more than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ﬁﬂnwnmanmnmuuwmﬁamu

(B) Position (Enter omployee's job tive.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i applicabie)

Gross Salary

(before taxes and
other deductionsg)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

FOSTER MIGUEL

ORGANIZER
N/A

17955

1028

790

19773

FOWLER CHRISTI

SECRETARY

N/A

48935

48935

FOWLER JAMES
SECURITY

N/A

756309

3300

1461

80070

FOX BRETT

SERVICING REP

N/A

97736

7980

8279

113995

FOX DENISE

ADMIN SECRETARY

N/A

52742

527 42

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

e T




-

ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st &ll employees who recelved than $10,000 in total disburserents
(A) Name g&nﬂrammmﬂmmﬂawagg;u

(B) Position (Enter employee's job ttle.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ applicatvs)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(&)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

FRANKLIN
SERVICING REP

N/A

SHERRY

97721

7980

4980

110681

FRASER
SECRETARY

N/A

52417

52417

FRASURE
SERVICING REP

N/A

EARL

73479

4622

39567

82068

FRAZER
SERVICING REP

N/A

ELDON

98076

5797

2705

106578

FRAZIER
SERVICING REP

N/A

TYRONE

97842

7980

7739

113561

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

$-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: _ -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBERI0 0 0 - 1 4 9
ENCING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A)NBME [ oy Spamastion on oy o - 0-000in totaf disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

and
_ i (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employes’s job title.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 sppicatie) @) (€) F) ©) (H)

FREEMAN BILLY 98001 752090 3626 0|l 109147
SERVICING REP

N/A

FREEMAN MARY 98076 7417 2028 0] 107521
AUDITOR

N/A

GABRIEL LAWRENC 102347 7560 2183 0| 112090
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

GAFA JOSEPH 106292 7520 4750 0] 118562
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

GALINDEZ MARIA 53347 0 0 0 53347
BOARD SEC

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10 @)—l-



12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List aff emplo) who received than $10,000 in tota! disbursements
(A) Name g'om yowupﬁbon and any dms.) o

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titie.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H

GALLO
BOARD SEC

N/A

MARIA

53276

53276

GANATRA
ATTORNEY

N/A

NIRAJ

87005

75890

7837

102422

GARCIA
ASSIST MINCR

N/A

MICHAEL

102572

7500

5918

115990

GARDNER
LEGAL SEC

N/A

VENUS

48626

48626

GARDNER
STENOGRAPHER
N/A

VICTORI

51430

51430

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000)

S-10



—+- ORGANIZATION NAME; BER. - —+—
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name gﬁmmmmﬂqmmwm Gross Salary

and any affilistes.) Disbursements
— {(before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee's job e, other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ spplicobée) © (E) (F) (G) (H)
GARMON FLORRIN 97926 79820 4487 0 110393

SERVICING REP

C |wa

GARNER PHYLLIS 44186 0 0 0 44186
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

GARVEY JOHN 99426 79601 16964 0| 124350
ORGANIZER

N/A

( GARVIN REGINA 52643 0 0 0 52643
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

GARVIN ROBERT 95374 7885 13587 Ol 116846
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10



ORGANIZATION NAME: ' - -I—
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENumBeR{0 0 O - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A)Name (o o i orss oy ot 10,000 in total distursementa | Gross Satary Disbursements

- - {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job title,) other deductions) Allowances Business  Ipisbursements Total

(C) Neme of Affiliated Organization (7 appticabic) (©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

GAVETTI ALBERT 97851 7740 8630 0] 114221
SERVICING REP

N/A

GAYNEY CHARLES 11905865 7920 2511 0] 129486

DEPART HEAD

N/A

GAYNOR DAVID 97926 7540 4094 0] 109560
SERVICING REP

N/A

GEE YING 97851 7980 7926 0| 113757
SERVICING REP

N/A

GEIGER MICHAEL 100258 7540 5427 0] 113225
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

Form LM-2 (Ravisod 2000) S5-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

““'qa"“a gﬁ:ﬂLrummu;hn

whe roceived morp than $10,000 in tolaf disbursements
and any afitiates.)

(B) Position (Enter empioyoo's job tive.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appicable}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursaments
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Totel
(H)

GEIS-LAFATA
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

CYNTHIA

55989

55989

GERASIMOVICH
HVAC OPERATOR

N/A

JOSEPH

66202

66202

GEROMIN
ASSIST - MAJCR
N/A

KIMBERL

106367

7920

3599

117886

GILLIAM
ATTORNEY

N/A

PHILLIP

119227

7949

7833

1350009

GLENN
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

DECORIS

106217

7540

5659

119416

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

it



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

]

|

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

A) Name all empioyoes who recefved moro than $10,000 in lotel disbursernents Gross sa!a'y Disbursements

(B)P _ o e S oo i) (before taxes and for Offcial Other

(B) Position (Enter employoo’s job tllo) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatie) () (E) (F) (G) (H)
GODDARD SUSAN 97851 7560 3306 0 108717
SERVICING REP

N/A

GOLDBETTER CORA 98151 7829 3614 0] 109594
SERVICING REP

N/A

GOMEZ RODOLFO 97926 7960 9827 0] 115713
SERVICING REP

N/A

GONZALE2 DONNA 51377 0 0 0 51377
TECH AID I

N/A

GORMLEY PATRICK 53845 0 0 0 53845
MAINTENANCE

N/A

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000) S$-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

000 in
(A) Name %Wmmmgum. {otal disbursements

and any

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# appicatée)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(@)

Total
(H)

GRABOWSKI
SYS ANALYST

N/A

ARTHUR

99501

7520

2845

109866

GRACE
ORGANIZER

N/A

GRANT

98076

7900

3670

109646

GRAF
ACTUARY

N/A

DENNIS

116123

7960

4728

128811

GRAHAM

N/A

SERVICING REP

RONALD

97776

7560

2970

108306

GRAIM

N/A

CITIZENSHIP REP

RICHARD

21973

401

22374

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S$-10

qp +




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I
WMTEOFPEWVERED:—_‘
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List ail empioyees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ’runmmﬂzém:mﬂwd%s} s

(B) Position (Enter employee's ob tte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ applicaiie)

Gross Salary
({before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

GRANDERSON
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

BARBARA

17336

0

17336

GRAYER
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

EVELYN

17777

17777

GRAY
EDUCATION REP

N/A

98001

7980

9235

115216

GREATHOUSE
SERVICING REP

N/A

PAUL

978581

7980

6170

112001

GREENFIELD
SERVICING REP

N/A

RICHARD

97851

79890

5229

111060

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

I




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FLENUMBERIO OO - 14 9

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

ist all employees who received than $10,000 in tolal disbursements
(AO"aﬂﬂi gﬁ:yuranaﬁmmmand&wcﬁg;a)

(B) Position (Enter empioyeo’s job litlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official Other

Business Disbursements Total
F) (G) (H)

GREENLEY
COORDINATOR
N/A

DARWIN

102722

7480

5002 0] 1156204

GREEN
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

MOSES

98376

7516

3272 0| 109164

GREEN
BOARD SEC

N/A

YESMAIN

54854

0 0 54854

GREGORY
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVID

87926

7960

5008 0 110894

GREGWAY
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

LORY

50100

0 0 50100

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMEER{0 00 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
(A) Name e ants ony afasy 00 i toed csbursoments | Gross Satary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employes's job tte,) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Tota!
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (spplicabie) © (E) F @) (H)
GRIFFIN CHARLEN 51608 0 0 0 51608
TECH AID I
N/A
GRIFFIN ROGER 98001 7926 16353 0| 122280
SERVICING REP
N/A
GRIMES JOHN 100788 7195 5524 0} 113507
ORGANIZER
N/A
GRIMES MICHAEL 102414 75620 8951 0] 118885
ASSIST MINOR
N/A
GROSS CHARLIE 97851 7506 4277 0] 1096 34
SERVICING REP
N/A
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

D




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ail employees who received than $16,000 in total disbursements
UUdﬂanua gﬁ:nmranmu;hnamnmyagg;a) $

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titke.)

(C) Namae of Affitiated Organization (i appiicaiie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

GRZELAK RICHARD
SERVICING REP

N/A

31641

1449

15602

34592

GQULLION GERALDI

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

52339

52339

HARSIS MARK
ORGANIZER

N/A

98076

7920

21945

127941

HAAS STEVEN

ACTUARY

N/A

116198

7920

6093

130211

HAKEMAN CINDY
TECH AID I

N/A

52700

52700

Form LM-2 (Rovisod 2000)

$-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

of employees who raceived than $10,000 in total disburserments
(A) Name mmWwW%ﬁ §

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job te.}

(C) Namoe of Affiliated Organization ( appiicatic)

Gross Salary
{(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(A

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HALKIEWICZ
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

JOSEPHI

52128

52128

HALLIBURTON
TRAINING REP

N/A

LESLIE

98076

7500

8591

114167

HALL

N/A

SERVICING REP

MICHAEL

79976

5115

10058

95149

HALL
SECRETARY

N/A

MILDRED

50934

50934

HALL
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

YVONNE

49764

49764

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

§$-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: — "’f

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

Ust gif who received more than $10,000 in tola! disbursements
(A} Name ‘rmmwwﬁﬂ&) o

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appticabls)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HAMBLIN RICHARD
INTERN

N/A

16211

15211

HAMILTON CHRISTO

TRAINING REP

N/A

98001

7760

4711

110472

HAMILTON DORA

AUDITOR

N/h

97926

7980

17750

123656

HAMILTON RANDY
MAINTENANCE

N/A

52415

52415

HAMMER FRANK

SERVICING REP

N/A

98076

7500

4128

109704

Form LM-2 {(Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: l
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name mmWMMy%f

(B) Position (Enter employec’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( sppiicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

HAMMOND
P/R REP

N/A

JOHN

98001

7940

4003

109944

HARDEN

N/A

ADMIN ASSISTANT

JUDY

111638

7960

2004

121602

HARDY
SERVICING REP

N/A

JAMES

97661

8000

6115

111776

HARKINS
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

TINA

29757

29757

HARPER
ATTORNEY

N/A

CONNYR

1191562

7540

3767

130459

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(D +




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

List all ermployees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gmmuwmwwaﬂmu ste.

(B) Position (Enter empioyoe's job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appicabie}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Aliowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HARRELL
BENEFIT REP

N/Aa

SYNNOMO

92269

7980

2477

102726

HARRINGTON
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

98001

7940

4536

110477

HARRISON
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

LYNNETT

51871

51871

HARRIS
SERVICING REP

N/A

CLINT

97851

8000

24523

130374

HARRIS
SERVICING REP

N/A

DARWIN

97661

7820

9337

114818

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

s-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

eceived tharr $10,000 in tofal disbursements
(A)Name (o ooy e s ofise)

(B) Position (Enter employee's job itle.)

(C) Name of Affitiated Organization (7 appiicetie}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(o)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

HARRIS

BOOKKEEPER BI

 wya

DENISE

52548

52548

HASENJAGER
SERVICING REP
N/A

JOSEPH

97851

8000

3625

109376

HASER
AUDITOR

N/A

DEBORAH

98001

7940

12036

117977

HAWORTH
SERVICING REP
N/A

RODERIC

97851

8000

15068

120920

HAYES
SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAM

75337

4622

4338

84297

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




{ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List aff empio who received than $10.000 In totef disbursements
LA)NEHHB &mumwomgzgmnmﬂawagggaj

(B} Position (Enter employse’s job title.)

(C) Namae of Affiliated Organization (i appiicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

HAYNES CARRIE
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7917

4951

110794

HEAD NATHANI

CIVIL RIGHTS REP

N/A

98226

7880

5150

1112566

HEATH STELLA

KEYPUNCH

N/A

48024

48024

HECKER JAMES

SERVICING REP

N/A

103358

7940

14289

125656587

HEIDELBERGER JUDY
BOARD SEC

N/A

54960

54960

Form LM-2 (Revisod 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

|

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-148

afl smployees who received than $10.000 in totaf disbursements
(A} Name gﬁmuwﬁmﬁmmdmyaﬂma) $

(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job tiie.}

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ apptcabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HELMS WENDELL

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

8000

22435

128286

HENDRIX RONALD

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

79886

14488

120400

HENNINGER CHRISTI

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

50961

50961

HERNANDEZ JOB

ORGANIZER
N/Aa

978561

7980

22636

128467

HILL LA DON
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

57944

27

57971

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
JAUTO WORKERS AFLClO | Fuenueer{0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %ﬁ%mmmmmg:fnm,mmwamm Gmstaslearynd D%umrts
- i (before taxes a d a Other

(B) Position (Enter employeos job tit.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appicabis) © (E) (F) (G) (H)

HILL THOMAS  * 122229 826 2| 18162 0] 148653
SERVICING REP

N/A

HINDENACH KATHY 49687 0 253 0 49940
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

HIRSCHLAND MERYL 105497 7486 3158 0] 116141
ADMIN ACCNTNT

N/A

HOFFMAN RICHARD 106292 7960 5720 0| 119972
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

HOLDER KENNETH 97851 7486 3032 0] 108369
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form UM-2 (Revisod 2000) S-10

(22



12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME: _
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name o o ot oy offintan 000 i totaf cisbursements | Gross Satary Disbursements
—_ — —_— (befOrataxegand forOfﬁeiaI Other
(B) Position (Enter employes's job tle.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pjsbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appticstis) ©) (E) ") G) (H)
HOLIEFIELD GENERAL 115986 7560 6413 0] 129959
ADMIN ASSIST
N/A
HOLLAND KENNETH 98001 7960 9102 0] 11506 3
ORGANIZER
N/A
HOLLEY RANDAL 97851 7560 3656 0| 109067
SERVICING REP
N/A
HONBYCUTT LYNNE 54517 0 0 0 54517
ADMIN SEC
N/A
HONIGMANN LINDA 50581 0 0 0 50581
STENOGRAPHER
N/A
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000} $- 10

(2>
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:|0 0 0 - 14 9

than $10,000 in total dishursemenis
(A) Name (o oy e oy afmoa )

(B) Position (Enter empioyes's job tive.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 applicatio)

Gross Satary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Dishursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HOSKINS CHARLES
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

114829

7500

4818 0

127147

HOUSER DEBRA

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

54507

54507

HOWARD BRENDA

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7897

6005 0

111828

HOWELL KELLI

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

50565

50565

HOWELL MARTIN

AUDITOR

N/A

97926

7960

5479 0

111365

Form LM-2 (Rovisod 2000}

5-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

your organization and any

(A) Name {3t 2 empicyoos who roceivod moro than 310,000 n tota csbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titke.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicable}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(E}

Disbursements
for Officiat
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

HOWE
ASSIST DEPT HEAD

N/A

JAMES *

125869

6813

8108

140790

HOYLES
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

BARBARA

50950

509560

HROVATIN
ORGANIZER
N/A

DIANA

97851

7800

16012

121663

HUGHES
DEPT HEAD

N/A

RONALD *

122024

6142

5065

133221

INTERN

N/A

AARON

34133

619

34752

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

IENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all employeas who received than $10,000 in totad disbursements
{(A) Name gﬁmmm‘mbm andany%)

(B) Position (Erter employee's job titte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# applicabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

HUNGERFORD
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

WAYNE

978561

7980

15781

121612

HUNTER
SERVICING REP

N/A

DONALD

97776

7820

4466

110062

HYATT
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

NORMA

53243

53243

HYDE
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

DIANE

102497

7540

5169

115206

HYDE
SERVICING REP

N/A

JIMMY

12413

980

247

13640

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

§-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:|0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o e et oy ofioreny -0 n total distursomonts | Gross Salary Disbursements

— {before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter employeo's job e other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ epptcabie) ) (E) (F) (G) (H)

IDE LINDA 50892 0 0 0 50892
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

INNES SUSAN 27504 0 0 0 275014
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

IRVIN GWYNNE 98001 7540 3003 0| 108544
P/R REP

N/A

ISAACSON RICHARD 106217 7960 6801 0] 120978
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

ISA MOHAMME 92043 4078 1526 0 97647
TRAINING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {1t a1 emgloyecs who rocolvod moro than $10,000 i totaf disbursemarts

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job ile.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appGeatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

JACKSON
SERVICING REP

N/A

DON

98076

7860

4187

110123

JACKSON
SERVICING REP

N/A

MATHEW

97851

8000

9097

114948

JACKSON
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

YVONNE

38745

38745

JACOBS
SERVICING REP

N/A

WENDELL

97926

7540

4945

110411

JAHA
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

BAHATI

101007

7540

6281

114828

Fomm LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

afl ernployeas who received than $16.000 in total disburserments
(A) Name %fs‘nmm&azm mdwmwba)

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @@ spolicabée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(o)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(A

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

JAKUBOWSKI JOSEPH
SERVICING REP

N/A

98076

7620

4708

110404

JANKOWSKI ROBERTA

BOARD SEC

N/A

53409

534009

JEFFREY MAX ROB
ASSIGNMENT

N/A

99351

7889

5169

112409

JENKINS TAMMY
STOCKROOM

N/A

27492

27492

JENSEN JAMES

SERVICING REP

N/A

98076

7920

5939

111935

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

T
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gﬁwmﬂnﬂmmdmyaﬂ%} $

(B) Position (Entar employos’s job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppiicatie)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(>

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

JEWELL
SERVICING REP

N/A

NORWOOD

97851

7960

6046

1118587

JIVIDEN
SERVICING REP

N/A

DONALD

97926

7960

4538

110424

JOHNSON
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRIAN

97851

7080

4837

110668

JOHNSON
SERVICING REP

N/A

CYNTHIA

92654

705 8

3046

1027568

JOHNSON
SECURITY GUARDS

N/A

HOMER

37891

4 2

37933

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

&l employees who received than total disbursements
OA)Na"“’SE:ywuauw&deww a%g;s) $10.000in

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tiife.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicabve}

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

JOHNSON NANCY
ORGANIZER

N/A

97926

7960

5695

111581

JOHNSON PHYLLIS
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

4088

109919

JOHNSON SYLVIA
LEGISLATIVE REP

N/A

97926

7972

13051

118949

JOHN JENNIFE

P/R REP

N/A

98001

7540

3313

108854

JONES ALFREDA
MAINTENANCE

N/A

51644

51644

Form LM-2 {(Revised 2000)

S-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {80 employoos who mcaived mora then $10,000 intotal distusements

(B) Position (Enter empioyoe’s job titio.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

JONES
ADMIN SEC

N/A

BEVERLY

55364

55364

JONES
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

COLLEEN

33149

154

33303

JONES
SERVICING REP

N/A

DENNIS

98001

7960

6733

112694

JONES
BOARD SEC

N/A

EVELYN

56217

56217

JONES

N/A

ASSIST - REGION

GARY

108879

7540

30911

147330

Formmn LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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[CRGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

all employees who received than $10,000 in total dishursements
OA)Nanua #ﬁ:nmwomaﬂmﬁwnmduwagg;&fn‘

(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization " appiicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

JONES STEPHEN *
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

131720

6573

17767

156060

JORDAN
ORGANIZER

N/A

49280

1450

68623

57593

JOYCE FRANK *
P/R REP

N/A

101150

47 2 2

880

106752

JUAREBE FERNAND

SERVICING REP

N/A

98126

7960

6080

112166

JURACEK JAMES

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

106292

7940

4376

118608

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

$-10

@—I—




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

_
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

H

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ol employoes who roceived mong than $10,000 In fotal disbursements
(A) Name o e o v a1

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( applicabis)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

()]

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

(F)

Other

Disbursements Total

(G)

(H)

KAGELS
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVID

97851

7560

5477

0| 110888

KAPA
SERVICING REP

N/A

17955

1148

329

0 19432

KARIEM
SERVICING REP

N/A

GERALD

98001

7940

5842

o 111783

KARTSISTARIS
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

ANN MAR

50500

0 50500

KAUFMANN
LAW CLERK

N/A

MARK

19428

4210

0 23638

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME: . .
AUTOWORKERSAFLCIO | rLenmeerl000 - 149

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name fo e ros oy aimiataa 0000 n totel disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
Y Posis — — {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _(Enter employes's job tife.) other deductions) Allowances Business  IDishursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (sppicatie) (D) (E) (F) (G) H)

KBANE CORRINE 49921 0 85 0 50006
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

KEARNEY CHARLES 98001 7940| 26428 0| 132369
ORGANIZER

N/A

KEATTS FRANK 25045 1796 1401 0 28242
SERVICING REP

N/A

KECK MARY 51689 0 0 0 51689
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

KEE JAMESEL 97926 7960 125817 0] 118403
STRIKE INS REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

(32
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl evmployees who received than $10,000 in total disbursemnents
Uk)h“““e gﬁ:ymrapaiéhwumdawﬂ$gaaj o

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tife.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ aeppiicable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements

G)

Total
(H)

KELLEY ROBERT

EDUCATION REP

N/A

111638

7560

3786

122984

KELLY JENNIFE

RESEARCH SPEC

N/A

93038

7032

1786

1018586

KELLY MARK

ASSIST MINOR

N/A

102347

7560

7871

117778

KELSON JUDITH

STENCGRAPHER

N/A

57992

57992

KEMP STEPHEN
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

5678

1115089

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(2T




ORGANIZATION NAME: . - +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER(0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NaMe (o e o o) v e 310,000 n total disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
B Post —_— (before taxes and for Officiat Other

(B) Position (Enter employes's ob ttie) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appécaive) ©) (E) (F) (G) {H)
KENDZ IORSKI DOUGLAS 86211 7520 4570 0 98301
ORGANIZER

N/A

KENNY JEFFREY 97776 7980 5803 0l 111559
SERVICING REP

N/A

KERSON ROGER 106292 7520 2722 0|l 116534
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

KESSLER SHARON 97926 7960 5593 0] 111479
SERVICING REP

N/A

KETOLA DIANA 98151 7460 6536 0| 112147
ORGANIZER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

s-10

qeDT
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
WW
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:lo 00-149

(A Name oo o e ores oo aTmy +10.000 n totel distursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Exter omployee’sjob it other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ sppfcablo) ©) (E) ") (G) (H)
KIMBEL GARY 978561 7920 4163 0f 109934
SERVICING REP

N/A

KINARD DENNIS 106882 7920 25764 0l 140566
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

KING EARNEST * 66918 0 0 0 66918
SERVICING REP

N/A

KING JAMES 97926 7540 8685 0] 114151
SERVICING REP

N/A

KING MELISSA 37823 0 0 0 37823
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisod 2000) S-10




+

ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: B
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name {o S zaton

who recelved more than $10,000 in total disbursements
jon and any efffiates.)

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ eppiicate)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

KING

N/A

ASSIST - MAJOR

ROY

99611

7940

6443

113994

KING
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

VIRDELL

100765

8000

7880

116645

KINMAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

THOMAS

97926

7540

8184

113650

KIRIAKI
CRGANIZER

N/A

JOSEPH *

21704

1287

3118

26109

KIRKSEY
SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAM

97926

77880

5062

110768

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000}

$-10

2



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004 l

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

Ustaf '
(A) Name {1 & amployoes who recsived mors then $10,000 intta!disbursements

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job ita.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 apoiicatve)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

KLEA
ASSIST - MAJOR
N/A

LEON

106142

7560

58568

119560

KLEBICK
TECH AID I

N/A

SUSAN

45756

45756

KLEIN
SERVICING REP

N/A

GARY

98076

7920

6838

112834

KLEPSER
STENOGRAFPHER

N/A

CYNTHIA

52637

52637

KLINE
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

EILEEN

52575

16

52591

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

and any

List aif employees who received more than $10,000 in tolai disbursements
(A)Nm“e gmuurmﬁ%&&n afftigtes.)

(B) Position (Enter empicyce’s job Utle.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ spplicatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Officia!
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

KLINGFUS GEORGE

ORGANIZER

N/A

98001

7960

13140

119101

KNOX ANN
SERVICING REP

N/A

99576

7920

7722

115218

KOBEB CAROLE

BOARD SEC

N/A

54287

54287

KOMER TRACY

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

58230

58230

KOPPLIN JAY
SERVICING REP

N/A

99426

7960

9773

1171569

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

@ +




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name {1 0 criloyoss who recelved imors t1an 510,000 i totaldisbursemerts

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ eppicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

KOROLENKO
SERVICING REP
“n/a

PETER

101744

7540

12560

121844

KOSCINSKI
SERVICING REP

N/A

DAVID

98076

7198

7409

112683

KRAMER
SECRETARY

N/A

MARILYN

52487

52490

KRELL

N/A

ADMIN ASSISTANT

PAUL

110865

7960

3408

122233

KROHN
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

CHERYL

25738

25738

Fomm LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S-10

12 +



_|...

[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

mm———‘
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:I0 00 - 14 9

(A) Name %MWWMMW”QMMWW

an Gross Sala Disbursements
_omyour oenimon end ey (before axes and for Official Other

(B) Position _(Enter empioyeo's job tte) other deductions) Allowances Business | pishursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicatée) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
KRUMHOLZ MICHAEL 98001 7940| 33098 0| 139039
ORGANIZER

N/A

KUMAS I -NAKUR FANINA 53458 0 0 0 53458
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

KURISH MICHELL 98001 78409 2061 0y 107911
EDUCATION REP

N/A

KUSHNER JULIE 102426 796 0] 20166 0l 130552
SERVICING REP

N/A

LA CHANCE DAVID 97926 7960 4225 0l 1101 11
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S - 10

s+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name gﬁmmmmfﬂqmm total disbursements

and any

(B) Position (Enter employoe’s job tite,)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

LA COUR
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

MICHAEL

1015632

7840

6563

1156935

LACEY
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

JACQUEL

50652

72

50724

LACK
SERVICING REP

N/A

DANIEL *

58906

828

618

60352

LAFATA
SECRETARY

N/A

JANICE

56237

1560

56387

LAGE
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

MICHELL

58721

125

58846

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl emplcyoos who roceived than $10,000 in tota! disbursements
(A) Name Sﬁywmmﬁmmmyaﬂ%u %

(B) Position (Enter employoe's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances
(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

LAKE
SERVICING REP

N/A

JAMES

97926

75620

41589

109605

LAMOTHE
SERVICING REP

N/A

DWAINE

97728

8000

4909

110637

LANE
ORGANIZER

N/A

LYNNE

96601

548 2

4113

106196

LANGAN
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

LISA

53122

53122

LANGE
UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

JONATHA

62488

62488

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

%

SCHEDULE 10 ~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {Listh employoss who recelved mors than $10,000 i totafdisbursomonts

{B) Position (Enter employoa’s job titte.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(o)}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Cther
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H}

LANG PAMELA
KEYPUNCH OPER

N/A

504009

50409

LASH LINDA

ASSIST - REGION

N/A

107900

75600

2650

11806560

LATHEM SAMUEL *

SERVICING REP

N/A

80834

4642

365631

89007

LAUBERT KENNETH

SKILLED TRADES R
N/A

101690

7780

12455

1219825

LAUKA STEPHEN
AUDITOR

N/A

97851

798090

7100

1129 31

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

T




[ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:|I0 00 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name {2 s rpipess o meshed o o 70000l s | Gross Salary

Disbursemaents
— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( aspicobie} ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

LAUTENSCHLEG BETTY 505089 0 0 0 50509
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

LAY DAVID 102422 7960 7349 0| 117731
ASSIST DEP HEAD

N/A

LE TOURNEAU RICHARD 97851 7980 8886 01 114717
SERVICING REP

N/A

LEACH EDWARD  * 87144 4031 2249 0 93424
SERVICING REP

N/A

LBAKE MARY 54638 0 0 0 546 38
ADMIN SEC

N/A

(e G+
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:IO 00-149

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
A N me Uﬂwemhmsmmcdmmmmﬂqmmmwm Gross Sala Disbursements
B Na _ fom o ond oy efitates) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _(Enter emplayoa’sfob tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appticabio) ©) ({E) (F) {G) (H)
LEE BRUCE 97926 7980 10511 0 116417
SERVICING REP
N/A
LEE MICHAEL 103638 7854| 13456 0] 124948
GRANT
N/A
LEGG JOHN 97851 7980 3931 0] 109762
SERVICING REP
N/A
LEGREE MARY 36347 0 0 0 36347
SECRETARY
N/A
LEHR RAY E 38498 4 6 0 0 38544
SECURITY GUARDS
N/A
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10




+ ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1409

i who received 000 in
(A) NBIME e o e e o, ey §10:000 fn fotel disbursements

(B) Position (Entor employce's job tile.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Orgenization (@ applicabie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Busliness

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

LENTZ

BOOKKEEPER BI

( N/A

MARIE

52853

138

52991

LENTZ
SERVICING REP

N/A

RANDY

98371

7540

3298

109208

LEON
BOARD SEC

N/A

JOELYN

57662

57662

( LESLEY
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

HELEN

106292

7540

4361

118193

LESTER
LEGAL SEC

N/A

BRENDA

53111

138

53249

Form LW-2 (Revised 2000}

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 00 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD GOVERED: —————— — |

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name o o e o o oy e+ 000 In fotal disbursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements

= Position = (before taxes_ and for Official Other
{8) Pos {Entar employoa's job te.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appicasio) (©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

LETKOWSKL MICHAEL 98001 7940 3794 0] 109735
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

LETTRE ROBERT * 76523 3401 3393 0 83317
ORGANIZER

N/A

LEVINSON MENAHEM 98076 7920 5528 01 111524
SYS ANALYST

N/A

LEVY SUSAN 97851 7980 11192 0 117023
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

LEWIS DEREK 50741 0 216 0 50957
MAINTENANCE

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000} S-10
+ +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
W%
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

recelved than $10,000 in total disbursomonts
(A) Name [ o ton an any afates.)

(B) Position (Enter emplopee's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(2]

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

LEWIS LARRY *
SERVICING REP

N/A

72495

5643

59489

84087

LICARI PAMELA
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

50031

50031

LINDEMAN VINCENT

ORGANIZER

N/A

98001

7940

7951

113892

LOGAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

798¢0

12701

118532

LOINES DWIGHT
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

97851

7960

15820

121631

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

(s> +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:IO 00-149

(A) Name hﬂummmmmfnsmmmwm

oganization and Bny eff Gross Salary Disbursements
(before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter employeo's jab te.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( spaficatio) (D) (E) ) (G) H)

LONG RICHARD 116981 7540 7583 0] 132104
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

LONG THOMAS 98076 7920 8243 0| 114239
SERVICING REP

N/A

LONG TONY 97851 7980 5239 0l 111070
SERVICING REP

N/A

LOPICCOLO ALICE 51716 0 0 0 51716
SECRETARY

N/A

LORTZ KENNETH 108879 7940 8594 0| 125413
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S- 10

52 +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO |
FW_WWWRW_—__‘
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name (5 oas

ompioyoos who received morg than $10,000 in total disbursements
orgenization and any affilates.)

(B) Position (Enter employeo’s job tife.}

{C) Name of Affil

iated Organization (@ sppicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
far Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

LOVE
BOARD SEC

N/A

THERESA

51967

51967

LYLE
MAINTENANCE

N/A

ULYSSES

50261

50251

MADORE
ASSIST - REG

N/A

L ROBER
ION

112950

7980

25152

146082

MAHN
ORGANMIZER

N/a

TANYA

898001

7980

2799

108780

MALLON
ADMIN SEC

N/A

KAROL

54574

1795

563689

Fomm LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

, disbursements
(A)Name {15t 21 employess who recelved mors then $10,000 i tote

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppicatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MALLORY

N/A

SECURITY GUARDS

RICKIE

40948

39

40987

MANCEWICZ
ORGANIZER

N/A

LYNEE

99426

7960

9817

117203

MANIAN
SECRETARY

N/A

ELIZARE

52671

52671

MANIAN
MAINTENANCE
N/A

STEVEN

49622

49622

MANN
ORGANIZER

N/A

DAVID

*

60027

299

60326

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

()4
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ORGANIZATION NAME: : _

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENMBER{000 - 149
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

|12/31I2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
A)N aﬂurpbyeesmmedwdmdmswwohwm Gross Salary Disbursements

® arl'l.e gﬁw Snd oy amates) (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Erter employeojob i) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (v appicable) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
MANZELLA FRANCIS 96294 7560 7235 0|l 111089
EDUCATION REP

N/A

MANZO PATRICI 97851 7980 3829 0| 109660
ORGANIZER

N/A

MARINO BAXTER 98001 5876 2232 0} 106109
ORGANIZER

N/A

MARKELL BRAD 97926 7960 5033 0] 110919
SERVICING REP

N/A

MARKEY JANET 47454 0 0 0 47454
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000} S-10

Gss” +
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:I0 0 0 - 14 9

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
W
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name [ o s onr o S 10:000 n total distursemants | Gross Salary Disbursements
— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter amployoo's ob b other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ sppicabie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
MAROLLA NANCY 52203 0 0 0 52203
CLERK TYPIST
( N/A
MARSHALL DONALD 98076 7920 4052 0] 110048
SERVICING REP
N/A
MARTIN-ZIMME CAROLYN 56127 0 5643 0 61770
SECRETARY
N/A
( MARTINEZ DE RAQUEL 51246 0 0 0 51246
CLERK TYPIST
N/A
MARTINEZ MYRIAM 51857 0 0 0 51857
CLERK TYPIST
N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10 .
(s +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

|

]

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1409

all employees who received than $10,000 in total distursements
(A) Name %mmﬁz;ﬁmandmy m%}

(B) Position (Enter employse's job tive.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appicadle)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

MARTIN
AUDITOR

N/A

FRANK

97926

7960

6782

112668

MARTIN
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOHN

107302

8242

5014

120558

MARTIN
SECURITY

N/A

MARK

75534

3300

1315

80149

MARTIN
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

MICHELE

106217

7960

4873

119050

MARTIN
SERVICING REP

N/A

NATHANI

97736

7980

6522

112238

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

-I-




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: -

FILE NUMBER:IO 00-149

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A)Name (st st employees who recelved mora han $10,000 ntoaldistursermants

and any affiiates.)

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

{C) Neme of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

MARTIN
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

RICHARD

100749

7940

4839

113528

MASON
ASSIST -

N/A

REGION

GARRY

1088789

7960

85633

125372

MASSENBURG
ORGANIZER

N/A

MARY AN

98076

7920

2884

108880

MASTROPIETRO
SERVICING REP

N/A

DANIEL

97861

7980

10850

1166 81

MATHIS
SERVICING REP
N/A

MICHAEL

97851

7974

9456

115281

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: ) -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO Fuenuveen000 - 149

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %galenﬂoyoes who received mons than $10,000 in tota) disbursementy Gross Salary Disbursements

organization and ony afiatos.
: diad ory offeles) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Eater ompioyoe’s jeb tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appicatie) ©) (E) (F) ) (H)

MATLAS MICHAEL 56142 0 361 0 56503
UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

MAURER JEFFREY 16278 0 0 0 16278

INTERN

N/A

MAYS EARLIE 98001 7960 11461 0 117422
SERVICING REP

N/A

MC AFEE FANNIE 102497 7560 4065 0} 114122
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

MC ATTEE BRUCE 101716 7940 6806 Of 116462
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

o+



12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

all emplayees who received than $10.000 in total dishursements
(A) Name %maywmﬁonwwd%) s

(B) Position (Enter smployee's job tite.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appicabia)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursemsents
for Official
Businass

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

MC CARTY
DEPART HEAD

N/A

PATRICK

106217

7960

8331

122508

MC CLAIN

N/A

ASSIST - MAJOR

TIMOTHY

106142

7560

5789

119491

MC DERMOTT
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

DONNA

51657

150

51807

MC DOWELL

N/A

SERVICING REP

SAMUEL

99501

7946

156343

122790

MC KENNA-DEC
TECH AID 1

N/A

AUDREY

51436

453

518889

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: : -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A)NBME oo ey s ooy " $10.000 in tote! disbursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements

— (before taxes and tor Official Other
(B) Position _(Entar employoo's ot i) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¢ epicetie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

MC KIDDY MICHAEL 47832 0 0 0 47832
MAINTENANCE

C |wa

MC KIDDY RICKEY 1025672 7500 5965 0] 116037
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

MC NAMARA MICHAEL 97851 798090 6635 0| 112466
AUDITOR

N/A

( MC NULTY EDWARD 97926 75640 6508 0] 111974
SERVICING REP

N/A

MCALLISTER DAVID 114829 7500 8954 0] 131283
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

Form LiA-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10 @ +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: : - —I—
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name maﬂmyees who received moro than 310,000 in total disbursements Gross Salary Disbursements
— hanl - and oy ) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _(Entar employee’s job tte ) other deductions) Allowances Business  [Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (fappicatte) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
MCCALEBB ELAINA 49665 0 0 0 49665

MULTILITE OPER

( N/A

MCCALLUM KARL 69255 0 0 0 6926865
HVAC OPERATOR

N/A

MCCARTHY KAREN 51750 0 75 0 51825
LEGAL SECRETARY

N/A

(’ MCDONALD SUZANNE 52799 0 0 0 527989
STENOGRAPHER

N/h

MCGEE ARTHUR 98001 7940 3778 0| 109719
SERVICING REP

N/A

+ Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000) $-10 @ +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
W
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl employoes who receivod thar $10, dishursements
(A)Na"m'gﬁ:nummammknmﬂawaﬂga;J $10.000in totad

(B) Position (Enter employos's job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ applicetie}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(9)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

MCGHEE
P/R REP

N/A

REGINAL

88001

7520

4353

109874

MCGOWAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

EDWARD

978561

7740

5532

111123

MCHUGH
SERVICING REP

N/A

ROBERT *

94996

4622

9206

108824

MCKAY
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

JUDY

43666

436686

MCLAREN
MULTILITH OPER

N/A

DAVID

53068

53068

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

sl employees who received than $10,000 in tofal disbursements
(A) Name mmm&aﬂmyvdwdma) $

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MCLIMANS JERRY
TRAINING REP

N/A

76598

3381

2499

82478

MCWILLIAMS CHERYL
MAINTENANCE

N/A

36933

36933

MEADOWS SHARON
ACTUARY

N/A

108879

7940

2652

119471

MEANY WILLIAM

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

4108

1099389

MEININGER JUDITH
SECRETARY

N/A

52691

656

53347

Form LI-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10

Ce)+




[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1489

List aff employoes who recelved than $10,000 in tolad disbursements
(A) Name Srmmummww%s.) @

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job titfe.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ apelicatie)

Gross Satary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MELARA JOSE
EDUCATION REP

N/A

97851

7980

7797

113628

MESSER JOHN *
SERVICING REP

N/A

67386

3381

2904

73671

METHNER ROBERT
STOCKROOM

N/A

50904

50904

MICHALIK CHRISTI

BOOKKEEPER Bl

N/A

526565

5256555

MICKENS KEITH
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7960

8739

114625

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

s
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
'Wmmovmz—r
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

aff employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gﬁmmﬂnﬁmuﬂw%&) s "

(B) Position (Entar employoo’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MIKULAN

R/A

RESEARCH SPEC

ROBERT

97926

7960

3313

109199

MILATZ
STOCKROOM

N/A

CHERYL

50186

50186

MILLER
BENEFIT REP

N/A

10506 1

7940

7805

120806

MILLER
AUDITOR

N/A

BLAKE

97851

7980

5941

111772

MILLER
TRAINING REP

N/A

JOHN

74216

4011

3315

81542

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

]

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FiLE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name fom vor aoraeston

who received more than $10,000 in totl disbursements
any effiistes.)

(B) Position (Enteremployeo's job tie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicabls)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officlal
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MILLER
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

LYNDA

52460

88

52548

MILLER
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

97851

7980

37561

109582

MILLER
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

TAMMIE

51818

51818

MILLER
TBCH AID I

N/A

51868

51868

MILLS
MAINTENANCE

N/A

DORETHA

41404

41404

Fom LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

G+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

<t of -
(A) Name gwgrnmsmmmvr,MSMWMWdimu

{B) Position (Enter empioyee's job titie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ spplicatis)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(O}

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Dishursements
(G)

Total
H)

MINNIS ARTHUR

RETIREE REP
N/A

97926

7960

21072

1269568

MINOR WILLIAM

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

6014

111845

MIRER FRANKLI

HEALTH-SAFETY

N/A

118166

7900

6035

132101

MISURACA DOMINIC

SERVICING REP

N/A

98001

7940

3697

109538

MISZEWSKI ROBERT

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

6203

112034

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

§-10

[+
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

who received than $10,000 in total
(A)Name {3 & employees i o $ disbursements

and any

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job ttle.)

(C) Name of Affitiated Organization @ spplicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

{D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
G)

Total
(H)

MITCHELL
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRIAN *

89648

456 2

8770

102980

MITCHELL
TECH AID I

N/A

DEBORAH

49774

49774

MITCHELL
SYS MANAGER

N/A

KEVIN

97926

7540

2655

108121

MITCHELL
AUDITOR

N/A

LINDA

97851

8000

1656351

121202

MITCHELL
SERVICING REP

N/A

MAURICE

101690

7960

8665

118315

Form LM-2 (Renised 2000)

§$-10

(et
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER(O 00 - 14 9

(R) Name (o e s e s s §10:000 In otet disbursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements
— - (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entar employees job s other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# applicatie) (@) (E) (F) (G) (H)
MITCHELL PAULINE 48739 0 0 0 487389

CLERK TYPIST

( N/A

MITCHELL PAUL 104113 7560 7603 0|l 119276
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

MITCHELL SUSANNE 98001 7940 3292 0] 109233
SERVICING REP

N/A

(" MOCERI TONI 27138 0 62 0 27200
INTERN

N/A

MOCNIK PATRICI 51552 0 0 0 51552
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

received than $10.000 In (olal dishurserments
(A) Name [ o e e amata .

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.}

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicabéo)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

MOFFATT LARRY

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

106142

7980

10498

124620

MOFFETT CECELIA

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

51208

51208

MOHAN JOHN

SERVICING REP

N/A

97667

7660

4281

109608

MONAGHAN FRANCIS *

SERVICING REP
N/A

52894

1470

1368

56732

MONKEVICH NICHOLA

MACHINE ROOM

N/A

65547

65547

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME: | -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name e o s e aties 10000 n totai disbursements | Grogs Salary Disbursements

_ (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _(Enter employoe’s job ti.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ appikcabie) ©) (E) F) (G) (H)

MONK RODNEY 98001 7940 3364 0] 109305
SERVICING REP

N/A

MONROE JUDITH 35297 0 120 0 35417
MULTILITH OPER

N/a

MONTANI SCOTT 97926 7720 110009 0] 116655
SERVICING REP

N/A

MOORE CECIL  * 92278 4642 2143 0 99063
SERVICING REP

N/A

MOORE DERRICK 98076 7920 4399 0|l 110395
ORGANIZER

N/A

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S - 10 @
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {Lt allomployess uho rcolved moro than $10,000 i totaldistursoments

{B) Position (Entor employoo's job titie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicobre)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

MOORE JAMES

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

106142

7980

18033

1321585

MOORE
LOSS WAGES
N/A

102583

10283

MORGAN A VERON

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

52516

52516

MOROSKI CHRISTI

P/R REP

N/A

978561

7560

4511

109922

MORRIS JOHN
SERVICING REP

N/A

101686

7760

105613

119959

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

s-10

C112>h
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st & employees who received mors than $10,000 in total ditbursements
(R) Name (o o e

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tith.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ apeticatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

MOSS
TECH AID 1
N/A

KIM

52579

52579

MOTLEY
TRAINING REP

N/A

DARRELL

98001

7940

7489

113430

MOYA
ORGANIZER

N/A

GLOCRIA

98076

7920

9061

115067

MUELLER
MAINTENANCE

N/A

KURT

60232

60232

MURDY

N/A

ASSIST - REGION

CARLENA

109243

7920

2970

120133

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000)

5-10




ORGANIZATION NAME: ) N
AUTO WORKERSAFL-CIO Flenuveer]000 - 149

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NEME o e o s o o 10:000 in total distursoments | Gross Salary Disbursements

— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor enployoo's job the.) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i sppicatée) (©) &) (F) (G) (H)

MURPHEY BRENAN 14370 0 0 0 14370
INTERN

( [wa

MURRAY BRIAN 97926 7960 9272 0 1151568
SERVICING REP

N/A

MURT DAVID 935609 6600 3446 0] 103615
MAINT MANAGER

N/A

( MUSILLI SHARON 65356 0 0 0 65356
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

MUTCHLER THOMAS 102497 7940 3671 0|l 114108
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

4+ Fom Li-2 (Revised 2000) S-10 @




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

10,000 in
T

{B) Position (Enter employes's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

MUZZICATO
SERVICING REP
N/A

ARTHUR

98001

7940

5943

111884

NAESS
ACTUARY

N/A

MARK

108879

7520

1886

118285

NANOS
SYS ANALYST

N/A

NICHOLA

98001

7820

4876

110697

NAPIER
INTERN

N/A

SAMUEL

21961

21961

NAPLES
BOCKKEEPER BI

N/A

SANDRA

49818

49818

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

Ss-10

(20 +




[ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBERIO 0O - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) N [ e e ot e e $10:000in totaf disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
B) PosTi e (bofomtaxos_and for Official Other
(B) Position Poyeosjob e other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appticadis) ©) (E) (F) G} (H)

NASSAR CHARLES 99426 7960| 13610 0l 120996
SERVICING REP

N/A

NAUGLE ROBERT 97926 7960 5031 0| 110917
SERVICING REP

N/A

NEAL CHRISTI 56734 0 0 0 56734
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

NEAL WILBERT + 94921 476 2 4649 0|l 104332
SERVICING REP

N/A

NEARGARDNER KEITH 97851 7980 75690 0| 113421
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LW-2 (Ravised 2000) S - >
+ i (7D+
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

IENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: ] |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name (oo o aion ond oy atmateay - 0.000 n tofel distursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
- {before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter empieyee's job ) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (eppiicatie) @) (E) (F) (G) (H)

NECE ROBERT 97851 7980 3412 0] 109243
ORGANIZER

N/A

NEIL DAVID 98076 7920] 15708 0| 121704
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

NELSON DELBERT 99472 7260 2930 0] 109662
TRAINING REP

N/A

NELSON GREGORY 97926 7523 8562 0} 114011
SEBRVICING REP

N/A

NELSON LUGENE 97851 7980 12520 0] 118351
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) §-10

>+




ORGANIZATION NAME: . -

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENuveer{000 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name fom e s oo aia s 1 $10.000 in totel disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

- {before taxes and for Cfficia) Other

(B) Position (nter emptoyoas ob the) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( epnticabie) ©) (E) (F) (G) H)
NEUNDORFER LINDA 98020 7960 8432 0| 114412
AUDITOR

N/A

NEWTON DONALD 97851 7560 4248 0] 109656509
TRAINING REP

N/A

NICHOLSON MICHAEL * 80256 4642 10331 0 95229
ATTORNEY

N/A

NICK DONALD 75159 3300 1284 0 797 43
SECURITY

N/A

NORELLO LUCILLE 54862 0 0 0 54862
BOOKKEBEPER A

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000) S - 10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
iAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31

12004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List afl employoes whe received than $10.000 in dishursements
(A)Na_me Smnmawmbnmw%} s tetot

(B) Position (Enter employeo’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (" applicatéo)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

(F)

Other

Disbursements Total

(G)

(H)

NORFLEEBT
SERVICING REP
N/A

WILLIAM

98001

7520

5166

of 110687

NOSAL
SERVICING REP

N/A

NADINE

98001

7940

4057

0| 109998

NOVAK
SERVICING REP

N/A

TIMOTHY

98001

7940

7043

0| 112984

O BRIEN
HEALTH-SAFETY

N/A

DENNIS

98001

7940

5404

0] 111345

O'BRIEN
SECRETARY

N/A

SUSAN

51447

0 51447

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000)

s-10

(2> +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

off who received than $10,000 In lotal disbursements
(A) Name (oo o ey o e "

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ sppticabio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(»)

Allowances

(E)

Dishursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
G)

Total
H)

O' CONNOR
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

SEAN

102422

7940

4311

114673

OATES
SERVICING REP

N/A

VALERIE

978561

75563

8214

113618

OCHOA
SERVICING REP

N/A

RICARDO

978561

8000

6469

112320

OCHOCINSKI
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

LINDA

49876

49876

OFRIA
SERVICING REP

N/A

VINCENT

97851

7980

75562

113383

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

Gzl) +




[ORGANIZATION NAME: ) _
IAUTOWORKERSAFL-CIO rennee000 - 140

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o e e oy e o $10:000in totsl disbursomorts | Gross Salary Disbursements
) Posiion —_— {before taxes and forqrﬁcial Other
(B) Pos ¢ ployes's job tite) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¥ agicablo) (D) (E) ) (G) (H)

OKRAY KATHIE 21509 0 200 0 217009
TECH AID X

N/A

OLDHAM ARPATSY 102347 7560 4177 0]l 114084
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

OLSON CAROL 57179 0 2178 0 59357
INT'L OFFICER'S

N/A

ORLANDO JOSEPH  * 80976 3401 2604 0 86981
SERVICING REP

N/A

ORTIZ ABIGAIL 51303 0 0 0 51303
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000) S-10

G +



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

'List aff employees received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name Svnyomwmmmmmym%u s

{B) Position (Enter employse's job Livs.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¥ sppicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

0}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

ORTIZ

N/A

ASSIST - MAJCOR

ANTONIO

106367

7500

9215

123082

0SGOOD
SBRVICING REP

N/A

DENISE

98001

7520

4404

109925

OWENS
SERVICING REP

N/A

DENNIS

98001

7681

6709

112391

OWENS
SERVICING REP

N/A

MILES

96778

464 2

4318

105738

OWEN
SERVICING REP

N/A

KRIS

978581

7560

13631

119042

Fom LM-2 (Revised 2000}

S.-10

Ca2+



ORGANIZATION NAME: . R
AUTOWORKERSAFL.CIO | renuses(0 00 - 149
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name %:allmpb)ms who received amm $10.000 in total disbursements Gross Salary Disbursements

~ ki {before taxes and for Official
{B) Posilion (Enter employee's job titls.) ther deductions) Busin : Other
o uctions, Allowances usiness Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicable) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

PADGETT JAMES 59169 0 17 0 59186
UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

PAGANO VINCENT 97851 7980 5681 0]l 111512
SERVICING REP

N/A

PAGNUCCO CHRISTI 55192 0 0 0 55192
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

PANCZYK BONNIE 52634 0 0 0 526 34
ADMIN SEC

N/A

PANCZYK LISA 49636 0 0 0 496 36
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000}

S-10
oD+



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

afl employees who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ’ﬁmmmmmwamu $

(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatia)

Gross Satary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

P

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

PARAMO ROBERT
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7540

4556

110022

PARENTE NICK
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

3804

109635

PARIS DAVID

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

108629

7940

2538

119107

PARKER CHRISTI

BOARD SEC

N/A

54313

54313

PARKS JAMES
SERVICING REFP

N/A

979026

7520

4382

109828

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

T35+




[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:B) 00-149

aff 0,000 in
(A) Name %Wmmmm;mﬂ total disbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tiie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ applicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Qther
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

PARRINO PAULETT
SECRETARY

N/A

52893

52893

PATTON JAMES

ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

111713

7920

4443

124076

PATTON LINDA F

TRAINING REP

N/A

101894

7480

4156

113530

PAVLICK DAVID
SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7980

3683

109514

PAYTON CARL
SERVICING REP

N/R

98001

7940

9733

115674

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000}

§-10

(1553
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ORGANIZATION NAME: j -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 00 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o o o e s 10000 In tofal disbursoments | Grogs Satary Disbursements
(before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _ (Enter empioyee’s job tife.) other deductions) Allowances Business  Ipjsbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# appficabie} () (E) F) (G) (H)
PEAKE RACHEL 50779 0 0 0 50779

CLERK TYPIST

( |wa

PEARSON VANCE 99276 8000| 10790 0] 118066
SERVICING REP

N/A

PECK MARGARE 55121 0 0 0 556121
PHOTO LAYOUT TYP

N/A

( PEDERSEN JAMES 97926 7960| 12037 o 117923
SERVICING REP

N/A

PENNY BRUCE 97926 7960] 14510 0| 120396
ORGANIZER

N/A

e @+




ORGANIZATION NAME: _ FLENUMBERI(0O 0 O - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o o o e ¥ 10:000 in total disbursements | Girogs Selary Disbursements
- - {before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ sppticale) © (E) F (G) (H)

PENN TODD 97851 8000 9521 0| 115372
SERVICING REP

N/A

PENN WILLYAM 98076 7920 5643 0] 111639
SERVICING REP

N/A

PERRY HAROLD 75234 3300 1765 0 80299
SECURITY

N/A

PERSINGER VORITA 97776 7580 4202 0] 109558
SERVICING REP

N/A

PETERSON WILLIAM 111638 7960 4717 0] 124315
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

729 +
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12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO I

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List alt empicyoos who roceivod than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ’rmmwamﬁonmwam;) $

(B) Position (Enter employoe's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ eppticatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

PETERS
REGIONAL DIR

N/A

JOSEPH

1088789

7940

3606

120425

PETER
INTN'L AFFAIRS

N/A

KRISTYN

22299

86 2

306

23467

PETER
SERVICING REP

N/a

ROBERT

97851

7980

8851

114682

PETRO
SERVICING REP

N/A

DONALD

97851

7980

5604

111435

PHILLIPS
SWITCHBOARD

N/A

LAURIND

50824

50824

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

aff employees who roceivod than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name ﬁ:mmﬁmmwaﬂ%&) 5

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tve.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

PHIPPS PAMELA
ORGANIZER

N/A

102347

7540

4948

114835

PICCINI PETER

TRAINING REP

N/A

88339

4742

4874

97965

PICKENS PHYLLIS

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

48656

16

48672

PICKETT DAVID

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

100001

7806

10527

118334

PIKBE ROBERT
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7720

9241

114887

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

9 +




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:I0O 0D - 14 9

(A) Name {LStaf amployoes who rocuived moro than $10,000 intotalcisbursemerts

Gross Sala Disbursements
dashid ond eny eletes) (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (&ntor ampioyeo's jod Ge.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (sppikatte) ©) (€) (F) () (H)
PISCOPO VINCENT 103076 7920 6625 0] 117621
P/R REP

N/A

PIVOVAR SHERRIL 53605 0 0 0 53605
BOARD SEC

N/A

PLACKE PATRICI 62756 0 3072 0 65828
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

PLATZ RONALD 97926 7960 7104 0| 112990
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

PODESZWA LUANNE 53918 0 0 0 53918
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000) S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {st o employses who reselvod moro than $10,000 i total disbursemants

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affitiated Organization (f eppficable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

POE MIRIAM
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

111713

7520

9592

128825

POHORENCE MICHAEL *
SERVICING REP

N/A

52394

600

52994

POLING BRIAN
MAINTENANCE

N/A

49967

49967

POLING SHIRLEY

SERVICING REP

N/A

98001

75620

3182

108703

POLSTON LISA

LEGAL SEC
N/A

51684

51684

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {List af employecs who received mors than $10.000 i totafdisbursaments

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite )

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appicatée)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(O}

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

PONTIA
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRUCE

98741

79886

34677

141404

POCLE
SERVICING REP

N/A

LAWRENC

101716

7760

5269

114745

PORTER
ORGANIZER

N/A

KIMBERL

9155689

3479

1828

96866

PORTWOQD
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

JUANITA

51813

51813

POSEY
ORGANIZER

N/A

JAMES

90197

474 2

6611

10156550

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(792 +



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {5t 8% amployoas who roceived inor then $10,000 i totl disbursements

(B) Posttion (Enter employoe's job titfe.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ apicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

POSTON MARTHA
ORGANIZER

N/A

98001

7940

20270

0

126211

POUFCAS
ORGANIZER

N/A

99251

7934

13288

120473

POWELL-FIELD
SERVICING REP
N/A

98001

7960

3240

109201

POZ2I ROBERT *

DEPART HEAD

N/A

72800

4742

1984

79526

PREISS JACQUEL
ADMIN SEC

N/A

53931

53931

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME: _ - +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBER{0 00 - 14 9

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NBME [ o o s e e $10.000 in totad disbursaments | Gross Satary Disbursements
(before taxes and for Official Oth

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tise.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disburseer:1ents Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appicetie) ) {E) (F) (G) (H)
PRICE ANTHONY 99361 7820 3263 0] 110444
SYS ANALYST

N/A

PRICE CYNTHIA 53304 0 0 0 53304
BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

PRICE JEANINE 51627 0 0 0 516 27
TECH AID I

N/A

PRIEST BRIAN 62358 0 0 0 62358
CARPENTER

N/A

PRIEST THOMAS 10463 0 0 0 10463
LOSS WAGES

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revisoed 2000)

S-10

79+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

FLENUMBERI0 00 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

ol empioyoes who received than $10,000 in lotal disbursements
U“'“a""! #ﬁ:nmruyaﬁmbnm#awwﬁggau

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tithe.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i appiicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
H)

PRITCHARD ELVA
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

16135

16135

PRYOR BRENDA

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

6208

112039

PRZYBYSZ ADRIENN
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

50985

150

51135

PRZYDZIAL
SERVICING REP

N/A

87926

7980

5169

111075

PURCELL THOMAS
RETIREE REP

N/A

97851

798090

12129

117960

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(720t
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

alf employeas who received than $10,000 In tolof disbursements
(A) Name gﬂmm@mmwﬁ%} s

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @@ applicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

{€)

Disbursements
for Officia
Business

(F)

Other
Disbhursements
(G)

Total
(H)

QUICK

N/A

ADMIN ASSISTANT

PAUL

1115663

75640

10085

129188

QUINN
SERVICING REP

N/A

GERALD

72839

3401

2244

78484

QUINTANA
EDUCATION REP

N/A

ROSE

981561

7900

7033

113084

RADLOFF
EDUCATION REP

N/A

SHEILA

979626

7980

7658

113564

RAFFA
HVAC OPERATOR

N/A

NANCE

673585

67355

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

Gt




+ ORGANIZATION NAME: : —
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(AYNaMe e o o o oy st 000 toted disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position {Enter smployee’s job ttle.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ ppticatie) ©) (E) ) (G) (H)

RAICH STEVE 97851 7560 3438 0 108849
SERVICING REP

(‘ N/A

|

RANDALL CECIL 21237 1400 182 0 22819
SERVICING REP

N/A

RAND JULIE 44650 0 96 0 447 46

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

( RAPSON KRISTA 41689 0 999 0 42688
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

RASMUSSEN WANDA 34428 0 0 0 34428
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1409

aff who necefvod than $10.000 disbursements

and any

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tito.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ applicatte)

Gross Satary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

RASPBERRY
SERVICING REP

N/A

FREDRIC

97851

7580

5443

110874

RATZLOFF
TECH AID I

N/A

JANET

55933

55933

RAWLINGS MEI
SERVICING REP

N/A

MARY JO

97926

7960

5731

111617

RAYMOND
SERVICING REP

N/A

KEITH

81571

4031

19563

875865

SECURITY

N/A

CLAYTON

75234

3300

1344

79878

Form LM-2 (Revisod 2000}

S-10

Qa2+




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1489

afl employees who recelved 10, in disbursoments
(A) Name %mawmmmdmyms 000 in toted

(B) Position (Enter amployea’s job titie.}

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ sppicabla)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

REASONS
SERVICING REP

N/A

STANLEY

97851

7980

8636

114467

REAUME
SERVICING REP

N/A

LINDA

103787

1025 1

15019

129067

REEDER
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

LINDA

53043

53043

REEL
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

EDITH

52157

239

52396

REESE
MAINTENANCE

N/A

REBECCA

46624

46624

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: -]
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

than $10,
(A) Name mﬁmmmm” $10,000 int total disbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tie,)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ applicatie)

Gross Safary
{befcre taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbhursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

REFFITT BONNIE
SERVICING REP

N/A

98076

7500

4242

109818

REICHLE LAWRENC

SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7800

9437

115088

REICHWAGE ROBIN

SECRETARY

N/A

50295

50303

REIDT ROBERT

DEPART HEAD

N/A

102422

7540

1654

111616

REILLY WILLIAM
SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7959

3695

109505

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

(e )T
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO |
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all emplayses who raceived X disbursements
OA)'“”“e gﬁ:nmrawmhﬂhnmdawaggggrhnoa”””a’

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tive.)

(C) Namae of Affiliated Organization @ appiicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

o

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
G)

Total
(H)

RENKIEWICZ
TECH AID I

N/A

CYNTHIA

51087

16

51103

RESTIVO
TECH AID I

N/A

MICHELL

51389

150

515639

REUTHER

N/A

LEGISLATIVE DIR

135341

7540

5734

148615

REYES

N/A

SKILLED TRADES R

93213

4582

3454

101249

REYNOLDS
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

CAROL

30293

30293

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: l
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List afl employees roceived 10,000 in disbursements
(A) Name &myﬂrawmumg:mdawd§§¥5“sq' totel

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatio)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

REYNOLDS
SERVICING REP

N/A

WAYNE

97851

7980

4854

110685

RHODES
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOHN

97851

7980

5410

111241

RICHTER
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

50584

1069

51643

RIGGS
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

MICHAEL

102272

7486

3271

113029

RINGMAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

RICK

97851

7980

4965

110796

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S$-10

Gzt
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12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

s alf emplo; who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name %nmaw%ﬁm WWE&&)

(B) Position (Enter employso’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticatée)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officiat
Business

)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

RIORDAN MARY
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

111788

7920

14026

133734

RIOUX JOSEPH

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

97926

7960

3213

1090909

RIVERA
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

46340

46340

RIVERA EDWIN
ORGANIZER

N/A

98126

7960

14056

120142

RIVERA LORENZ0O
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

75660

7660

113071

Formn LM-2 (Revised 2000)

Ss-10

Gt




ORGANIZATION NAME: i .
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name o e o ot e amimee . 510,000 n totef cisbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter empioyoo’s job St other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢+ appécabée) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
RIVERA MARITZA 52221 0 0 0 52221
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

ROBERTSON WINIFRE 52512 0 0 0 52512
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

ROBERTS ANGELA 52891 0 0 0 52891
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

ROBERTS CHRISTI 39860 0 0 0 39860
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

ROBERTS DANIEL * 77119 4 64 2 2573 0 84334
SERVICING REP ’

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000) Ss-10

oo+



12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1409

List eft employees who received than $10.000 in tota! disbursements
(A) Name [ o s s v aon

(B) Position (Enter employee's job Ltls.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (i applicatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ROBERTS

N/A

SERVICING REP

HERSHEL +*

96778

4642

2942

104362

ROBERTS
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

JAY *

111821

6793

10301

128915

ROBERTS

N/A

SERVICING REP

RUDY

96636

7980

6495

111111

ROBINSON
PHOTO LAYOUT

N/A

DEBRA

54572

54572

ROBINSON

N/A

SERVICING REP

EDWARD

978561

7980

10449

116280

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

(A) Name {Listaf employess who rocetvod moro than $10,000 n tut disbursomets

(B) Position (Enter emplayee's job titfe.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appticatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

ROBINSCN JOSEPH
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

17737

8190

113778

ROBINSON MARIA
SECRETARY

N/A

32242

32242

RODGERS
TECH AID I

N/A

51136

51136

RODGERS DIANA
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7560

3837

109248

RODOWSKY SHARON
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

51009

510009

Fonm LM-2 (Revised 2000)

§-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:I0 00 - 14 9

‘List ot emplayees who received than 310,000 in disbursements
(A) Name ‘rmmmmwwa%ﬁu $ fotol

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicatie)

Gross Salary

(before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

ROGERS JAMES
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

97851

7980

15740 0

121571

ROGERS NANCY *
ORGANIZER

N/A

75044

4031

3035 0

82110

ROMANIK LINDA
SERVICING REP

N/A

98001

7940

3256 0

109197

ROMERO MANUEL
AUDITOR

N/Aa

97851

798090

8637 0

114468

RONNING THOMAS *
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

120743

588 2

4837 0

131462

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

God+



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

st aff who received than $10.000 In total disburgements
(A) Name [ st employmes wh s Ay

and pny

{B) Positicn (Entar employee’s job ttlo.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

ROSADO
SERVICING REP
N/A

MILTON

101716

7980

124009

122105

ROSEBRUGH
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

DEBRA

47983

47983

ROSE
ASSIST MINOR
N/A

PHILLIP ~*

62432

2121

1307

65860

ROSSI
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

CHARLOT

107934

7560

6445

121939

ROSS
BOARD SEC

N/A

KIMBERL

53812

63

53875

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

who roceived mors than $10,000 in totad disbursernents

A)N & employees x Gross Sala Disbursements

W a"_‘? You Srgenization end ery etates) (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Pasition _(Enter empioyee's job tiie.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affitiated Organization @ eppicabio) © (E) (F) ©) (H)
ROULEAU MARY 56284 3444 1773 0 61501
LEGISLATIVE REP

N/A

ROWLAND JOYCE 52582 0 0 0 52582
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

ROY BROCK 25045 1796 1208 0 280409
SERVICING REP

N/A

RUBLE TERRY 54158 0 100 0 54258
BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

RUCINSKI TRACEY 48429 0 0 0 48429
TECK AID I

N/A

Fom L-2 (Revised 2000) S -10



+ ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

oft received than $10,000 in disbursements
(A) Name [ e o o sty 0,000 0 totad

(B) Position (Enter employce's job tite,)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ applicaia)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

RUCKER JOHN *

ADMIN ASSISTANT

( N/A

136313

6833

13746

156892

RUDZINSKI JOHN "

ASSIST MINOR

N/A

80644

4642

7997

93283

RUIZ
SERVICING REP

N/A

101819

7920

7741

117480

( RUPLE RANDY
SERVICING REP

N/A

897926

7914

13137

118977

RUPPERT RICHARD

ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

114754

7700

17876

140330

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

G +




{ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {2 empioyoss uha recehed more than $10.000 intotal disbursarments

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appticetée)

Gross Salary
({before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

RUPP JOHN
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7540

6965

112431

RUSHING
LOSS WAGES
N/A

106565

10655

RUSHLAU GORDON
SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

75640

4345

109811

RUSSAMW ESTERVE

SERVICING REP

N/a

978561

7700

7845

113396

RYPKOWSKI JOSEPH

EDUCATION REP

N/A

97926

7980

12229

118135

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S-10

e
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: , _
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER(0 00 - 14 9

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: -
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o o e s e ety +10-000 in total disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
— (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Pasition _(Enter empioyee’s job tite) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ agpticatin} ©) (E) F (G) (H)
RYS JACQUEL 54085 0 0 0 54085
SECRETARY
( N/A
SAFFOLD DEANNE 52214 0 0 0 52214
BOOKKEEPER BI
N/A
SAGGAU MICHAEL 119302 7500 2720 0] 129522
ATTORNEY
N/A
( SAKSEWSKI DAVID 97926 7960 12143 0l 118029
SERVICING REP
N/A
SANBORN JAMES * 36601 1470 4503 0 42574
SERVICING REP
N/A

+ Form Lik-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10 @—I—



[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name (o e nion

who received
and any

movo than $10,000 in total disbursements
affifiates.)

(B) Position (Enter employoo’s job te.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ sppicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SANDERS
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

MATTIE

24177

24177

SANGSTER
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOHN

98161

7900

16238

121289

SANGSTER
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

SHIRLEY

50956

50956

SANTIMAN
BOARD SEC

N/A

KELLY

53417

746

54163

SANTOS
SERVICING REP

N/A

JOSEPH

97851

7980

8693

114524

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(219 +




+ [AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMeer{000 - 149 T
ENDING DATE QF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004 |

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o o ot oo e 0000 n totaf dishursoments | Gross Salary Disbursements

— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employoe's job tvo.) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appikcatéc) ©) (E) (F) (G) H)
SARKESIAN DONALD 111638 79440 3461 0l 123039

ADMIN ASSISTANT

( |wa

SARKISSIAN SUSAN 53559 0 8 0 53567
ADMIN SECRETARY

N/A

SARTIN JANET 56036 0 0 0 56036
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

( SAUCEDA ENEDELI 39137 3 2 0 0 391689
SECURITY GUARDS

N/A

SAULSBERRY DELORES 101641 7960 4219 0] 113820
ORGANIZER

N/a

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S$-10

o+



| ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER|0 00 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
A N all employees who recefved marg than $10,000 in tolal dishursements Gross Sala Disbursements
@ ame oo Siiaion ooy i) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _(Enter omployoe’s ab fte) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 spplcatie) © (E) ) (G) (H)
SAVAGE THOMAS 97667 7940 16359 0]l 121966
ORGANIZER
( N/A
SAVAGE WILLIAM 97851 59009 2061 0] 105821
SERVICING REP
N/A
SAVALLE FRANK * 110948 592 2 7784 0| 124654
ASSIST MINOR
N/A
( SAYLOR JAMES 33918 2121 3241 0 30280
SERVICING REBP
N/A
SCHIPPANI MICHAEL 100926 7960 4470 0] 11335686
RESEARCH SPEC
N/A

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S - 10 @—‘_



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name fRo soamperess

who recelved more than $10,000 in total disbursements
i affiiztes.)

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

[(»)]

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SCHNELL
SERVICING REP

N/A

TIMOTHY

9815 1

7900

6880

112931

SCHNUR
SERVICING REP

N/A

DONALD

97926

7780

10100

115806

SCHOLLENBERG
SECRETARY

N/A

NOVA

51094

51094

SCHRAMM
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

97926

7960

13018

118904

SCHUH
SERVICING REP

N/A

PAUL

98001

8000

21994

127995

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

cgz)’?
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

lAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

IENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-148

(A) Name {1/t employoes uho recelved more i $10,000 i total distursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (#asplcatio)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Businass

(F

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SCHULZ JANET

ORGANIZER

N/A

97926

7960

4282

110168

SCHULZ KRISTIE

BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

52221

52221

SCHUTTE RENE

SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7580

8775

114206

SCIOTTI ROBERT

SERVICING REP
N/A

98001

7940

4657

110598

SCOTT BARBARA

ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

111638

7620

6043

125201

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10

)




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-1489

your organization and any

(A) Name %:aﬂamsmreoeiwdm%

lﬁnﬂ&ﬂbhhﬂd&uﬁmmﬁ
5,

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicablo}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E}

Disbursements
far Official
Business

F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

SCOTT
SERVICING REP

N/A

KENNITH

97926

7960

3331

109217

SCOTT
SERVICING REP

N/A

98001

7960

7627

113588

SCOTT
TECH AID I

N/A

ROSERNN

512609

51269

SCRASE
TRAINING REP

N/Aa

REBECCA

98076

746 3

8212

113751

SCRASE
SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAM

98226

7500

3938

109664

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000)

$-10

G




ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBERII0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name [ o o o st 0000 intotal disbursoments | Grogs Salary Disbursements

. (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position  {Enter employes's job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( sppicatie) (O) (E) (F) (@) (H)

SCRIBNER PATRICI 98001 7500 6271 0] 111772
WOMENS REP

N/A

SCRUSE BETTY J 52468 0 0 0 52468
BOOKKEEPER A

N/A

SEELY TRACI 52548 0 0 0 52548
BOARD SEC

N/A

SELBY DAVID 97926 7560 4005 0] 109491
SERVICING REP

N/A

SELBY PAULETT 97926 7960 4403 0| 110289
SERVICING REP

N/A

e . @—I—




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

SCHEDULE 10 ~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:I0 00 - 14 9

10,000 in
(A) Name %Wmmmmmfs 000 in total disbursements

(B) Position (Enter employee's job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ asppicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other

Disbursements Total

(G)

(H)

SELVIG
SERVICING REP

N/A

ROGER

98001

7940

6013

0l 111954

SHELL
AUDITOR

N/A

MATTHEW

61555

2121

1856

0 655632

SHELTON
COORDINATOR

N/A

HAROLD

106349

7540

4900

0| 118789

SHELTON
SERVICING REP

N/A

STEVEN

100163

7980

4939

0] 113082

SHEPARD
GRANT

N/A

STEVEN

103713

7834

7141

0| 118688

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10



[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List aff employess who recelvod more then $10,000 in totef disbursements
(A) Name Lunmaw&ﬁonmmyaﬂm'ma)

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job tio.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatis)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SHEPHERD GARY

CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

98001

7940

11378

117319

SHEPPARD SAMUEL

DEPART HEAD

N/A

106424

7500

3495

117419

SHERRICK DAN
ATTORNEY

N/A

135341

7520

3642

146503

SHIELDS BERNICE

TRAINING REP
N/A

98076

7500

4960

110536

SHINGLER BARBARA

STENOGRAPHER

N/A

51292

51292

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10




[ORGANIZATION NAME: _ - —|—

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERI0 0 0 - 1 4 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name o e s s e+ 0000 i toted disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

{before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter amployee’s ob s, other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicadio) () (E) (F) (G) (H)

SHOEMAKER DAVID 102497 7520 7186 0t 117203
COORDINATOR

N/A

SHOEMAKER MICHAEL 98001 7797 3685 0|l 109483
SYS ANALYST

N/A

SHOEMAKER SUSAN 51975 0 0 0 51975
SECRETARY

N/A

SHRADER LARRY 99017 7806| 13291 0l 120114
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

SHROAT JAMES 106292 7540 5510 0f 119342
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-.10
+ G2 +
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1429

st all employees who mceived than $10,000 in totaf disbursements
(A)Name #Luutammhﬂmmﬂayd%ﬁLJ

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ applicable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

SIMMONS BLAIR

ATTORNEY

nsa

106892

4684

2178

113754

SIMPSON DEBORAH

SECRETARY

N/A

51861

51861

SINDLINGER RICHARD *

SERVICING REP

N/A

80210

4727

10037

949074

SINNI JOSEPH
SERVICING REP

N/A

978561

7740

5775

111366

SIVIN DARIUS

HEALTH-SAFETY

N/A

81623

6411

4782

92816

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

- |

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name (LSt il smployess who recehved moro than $10.000 i totaldisbursements

your organization and any afliiates.)

(B) Position (Enter empioyee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicabie;

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

SIZEMORE JOANN

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

511561

51161

SIZEMORE TISHAUN
MAINTENANCE

N/A

17685

17685

SKOTNES KEITH

EDUCATION REP

N/A

98076

7940

10176

116192

SKUDLAREK LEON
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

102497

7540

6963

117000

SLAUGHTER HENDERS *

ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

97556

4622

3511

1056889

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

@22 4




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name {5 employess i

who received more than $10,000 in toted disbursements
any affilates.)

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appicabie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(0}

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H

SMITH
SERVICING REP
N/A

ALVIN

97851

7986

12853

118690

SMITH
BOARD SEC

N/A

BELINDA

52442

144

52586

SMITH
BOARD SEC

N/A

DARCY

53970

784

54754

SMITH
TRAINING REP

N/a

DARRELL

98076

7500

43189

109895

SMITH
BOOKKEEFPER BI

N/A

52266

52266

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER]0 00 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIQOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
A) Name List ol employees who receivad more than $10,000 in tofal cisbursements Gross Salary Disbursements
» — me 20 any s (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee's ob tie) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Tota!
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ eppicatio) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
SMITH HOLLIRE 52098 0 75 0 52173

BOOKKEEPER BI

(' N/A

SMITH JOHN 99421 796 0| 12869 0| 120250
SERVICING REP

N/A

SMITH LAWRENC 102615 7540 6685 0|l 116840
ASSIST - REGION

N/A

( SMITH LESLIR 106304 7500 2347 0 116151
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

SMITH LULA 97851 7980 4553 0] 110384
RETIREE REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

o +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

List afl employoos who roceived than $10.000 in total (ishursements
(A) Name ,I-wmawmmna#waﬁﬁma) o

(B) Position (Enter employoo’s job ttio,)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appiicatic}

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
(©)

Total
(H)

SMITH
SERVICING REP

N/A

MERRY

97851

7980

6104

1119356

SMITH

N/A

CIVIL RIGHTS REP

MILDRED

98076

7920

6836

112832

SMITH
MAINTENANCE

N/A

45894

45894

SMITH
MAINTENANCE

N/A

WENDELL

61202

268

61470

SMRCHEK
ADMIN SEC

N/a

CAROL

47850

47850

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

$-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

alt who X
(A) Name mw mmnowammwmm

{B) Position (Entsr ermployee’s job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( applicatie)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Tota!
(H)

SNELL FRANCIS
SERVICING REP

K/A

97926

7960

7766

0

1136652

SHOW JOHN
LAW CLERK

N/A

20305

1240

21545

SNOW JOHN *
SKILLED TRADES R

N/A

56102

2101

2064

60267

SNYDER RICHARD
SERVICING REP

N/A

103415

7880

162089

127504

SOBCZYNSKI MARY FR
SERVICING REP

N/A

103001

75290

3064

1135685

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

@22+




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)Name fqo 2 ompiorees

who received more than $10,000 in tolal disburserments
organization and eny affiliales.)

(B) Position (Enter emplayee's job tie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ sppficable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Dishursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SODKO
ATTORNEY

N/A

JEFFREY

1053565

7540

4504

117399

SOMMER
SERVICING REP

N/A

SCOTT

97926

7960

8721

114607

SOMSON

N/A

LEGISLATIVE REP

BARBARA

104497

7540

3016

115053

SORRELL

N/A

ASSIST - REGION

GARY

87028

3401

4111

94540

SOUZA
SERVICING REP

N/A

FRANK

97776

8000

6266

112042

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

$-10

32 t



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A)YName fo o raton

who roceivod more than $10,000 in total disbursements
and any affiiates.)

(B) Position (Entar empioyoo’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7appiicatée)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

)

Allowances

(€)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

SPANGLER
UTILITY REPAIR
N/Aa

STEVEN

60792

60792

SPINDLEMAN
SERVICING REP

N/A

ROBERT

12392

648

107

13147

SPRING
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

JOSEPH

111713

7500

6236

125449

SPURLOCK
SERVICING REP
N/A

RONALD

98076

7920

12626

118622

STACKPOCLE
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/R

JOSEPH

106217

7889

4399

1185056

Fom LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

S - 10

GaD+




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FiLE NUMBER:

000-149

off employoes who received than $10,000 in totaf disbursements
(A) Name %mmﬂnﬁmaﬁw%) $

(B) Position (Enter employee’s Job titfe.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appficable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(7

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

STAFFORD
TECH AID I
N/A

CHRISTI

490665

496865

STAFFORD
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

KATHLEE

51821

51821

STAGNER
SERVICING REP
N/A

LOUIS

98001

7700

8041

113742

STALLINGS
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

JOHN

99758

7540

8177

115475

STANFORD
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

CAROLYN

45058

45058

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

(22 +



12/31/2004

[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

&fl employees who receivod than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gﬁ:yutawummhnmnawugg;a)

{B) Position (Enter employoe’s jab title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appficabie)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

STARK
P/R REP
N/A

SAMUEL

98001

7520

2097

107618

STATEN
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

MAURICE

1025672

7620

5689

1156781

STEELE
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

DONALD

102497

7940

4806

115243

STEELE

N/A

ASSIST - MAJOR

LARRY

106367

7920

20175

134462

STEEVES
SERVICING REP

N/A

BRUCE

18448

1287

972

207 07

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO i
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

|12]31 12004 l

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBERIO 0 0 - 14 9

(A) Name foo o e s e e 1 510/000 in otal disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
- (before taxes and for Official Other

{B) Position (Entar employoe's job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 sppiicaée) ©) (E) F) (G) (H)
STEMPNIK WILLIAM 62688 0 0 0 62688
MAINTENANCE

N/A

STEPHEN WILLIAM 97926 7960| 10413 0| 116299
AUDITOR

N/A

STEVENSON WILLIAM 62742 3381 1917 0 68040
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

STEVERS WANDA 51519 0 0 0 51519
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

STEWART BETTY 97851 8000 22015 0| 127866
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) S-10

@Y +




ORGANIZATION NAME: 500 73
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILE NUMBER 0 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(R) Name for e o o o ames ) /000 fn fotad distursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

(before taxes and for Officiat
(B) Position (Enter employes'a/ob ke °“‘°’r:°ducu°a:'ns) Allowances Business Disbt?r?eer:\ents Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appiicabis} O (E) (F) (G) (H)
STEWART GWENDOL 98076 7600 2583 0] 108259
SERVICING REP
N/A
STEWART RUTH 51042 0 0 0 51042
STENOGRAPHER
N/A
STILLMAN DON 16350 76 2 3430 0 20542
LEGISLATIVE REP
N/A
STOKER STANLEY 97926 76820 5998 0) 111604
SERVICING REP
N/A
STOKES EUNICE 111638 7940 4314 0| 123892
ADMIN ASSISTANT
N/A

mnn @+



+

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ORGANEAﬂONNAME
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

List ol employees who recelver than 310,000 in dshursements
(A) Name ‘runwmmww%) $ totad

{B) Position (Entsr empioyee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appticatie)

Gross Salary
({before taxes and
other deductions)

O)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Officiat
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

STONE
SERVICING REP

N/A

MICHAEL

97926

7980

4402

110308

STOREMSKI
SERVICING REP

N/A

BENEDIC

90122

476 2

6106

100990

STRIBLING
SERVICING REP

N/A

MADALEN

97851

7560

6735

1121486

STRONG
TBCH AID I

N/A

VERNITA

52476

82

52558

STROUD
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

58415

27

58442

Famm LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

a0 +




_I_ ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:|ID 00 - 14 9 _l_
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004 I

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name [ e R ores s ey 0000 n totef cishursements | Gross Satary Disbursements
— - {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor employoes b tte) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ sppicatic) ©) (€) (F) (G) (H)
STROUD JIMMY 97926 7960|] 13862 0f 119748

SERVICING REP

( |wa

STROUD KELLI 52350 0 142 0 52492
KEYPUNCH OPER

N/A

STRUCKMAN THOMAS 97851 7560 6537 0|l 111948
SERVICING REP

N/A

( STUGLIN FRANK 98546 79820 4992 0} 1115618
SERVICING REP

N/A

STYERS DEBRA 111638 7940 5100 01 124678
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

Form UM-2 (Rovised 2000) S-10

@-I—



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

ofl empioyees received than 310,000 in totad disbursements
(A) Name #ﬁ:ymwmmmhﬁgﬁmdawagg;a) $ &

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# applicatio)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(®)

Total
H)

STYERS KENDALL
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/A

5206 4

52064

SUEMNICK
ASSIST - REGICN

N/A

108879

7940

4891

121710

SUEMNICK CINDY

ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

104188

765600

8740

120428

SULLIVAN REBECCA

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7960

4205

1100186

SULLIVAN WILLIAM

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7560

5786

111272

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

G+




ZTJG%'ZW%NRN}QE% S AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:{0 0 0 - 14 9 +
m B
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name {Lst ol employees mmm $10,000in total disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

jon and
- E::rmm:n any (before taxes- and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employse’s job tite.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ agpicable) ©) (E) (3] (G) (H)

SUTTON DONNA 51315 0 0 0 51315
MAINTENANCE

N/A

SWEENEY CHRISTI 97926 7960 2904 01 10879090
SERVICING REP

N/A

SWEET CRICKET * 67311 3401 2095 0 72807
SERVICING REP

N/A

SWIFT KARLA 111713 7940 3946 0] 123599
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

SYPNIEWSKI DANNY 97926 7960 3011 0] 108897
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) S-10 <E;;;é§39._+_




| ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLEnuMeeR{000 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

A) N afl employees who recelved more than $10,000 in folad disbursements G Sal Disbu: ts

@ an_‘_e bam o 3nd ey ates) (beforo \axos and for Offical Other

(B) Position (Enter employeo's job tie) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ applicatie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
SZCZEPANIAK TED 98001 7940 2978 0] 108919

RESEARCH SPEC

( |wa

SZUMAL EDWARD 102497 7520 7703 0| 11772090
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

TAFFE JEAN 51246 0 0 0 51246
STOCKROOM

N/A

( TALIK JOHN 49932 3546 2325 0 55803
SERVICING REP

N/A

TARPEY KELLY 51058 0 0 0 51058
TECH AID I

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

G +



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

received 1 in total
(A) Name ﬂWWmm‘v mzt)msmmo disbursements

(B) Position (Enter employeo's job tte.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appicatio)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

TATE CARCLYN
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

97851

7980

10444

0

116275

TATE
LEGISLATIVE REP

N/A

98001

7960

3784

109745

TATE JAMES

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7966

14878

120770

TAYLOR-LEWIS LYNDA
ORGANIZER

N/A

98001

7940

3254

109195

TAYLOR AARON

SERVICING REP

N/A

101686

7940

5712

1153238

Form LM-2 (Revisad 2000)

s$-10

e +




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENuMBER:|0 0 O - 14 9

(A) NamE (o e e o i+ 10000 in total disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
(before taxes and for Cfficial Othe!

(B) Position (Enter empioyoe’s b the.) other deductions) |  Ayowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appiicasio) ©) (E) (F) () (H)
TAYLOR CAROLYN 69705 0 0 0 69705
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

TERRELL AUDREY 96516 7415 11802 0] 1156733
WOMENS REP

N/A

TERRY WONNIE 45347 0 0 0 45347
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

TERZIAN THOMAS 98076 7500 2691 0] 108267
SYS ANALYST

N/A

THARP JAMES 97851 79801 11562 0| 117393
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10

@24




_|..

ORGANIZATION NAME;

FLENUMBERI0 00 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

all amployees who received than $10,000 in {otal dishursements
(A)Name g:hmrawmhﬂmaﬂuwdﬁﬂau

(B) Position (Enter employoo's job tlle.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization  sppiicabe)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

THIERY DEREK

ASSIST MINOR
N/A

102422

7540

4900

114862

THOMAS ARTHUR
CITIZENSHIP REP

N/A

97776

8000

167568

121534

THOMAS DARLENE

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

51195

511895

THOMAS JOHNNY
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

4676

110507

THOMAS MILTON
SYS ANALYST

N/A

98770

7820

2137

108727

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

(248)+




ORGANIZATION NAME: | - —I—
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NBMe (e s vy aiates 000 in totel distursemants | Gross Salary Disbursements

— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position shob tre) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appiicatio) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

THOMPSON DOUGLAS * 67757 4607 3907 0 76271
TRAINING REP

N/A

THOMPSON FRANCEN 53970 0 0 0 53970
BOARD SEC

N/a

THOMPSON WANDA 52081 0 0 0 52081
KEYPUNCH

N/A

THORNTON STANLEY 110321 7500 2403 0] 120224
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

THURMAN CONNIE 98001 7940 4148 0| 110089
SERVICING REP

N/A

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S-10 @+




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

ol employees who received 10,000 in dishursements
(A) Name #ﬁﬁnmvumadaﬁwumdmvuﬂg;ngs toted

(B) Position (Enter employee's job titfe.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appicable}

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(A

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

TIBBS ROSETTA *

ORGANIZER

N/A

81993

4742

11037

97772

TINNIN LAURIE

BOOKKEEPER C

N/A

53742

53742

TOMASKO ELIZABE

TRAINING REP

N/A

898076

7520

4240

109836

TORLONE MICHAEL

UTILITY REPAIR

N/A

47511

47511

TORRES MARIA

ORGANIZER

N/A

97926

7960

9408

115294

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000}

S$-10

(2ys+
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
F5Eﬁﬁ5BKﬁ?6FFEEEi5EEﬁEﬁEET""""""""""""""
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:IO 00-149

(A) Name %wmmmmmfnsmmmwm

organization Gross Salary Disbursements
— ~ oo (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Enter amployeo’s job tte) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pisbursements Total

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (# appiicabie) ©) (E) (F) (G) {H)
TRAFTON CATHERI 95232 75620 6018 0|l 108770
ATTORNEY

N/A

TRAMMELL SHARON 28014 0 0 0 28014
TECH AID 1

N/A

TRENT EDDIE 98076 7500 4814 0|l 110390
SERVICING REP

N/A

TRIMM ANTHONY 11328 0 0 0 11328
MAINTENANCE

N/A

TROCKLEY ROBERT * 128072 7702 8210 0] 143984
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S§-10

Caadt




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

12/31/2004

ENDING=DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all employees who received than $10,000 in tolal disbursements
(A) Name mmawmn ondmya%sj

(B) Position (Entsr employeo's job titio.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 spoficable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

G)

Total
(H)

TROUP
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

ANTOINE

50557

50587

TRULL
TIME STUDY

N/A

DANNY

98076

7940

12051

118067

TRUSS

N/A

SECURITY GUARDS

AUBREY

50736

5 2

50788

TUOMEY
TECH AID I

N/A

VERONIC

520409

52049

TURNER
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

DELLA

22749

22756

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




+ ORGANIZATION NAME:
IAUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

|ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

|
]

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER:]IO 0 0 - 14 9

(A) Namo (5 sherperseso esimd ot 10000l iersrrts | Grogs Salary Disbursements
— " (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor employa® job the) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appiicatie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
TURNER JEANEEN 40406 0 0 0 40406
CLERK TYPIST
( |wa
TURNER REUBEN * 68568 4031 2129 0 74728
SERVICING REP
N/A
TWISS DANIEL 97851 7980 4118 0] 109949
SERVICING REP
N/A
( TYLER KENNETH 27026 0 0 0 27026
STOCKROOM
N/A
TYSON ROBERT 235872 5 4 0 0 23626
SECURITY GUARDS
N/A
Fomn LM2 (Revised 2000) S-10

(27T




ORGANIZATION NAME: FILENUMBERI0 0O - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

'List aff emplo, wha received than $10.000 in tolal disbursements
(A)Name &mnqugghmmﬂmyéﬁg&)s

Gross Salary Disbursements
— — (before taxes and for Officlal Other
(B) Position (Enter employes's job title.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ aspticobie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

UNDERWOOD SHIRLEY * 96928 4602 9454 0] 110984

SERVICING REP

N/A

UNRUH KAREN 43595 0 0 0 43595
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

UPCHURCH BRENDA 98001 7940| 12830 Ol 118771
RETIRRE REP

N/A

URAM JOHN 97926 7960 3906 0| 109792
SERVICING REP

N/A

URBAN SANDRA 98001 7700 3125 0] 108826
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Rovised 2000) S-10

GuD+



[ORGANIZATION NAME: ' - ._|_
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERIO 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10~ DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name J o ey v e 1 $10.000 in toted cishursaments | Gross Salary Disbursements

B) Posit rw— {before taxe§ and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employee’s job the.) other deductions) Allowances Business  |pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ agpticablo) © (E) (F) (G) (H)

UTENDORF CATHY 97926 75620 2920 0] 108366
SERVICING REP

N/A

VALDEZ SHARON 21107 0 0 0 21107
MAINT LEADER

N/A

VAN BUREN LINDA 51591 0 0 0 51591
TECH AID I

N/A

VAN DE VELDE ROBERT 97851 7560 4427 0|l 109838
SERVICING REP

N/A

VAN HORN KENNETH 97776 7580 8384 0| 113740
SERVICING REP

N/A

. (259+




ORGANIZATION NAME: . N
AUTOWORKERSAFLOIO e 22122

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (o e e s e s $10,000 n total distarsements | Gross Salary Disbursements

(B) Position (Erter employees job o) {before taxes and for Official Other
o yoe ' other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 agpiicatie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

VANDER HYDE MARY 54690 0 0 0 54690
BOARD SEC

N/A

VASQUEZ CLAUDIA 50007 0 0 0 50007
MAINTENANCE

N/A

VASQUBZ YOLANDA 52125 0 0 0 §2125
KEYPUNCH

N/A

VAZQUEZ LUIS 103863 7794 8557 0| 120214
GRANT

N/A

VAZUR KENNETH 97776 7580 4091 0] 109447
SERVICING REP

N/A

Form LM-2 (Reviged 2000}

S-10 +



-+

ORGANIZATION NAME:
|AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENOING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

ist all employoes who received than $10,000 in total disbursoments
(A)Name g&u«wammhﬁmuﬂuwéggau $

(B) Position (Enter empioyee's job te.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (#appicablo)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

{D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

VEGA CARQOLIN
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

53906

53

53959

VENERI PHILIP
LEADER MAINT

N/A

53408

53408

VERNIER PATRICK

SECURITY

N/A

75234

3300

1284

79818

VINSON CARYLON
SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

8214

114045

VOCINO JUDY
LEGAL SEC

N/A

56312

12

56324

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

your organization and any affiliates.)

(A) Name {List el emboyeas who received mors than $10,000 in ttal distursements

{B) Position (Enter employee’s job tize.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (appicable)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Tota!
(H

VUJEVICH JOEL
SERVICING REP

N/A

98001

7940

3157

109098

WADE EILEEN

TECH AID I

N/A

613456

61345

WAGNER MARIA
CALL-IN

N/A

12386

12386

WAINAINA DAN
ASSIST DEP HEAD

N/A

1012587

7560

8387

117204

WALDROP E. DWAY

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

747 2

33589

1086 82

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000)

§$-10

G589 +




| ORGANIZATION NAME: I

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLenumeer{000 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
A} N aﬂmmwmmezwdmvmﬂo,owmwcimm Gross salafy Disbursements
@ a"_'_e o o 2nd oy afflates) (before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position _ (Enter employes's job tt0,) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppiicatée) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
WALGRAEVE CHERYL 52055 0 407 0 52462
SBCRETARY
( N/A
WALKER DENNIS 97776 8000 8709 0|l 114485
SERVICING REP
N/A
WALKER JAMES 97851 8000 4606 0 110457
SERVICING REP
N/A
( WALKER RONALD 97926 7540 4079 0] 109545
' SERVICING REP
N/A
WALLACE THOMAS 97926 7960 9697 0] 115583
SERVICING REP
N/A

e G



[ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

a8l employees received ,000 in dishursements
(A) Name mmMmWaﬂﬂlﬂ%&M $10 totet

(B) Position (Enter omployve’s job Litio.}

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ applicabie)

Gross Satary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

F

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

WALSH

N/A

ASSIST - MAJOR

THOMAS

106292

7540

5147

1188789

WALTON

N/A

SERVICING REP

WILLIAM

981561

7940

5476

111567

WARFIELD
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

DAWN

52653

52653

WASHINGTON

N/A

SERVICING REP

JOHN

978561

8006

4922

110779

WASHINGTON

N/A

BOOKKEEPER Bl

NANCY L

53607

53607

Fom LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

@




ORGANIZATION NAME: - -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER:|0 00 - 14 9
[ENDING DATE OF PEROB GOVERED: |

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name maﬂumbwes who received more than $10,000 in total disbursements Gross Salary Disbursements

ad ondery d {before taxes and for Cfficial Oth
Hion _(Entor employoe er
(B) Position job ta.) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (7 appécabie) © (E) (F) (G) (H)

WASYLENKO LINDA 44460 0 1560 0 44610
STENOGRAPHER

N/A

WATKINS PHILLIP 97767 7712 9111 0l 114590
SERVICING REP

N/A

WEBER WALTER 98076 7920 2323 o 108319
SERVICING REP

N/A

WEBSTER WILLIAM 07851 7980 7063 0{ 112894
SERVICING REP

N/A

WEEKLEY THOMAS 112864 765620 12142 0| 1325626
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

Form Li-2 (Revised 2000) $-10

,.«"’—b_l_
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ORGANIZATION NAME: _ -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBERIO 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
|1 2/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name o oo e T e s s © 0000 n tofal disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
(before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor employea's jab tte ) other deductions) Allowances Business  |Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (v appiicadie) ©) (E) (F) (G) (H)
WEIR JOSEPH 102347 75680 5893 0] 115820

ASSIST MINOR

( N/A

WEIR LYNNE 43970 0 340 0 44310
BOOKKEEPER C

N/A

WELLS BOB 27889 0 0 0 27889
MAINTENANCE

N/A

( WELLS SUSAN 52997 0 0 0 52997
BOARD SEC

N/A

WERKING PHILLIP 119302 7520 6621 0] 133443
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

Foem LM-2 (Ravised 2000) S-10
+ (9 +




12/31/2004

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER]O 0 O - 14 9

all employses who received than $10,000 in total disbursements
(A) Name gﬁmm%mwdﬁ%} o

(B) Position  (Enter employeo's job titlo.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (#appiicatie)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements
©)

Total
(H)

WERTHEIMER
ATTORNEY

N/A

WILLIAM

64703

2067

66770

WEST
SECRETARY

N/A

CARRIE

52742

30

52772

WEYGAND

N/A

SERVICING REP

ALBERT

99698

7980

19483

127161

WEYGAND
MAINTENANCE

N/A

CHAD

16253

16253

WHITAKER

N/A

SERVICING REP

JORNNA

98001

7194

3280

108475

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S$-10

eDn



ORGANIZATION NAME: . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER|0 0 0 - 14 9
W%=

12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

afl who 0,000 in
(A) NGME (oon rocr armnemen s s omorp 130 $10,000 in totel disbursements

Gross Salary Disbursements
— {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Enter employoo's job title.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ sppticatie) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

WHITE PRANK 1156828 7645 6062 0| 129535
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

WHITE LONNIE * 73479 4622 5114 0 83215
SERVICING REP

N/A

WHITLEY SHERRY 53249 0 0 0 53249
BOOKKEEPER C

N/A

WHITMAN MERRILL 126322 7500 2824 0 136646
ATTORNEY

N/A

WIANECKI PAUL 5267 2 0 0 0 52672
TECH AID I

N/A

Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) §-10
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

all employees who recefved than $10,000 in lotal disbursoments
(A) Name mmmmeamm&J $

(B) Position (Enter employoe’s job tife.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appiicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(D)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

WIDEMAN
SERVICING REP

N/a

JAMES

97851

7980

26569

132400

WIERBICKI
MAINTENANCE

N/A

MICHAEL

58374

32

58406

WILCOME
MULTILITH OPER

N/A

PATRICI

51812

51812

WILLIAMSON
TRAINING REP

N/A

LAWRENC

556267

3381

2823

61461

WILLIAMS
BOOKKEEPER BI

N/Aa

ANGELA

52664

52664

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(289 +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: , - —I_
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER(0 0 0 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name mummmswmmwmm Gross Salary

{B) Position (Enter employoo’s job tite.)

Disbursements
(before taxes and for Officiatl Othes

other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( appiicatie) (©) (E) (F) (G) (H)

WILLIAMS BRANDON 45486 50 0 0 45536
SECURITY GUARDS

( |wa

WILLIAMS CLARENC * 34186 2111 535 0 36832
SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAMS EFFIE 54724 0 0 0 54724
DATA PROCESS

N/A

( WILLIAMS HERMAN * 80719 4640 7017 0 92376
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

WILLIAMS LARRY 98076 7940 6663 0| 112679
SERVICING REP

N/A

+ Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) S -10 @ +
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: : R
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FILE "UWER'b 00-149

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name (! of employses who roeived mors than $10.000 n totad disbursoments | Gross Salary Disbursements

{before taxes and for Qfficial Other
(B) Position (Enter employce's job title.) other deductions) Allowances Business Disbursements Tota!

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (rappicatie) ©) (E) (F) ©) (H)

WILLIAMS MARK 98001 7940 9717 0] 115658
SERVICING REP

(- N/A

WILLIAMS SADIE 44947 0 0 0 44947
LEGAL SEC

N/A

WILLIAMS SAMUEL 5126 1 0 520 0 51781
MAINTENANCE

N/A

( WILLYAMS SAMUEL 98001 7940| 10401 0] 116342
' SERVICING REP

N/A

WILLIAMS WILLIE * 104902 466 2 5345 0} 1149009
ASSIST - MAJOR

N/A

Fom LM-2 (Revised 2000) $-10 '
+ P 4




ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

(A) Name %WWWMMMSM.MMWW

ion and any affliates.}

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ appiicatic)

Gross Salary
(bsfore taxes and
other deductions)

(0)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

)

Other
Disbursements
©)

Total
(H)

WILLIS SHONTEL

CLERK TYPIST

N/A

49732

49732

WILSON ALLEN

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

5541

111372

WILSON CHARLIE

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

7980

6386

112217

WILSON KATIE

ACTUARIAL CLERK

|n/a

52247

52247

WILSON MEREDIT

SERVICING REP

N/A

97926

7960

5165

1110561

Formn LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10




I ORGANIZATION NAME: ! _ +
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER|0 0 0 - 14 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: ;
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name {3 /000 n totol disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements
—_ {before taxes and for O_fficlal Other
{B) Position (Enter amployoe’s job te) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ( agplicatée) ) (E) (F) (G) (H)
WILSON MICHAEL 97926 7512] 16590 0l 121028

SERVICING REP

( N/A

WILSON RAY 90173 6600 3290 0|l 100063
MAINT MANAGER

N/A

WINIARSKI LAURA 54783 0 788 0 56571
BOARD SEC

N/A

( WINIARSKI MARTIN 111488 7980 2633 0| 122101
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A

WINKLE PHILIP 97851 79820 8884 0|l 114715
SERVICING REP

N/A

o b 4




+ ORGANIZATION NAME: : - —|—
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLeNumBer:|0 00 - 14 9
WW
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) NAME (oo pocr st ooy e e it $10.000 n totol disbursements | Gross Salary Disbureements
— (before taxes and for Official Other

(B) Position (Entor employoe’s ob i) other deductions) Allowances Business | pisbursements Tota!
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (¥ appficable) ©) (E) (F) ©) (H)
WIRGAU KIMBERL 50573 0 0 0 50573
KEYPUNCH OPER

( N/A
WIRGAU NORMAN 61588 0 0 0 61588
CARPENTER
N/A
WOJCIK GILBERT 106292 7580 5638 0]l 119510
ASSIST - MAJOR
N/A

( WOLFENBARGER JANE 52240 0 0 0 52240
BOARD SECRETARY
N/A
WOMACK DOUGLAS 97926 7960 10109 0] 115995
ORGANIZER
N/A




+

+

ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO '
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-1489

&l who received
(A)Name {13! o employess who eaelved moro than $10,000 i ttal cisbursoments

(B) Position (Enter employee's job tle.)

{C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ applicabio)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances
(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
©)

Total
(H)

WONG SUSAN
SECRETARY

N/A

51532

45

51577

WOODARD BEVERLY

INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

51516

51516

WOODARD HARVEY

SERVICING REP

N/A

97851

8000

5882

111733

WOODSs FRANK

ORGANIZER

N/A

97851

7980

4247

110078

WOOD KENNETH
MAINTENANCE

N/A

50534

50534

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

@B,
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ORGANIZATION NAME: | - +
|AUTO WORKERSAFL-ClO ] FLENUMBER:|0 0 0 - 14 9

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

(A) Name fo o T s e ey ¥ 0:000 n total disbursements | Gross Salary Disbursements

— - {before taxes and for Official Other
(B) Position (Entor employes's job tte) other deductions) Allowances Business | Disbursements Total

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization ¢ agplicablo) ©) (E) F) (G) (H)

WRIGHT ANGELA 97851 7980 9482 0f 115313
AUDITOR

C |wa

WRIGHT CHARLES 10917 0 0 0 10917
LOSS WAGES

N/A

WRIGHT FAYE 50440 0 0 0 50440
STOCKROOM

N/A

( WURTZEL KENT 97776 8000 5208 0| 110984
SERVICING REP

N/A

WYATT CHARLES * 53189 0 150 0 533389
ADMIN ASSISTANT

N/A




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

000-149

ol employees who recohved than $10,000 in totel disbursements
(A)Name %mm@aﬂw%) s,

(B) Position (Enter employee’s job ttie.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ appicable)

Gross Salary
(before taxes and
other deductions)

(@)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
H)

WYATT
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

DENISE

54859

548509

WYATT
ORGANIZER

N/A

OTEN

97851

7960

5394

1112056

WYKOWSKI
MAINT MANAGER

N/A

WESLEY

90023

7540

4732

102295

WYSE
SERVICING REP

N/A

LARRY

97926

7960

8470

114356

YANCY
SERVICING REP

N/A

RITA

9800 1

7940

7535

113476

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

(ae9 +




ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED! |

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FiLE NUMBER:

000-149

aff employees who roceived moro than $10,000 fn total disbursemonts
(A) Name gﬂmm&mﬂm and any offiistes.)

{B) Position (Enter employee’s job title.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ epplicatic)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©)

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements
for Official
Business

(F)

Other
Disbursements
(G)

Total
(H)

YOKICH
ATTORNEY

N/A

STEPHEN

61043

8814

707857

YOST
CLERK TYPIST

N/A

LINDA

50201

50201

YOUNG
SERVICING REP

N/A

JANICE

98076

7740

6492

112308

YOUNG
ASSIST MINOR

N/A

102422

7560

8638

118620

YOUNG
SERVICING REP

N/A

KONRAD

97776

7969

6506

112251

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-10

Gs® +



ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

SCHEDULE 10 - DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)

FLENUMBER(0 00 - 14 9

afl employoas recehed 0,000 in tolal disbursements
(A) Name g#nmmwmﬁ%ﬁnowwamﬂ?ﬁmf $t

(B) Position (Enter employoe’s job tite.)

(C) Name of Affiliated Organization (@ applicatio)

Gross Salary
{before taxes and
other deductions)

©

Allowances

(E)

Disbursements

for Official
Business

{F)

Other
Disbursements

(G)

Total
(H)

YOUNG
SECURITY GUARD

N/A

LORETTA

41961

4 2

42003

YOUNG
INT'L OFF SEC

N/A

PAULA

47310

47310

ZIEGLBR
SEC 1 (MAJ DEPT)
N/A

GEORGIA

29494

29494

ZMRAZEK
ORGANIZER

N/A

THOMAS

97851

7980

7949 0

113780

ZUCKSCHWERDT
ASSIST - REGICN

N/A

DUANE

108729

8000

4015 0

1207 44

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

5-10

289 +



ORGANIZATION NAME:

FLENUMBER:|0 00 - 14 9

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 10- DISBURSEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES (continued)
AYN all employoes who recelved more thon $10,000 in totol disbursernonts G Sala Disbu ts
(A Name b o it ‘ (bef:)or:s \axes and for Offictal Other
(B) Position (Enter employee's fob tte,) other deductions) Allowances ‘Business | Disbursements Total
(C) Name of Affiliated Organization @ epicatie) ©) (E) F) ©) (H)
ZURAWSKI 98001 7940| 5287 0 111228
SERVICING REP -
N/A
Foem LM-2 (Rovised 2000) S-10 @ _}
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JORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
l 12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 11- BENEFITS (continued)

FENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 O

Description To Whom Paid Amount
{A) (B} (C)
Legal Services Plans taff & Office Legal Serv 216 09 0
Health Club Dues Individuals 55 02 3
Staff Physicals lHospICIinicsllndividuals 54 04 0
Tax Preparation 'lndividuals 2 19 1
Perscnal Enhancements Courses Individuals and Courses 2 3 9 1
Retiree Annual Bonus *Retirees 6 08 01 2
Insurance - Employees Insurance Carriers/ind 3 18 35 56 4
Form Li-2 (Revised 2000) S - 11



ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: |
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS & GRANTS (continued)
Description Amount
(A) 8)
Labor Organizations 1110500
Form LM-2 {Ravised 2000)



[ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

Dascription

{A)

Amount
(B)

Meeting Expense

w

Membership Fees and Dues

Registrations

Rent

Services

Supplies

Telephone

Utilities

Insurance

Computer Maintenance

=1l D

~NiINININN| 2l N O W
NN D] 220 N|®H| W

= || AN N]|]CJO|OC ||

Nfw|OA NN [C | =N

RN W R | O N WD =a2]n

Form UM-2 (Ravised 2000)

$-13

FILE NUMBER:

SCHEDULE 13 - OFFICE & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (continued)

000-149




ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER RECEIPTS (continued)

Description
(A)

Amount
8)

Legal Settlements

Refunds

Retired Workers Income

Subscriptions

Escrow Funds Reverted to UAW

Insurance Proceeds

~N|®

-l Nn| =] ©]|~d] cC

Donations

Stale Dated Checks Written Off

N
Wl O | N| O

Rebates - Household

Intemnet Usage Fees

D)W | DY -

Ol N]|]OCO|W| =] =}

Cafeteria Plan Proceeds

|l O|lW|~r|O|OIN|[O|| B[N

Salaries, Travel & Fringe Reimb

1

(4]

Refunds and Reimbursements:

Education & Publicity

Advertising

Strike Benefits

Delivery

Equipment Rental

(3]
o
NIl alWw]I N

O|®jWwWw| 2N

~N| |l )jO | M

NI |IWIOolojO! =0 ]IN]IC

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-14

FILE NUMBER:

000-1409

@12 +



_I_ ORGANIZATION NAME: FRENUMBER:!D 00 - 14 9 —l_
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO |

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER RECEIPTS (continued)
Description Amount
(A) 8

Fees 4 3 91 8
Employee Benefit Plans 5 21 9 0 4 4
Fumiture and Equipment 3 564 3

( Health Club Fees 2 4 6 1
Legal Fees 16 12 8
Maintenance & Repair 2 8 3 9
Maintenance Bldg Supplies 3 3

Staff Physicals 2 2 8 4 6
Meeting Expense 2 6 3 6
Membership Fees 4 2 5
Moving Expense 30 2
Registrations 1 8 0 9

( Rent 59 8 07
Resale Supplies 7 2
Services 1305 4 1

First Contract Expense 2 4 8 7
Suppiies 1 9 2 1

Taxes 1408 3 9 4

| e i @/,7; N



ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENODING DATE OF PERIOD GOVERED:
12/31/2004

SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER RECEIPTS (continued)

Description Amount

(A) (8)
Telephone 7156 3
Cable and Intemnet Access 2 53 3
Utilities 26 1 4 3
Insurance - Employees 5 948 12 2
Insurance - Other 2 27 400
L. A. Retirees Income 4 9 3 8 6

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

S-M4

FILE NUMBER:

000-1409




ORGANIZATION NAME: . i g9
AUTOWORKERSAFL.CIO enee{0 00 - 14

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Item Number
76 ltem76 and 77

The attached LM-2, with accompanying schedules and attachments, was prepared by the fim of Clarence H. Johnson, P.C,, C.P.A''s, based on
the books, records and accounts of the Intemational Union, UAW, maintained by its Accounting Department. The Attachment on Subsidiary
Organizations (Item 10) was prepared by legal counset to the Intemational Union, based on information supplied by those organizations.

The signatories to the LM-2 are, respectively, the Intemational President and Secretary-Treasurer of the International Union, UAW. They have
each reviewed the aftached LM-2. The accountants, independent C.P.A. and lega! counsel advise the signatories that, in their respective
professional opinion(s), this LM-2, and the information it contains, is true, comect and complete. Neither of the signatories has knowledge or any
reasonable belief that these professional opinions are erroneocus, or based upon erroneous or incomplete information.
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FRENUMBER:|0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: —l
12/31/2004 ,
75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION(continued)
Item Number
55 item 55 - Total Receipts:
These figures include refunds, reimbursements and exchanges which are reported as receipts and disbursements. This method of reporting is a
Department of Labor requirement. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles allow these refunds, reimbursements and exchanges to be netted
with the respective disbursement, therefore showing lower and more accurate receipt and disbursement figures. The audited financial
statements of the UAW Intemational Union as of December 31, 2004 reflect those more accurate figures. The schedules below will reconcile
the Form LM-2 total recaipts and total dishursements to the audited financial statements.
Item 55 - Total Receipts $ 325,667,757
Less:
Escrow Payments (Netted with Receipts) $ 3,790,901
Sale of Fixed Assets -
(Total Proceeds on LM-2 including Gains) 725,080
Loan Repayments 1,542,949
Advance Write-Off -
(Netted with Miscellaneous Income) 5,829
Retiree Council iIncome 49,386
Exchange Receipts 10,673,529
Salaries, Travel and Fringe Raeimbursements 21,019,759
Reimbursements and Refunds
(See Schedule 14 Line 10 Attachment) 14,071,271
Loss in UBG, Inc. for Year Ended 12/31/04 507,012
Loss in UBE, Inc. for Year Ended 12/31/04 1,981,033
Total Subtractions 54,366,749
$ 271,301,008
Add:
Gain or (Loss) on Sales of Fixed Assets:
Stocks $ 1,687
Union Building Corporation Property 295,547
Total Additions 297,234
TOTAL FUND RECEIPTS PER AUDIT REPORT $ 271,598,242
Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) 3-175
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[ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:(0 0 O - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: T
12/31/2004
75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)
Item Number
74 Item 74 - Total Disbursements:
These figures include refunds, reimbursements and exchanges which are reported as receipts and disbursements. This method of reporting is a
Department of Labor requirement. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles allow these refunds, reimbursements and exchanges to be netted
with the respective disbursement, therefore showing lower and more accurate receipt and disbursement figures. The audited financiat
statements of the UAW International Union as of December 31, 2004 reflect those more accurate figures. The schedules below will reconcile
the Form LM-2 total receipts and total disbursements to the audited financial statements.
Item 74 - Total Disbursements $ 322,135,858
Less:
Purchases of Fixed Assets and Investments $ 49,980,640
Loans Made 3,464,534
Repayments of Loans 213,333
Escrow Disbursements
{Netted with Escrow Receipts) 3,790,901
Exchange Disbursements
(Netted with Exchange Receipts) 10,418,411
Retiree Council Disbursements 49,230
Salaries, Travel and Fringe Reimbursements 21,019,759
Reimbursements and Refunds
(See Schedule 14 Line 10 attachment) 14,071,271
Disbursements included on Wage Schedule and on
Loan Receivabie Schedule as Advance Amounts and
included as disbursements elsewhere 110,623
Tota! Subtractions 103,118,702
$ 219,017,156
Add:
Payroll Deductions Increase $ 40,604
Change in Chargeback Receivables 1,314,258
Assets Purchased and Expensed -
Fumiture and Equipment 616,476
Total Additions 1,971,338
TOTAL FUND DISBURSEMENTS PER AUDIT REPORT $ 220,988,494
Form LM-2 {Revised 2000) 4 - 175
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ORGANIZATION NAME: : -
AUTOWORKERSAFLCIO | rienmeer000 148

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Item Number
10

ATTACHMENT

Subsidiary Organizations
item 10

The following entities may meet the definition of "subsidiary organization" under the instructions. Those marked by an "™ have independently
audited financial statements, available on request. Those marked by ™*" denote an audit by independent CPA underway, but not yet complete.

1) Education
a) Walter & May Reuther Family Education Center.”

Educational and conference facility at Onaway, Michigan. Effective January 1, 2003, operated by UBE, Inc., see below. All real
assets held by the Union Building Corp., see below.

b) Pat Greathouse Education Center.

Educational and conference facility at Ottawa, lllinois. The Center was built and run by the Locals and leadership in Region 4.

It was originally incorporated July 20, 1949, as an lllinois non-profit corporation, under title of "“UAW-CIO Region 4 Union
Center.,” The name was subsequently changed. It now holds the real property of this facility, whose value is inciuded on this
LM. Qualified under §501(c)2) of the Code. EIN No. 38-0679801. The operating accounts of the facility are handled on a cash
impressed basis, so are reflected on a consolidated basis. It is not wholly financed by the International Union.

2) Grants - Health & Safety

a} Worker Health and Safety Training Grant, NIEHS
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences
Superfund Health and Safety Training Grant
¢/o Intemational Union, UAW
8000 East Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48214-3963
Contact: Dr. Franklin E. Mirer, Director, Health & Safety Department
Grant No. 5 U45 ES06180-12, Fiscal Year 9/01/03 through 8/31/04 Award $775,918.00**
Grant No. 5 U45 ES06180-12S1, Fiscal Year 9/01/03 through 8/31/04 Award $155,000.00**
Grant No. 5 U45 ES06180-13, Fiscal Year 9/01/04 through 8/31/05 Award $799,195.00

EIN No. 38-2967597

Fom LM-2 (Revised 2000}
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

12/31/2004

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

Item Number
10
b)

c)

d)

e)

0O.S.H.A. - Susan Harwood Training Grant Program

c/o International Union, UAW

institutional Competency Building

8000 E. Jefferson Avenue

Detroit, MI 48214-3863

Contact: Dr. Franklin E. Mirer, Director, Health & Safety Department

Grant No. T-46EOHT0800, Fiscal Year 10/01/03 through 9/30/04, Award $230,250.00"
Grant No. T-46EQHT0800, Fiscal Year 10/01/04 through 9/30/05, Award $230,250.00

EIN No. 91-2148129

Eastern Michigan University OSHA Institute

¢/o International Union, UAW

8000 E. Jefferson Ave

Detroit, Ml 48214-3963

Contact: Dr. Franklin E. Mirer, Director, Health & Safety Department
Fiscal Year 10/01/03 through 9/30/04, contractual

Fiscal Year 10/01/04 through 9/30/05, contractual

EIN No. 91-2162488

Michigan Health & Social Security Research Institute, Inc.
8000 E. Jefferson Ave

Detroit, Michigan 48214-3963

Contact: Charles Gayney, Director

Fiscal Years 7/1/03 through 6/30/04

Fiscal Years 7/1/04 through 6/30/05

EIN No. 38-1781250

CET Grant, Michigan Department of Labor & Economic Development

clo Intemationat Union, UAW

Health & Safety Education for Joint Committees in Small Facilities

8000 E. Jefferson Ave

Detroit, Ml 48214-3963

Contact Dr. Franklin E. Mirer, Director, Health & Safety Department

Grant No. BSR-04-21, Fiscal Year 10/01/03 through 9/30/04, Award $50,000.00
Grant No. BSR-05-15, Fiscal Year 10/01/04 through 9/30/05, Award $55,000.00
EIN No. 38-3161896

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME: : -149
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLE NuBER0 0 O

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Item Number
10

3) Granis - Other

a) State of Missoun Divisions of Workforce Development Liaison services between organized
Labor groups and WIA Program providers funded by WIA Title 1-B awarded to Region 5
Contact: Philip Tan, Sr. Director UAW Labor Employment and Training Corp. (LETC)
Grant No. 99-23-46-03 modification 1, Grant period 7/01/03 through 6/30/04, Award $200,000.00
Grant No. 99-23-46-03 modification 2, Grant period 7/01/04 through 6/30/05, Award $200,000.00
EIN No. 63-1811543

b) New York State Department of Labor, intemational Union United Automobile, Aerospace, and
Agricultural Implement Workers Region 9 New York Training Initiatives
Grant No. M010004, Fiscal Year 4/01/02 through 9/30/04, Award $400,000.00
Contact: Sam Williams, Director, UAW New York State CAP Council, Region 9
EIN No. 04-3728231

4) Political & Community Action - Segregated Federal Committees

To comply with the Federai Election Campaign Act (FEC), 2 U.S.C. §§431, et seq., the UAW has established, under Article 12 §20 of the
UAW CONSTITUTION, the foliowing separate, segregated funds to handle voluntary contributions involving federal elections. Both are
subject to §527 of the Code, and also file the required reports with the Federal Election Commission.

a) UAW Voluntary Community Action Program (UAW V CAP), ** for the UAW members and their families. Reports filed: Federal
Election Commission, 999 E. Street, NW, Public Documents Room, Washington, D.C. 20463
FEC No. C0000 2840. EIN No. 38-6303352

b) Committee for Good Government (CFGG), ** for International Union Staff.
Reports filed: Federal Election Commission, 999 E. Street, NW,
Public Documents Room, Washington, D.C. 20453
FEC No. C0000 2382. EIN No. 38-6077549

5} Union Building Corporation {(UBC) *
A non-profit Michigan corporation, incorporated December 17, 1947, to hold real property of the Intemational Union. It is qualified under

§501(c)(2) of the Code. Financed solely by contributions from the International Union. The Intemational Union controls the Board of the
corporation. See Schedule of holdings, below. EIN No. 38-6111612

Form UM-2 (Revised 2000} $-175-3
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ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER:(0 0 0 - 14 9
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED: '
12/31/2004
75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)
item Number
10
6) United Broadcasting Network (UBN), Inc. *
A for-profit, Florida stock corporation, acquired through a Chapter 11 Plan of Reorganization, In Re: United Broadcasting Network, Irc.,
£.D. Mich., No. 97-51312-R (Rhodes, B.J.), under Confirmation Order, filed June 3, 1998. Maintains its own accounts, and files own Form
1120, as taxable corporation. Operated a single radio station, programming source (d/b/a/ "i.e., america®) and related broadcasting
properties, including licenses. Ceased operations al the end of 2004. CPA Audit Report for year ending December 31, 2004, is filed with
this LM-2. EIN No. 59-3372916
7y UBG, Inc.*
A for-profit Michigan Corporation began operations in 1999, to operate the Black Lake Golf Club, and related facilities at Onaway, Michigan.
Maintains its own accounts, and flles own Form 1120, as a taxable corporation. CPA Audit Report for year ending December 31, 2004, is
filed with this LM-2. EIN No. 38-3456104
8) UBE, Inc.*
A for-profit Michigan Corporation was formed November 26, 2002, to operate the Walter and May Ruether UAW Family Education Center
effective January 1, 2003. Maintains its own accounts, and files own Form 1120, as a taxable corporation. CPA Audit Report for year
ending December 31, 2004, is filed with this LM-2. EIN No. 06-1663169
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) 5-115-4




ORGANIZATION NAME: FILE NU . -
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO MBERJ0 00 - 14 9

[ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Itern Number
13 Acquired or Disposed Property:

Property reverted to UAW by constitution;

Centralia, IN (Local 1766) 44,630
Delphi, IN (Local 914) 40,000
Philadelphia, PA (Local 813) 226,915
Philadelphia, PA (Local 757) 30,851
Albion, M1 (Local 474) 15,917

Trade In of 1995 Chevy Van which was fully depreciated. The cost was $23,448.

Donated property was offered for bid sale; no bids were received and property was donated to the following organization. The properties were
depreciated to zero and ro cost records were maintained.

North Riverdale Lutheran Church Nokia 15" monitor, keyboard and mouse
St. Vincent DePaul 3 Drawer Desk

2 Drawer Side Table

Wood Cabinet

Black Vinyl Chair

The following items were scrapped.

107th Congressional Directories
107th Roll Call Books

107th Roll Call Books - Spanish
A UAW Action Program Books
5 Tables

2 Printers

Compaq Deskpro EP 450

2 Compaq Desktop Computers
Dell Laptop

HP Printer 3150

PC computer

Computer Server

5" TV Monitor

2 Pictures

2 Black Vinyl Chairs

+ o P8+



[ORGANIZATION NAME: FLENUMBER|O 0 0 - 14 9

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Item Number

15 Loss or shortage of funds or property:
International Union - Water damage to 1st floor ceilings from 2nd floor toilet. July 2004. Claim made, no settltement, claim closed.
Intemational Union - Water damage from storm, roof leaked. September 2004. Claim made, no setlement, claim closed.
Intemational Union - Air Conditioning Unit destroyed in storm. June 2004. Claim made, $11,324 received, claim closed.
Intemnational Union - Laptop and palm pilot stolen from employees home. July 2004. Claim made, $1,348 received, claim closed.
Stockroom employee discharged for misappropriation of clerical supplies, which were immediately recovered. Discharge being arbitrated with
OPEIU.
Payroll checks sent to Canadian employees, by ovemight express, never arrived, July 2004. Banks where checks originally presented, honored
checks, but Bank of Montreal, on which checks drawn, found forgery. After once debiting our account, the Bank of Montreat promptly issued
offsetting credit, and then refused further attempts to debit our account for these checks. RCMP investigated, and filed criminal charges.
Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME: : .
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO FLENUMBER(0 00 - 14 9

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Itern Number
24 Contingent Liabilities:

1. UAW v. Dorsey, UBN, et al., No. 97-8442-CB, on Appeal 248412. The UAW brought a suit against its former business partners in the
United Broadcasting Network ("UBN"). In response, certain of those individuals filed counter-claims against the UAW, seeking millions of
dollars in damages allegedly suffered by them as the result of the financial difficulties experienced by UBN. Following trial, the jury entered
judgment in favor of the UAW, and found no liability on the part of the UAW. Counter plaintiffs motion for a new trial was denied. Appeals
will not, in the opinion of counsel, result in a finding that the UAW is liable.

Files: Clerk, Michigan Court of Appeals, First Federal Building, Suite 900, 1001 Woodward Avenue, Detroit, Ml 48226-1970.

2. D. Garrish, et al. v. GM, UAW, Local 594, et al., E.D. Mich., No. 00-CV-40291. Suit by group of individuals, employed by GM's Pontiac
Truck plant, alleging that a mid-term strike in 1997 was prolonged by an attempt to get payments for union representatives, and skilled
trades jobs for relatives and friends of individual defendants. Complaint filed August 7, 2000. A motion for summary judgment, seeking
dismissal if the case on statute of limitation grounds, was granted by the District Coust. The Plaintiffs have appealed to the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Local 594 and individuals are separately represented. In the opinion of counsel, the International Union has
meritorious legal and factual defenses, and will defend vigorously.

Files: Clerk, U.S. Courl of Appeals - Sixth Circuit, Potter Stewart U.S. Courthouse, Roorn 532, 100 East Fifth St., Cincinnati, OH

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000) B -1I75
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Item Number
14

FLENUMBER:I0 0 O - 14 9

Audit performed by Cilarence H. Johnson, P.C., CP.A’'s.

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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FLENUMBER:|I0 0 0 - 14 9

ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:

12/31/2004
75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)
Itern Number
CR Cash Reconciliation Schedule:
Cash - January 1, 2004 $ (2,846,919)
Receipts - Line 55 325,667,757
$ 354,552,147
Less - Disbursements Line 74 322,135,858
$ 684980
Adjustments:
Disbursements on Wage Schedule and on Loan
Receivable Schedule as Advance Amounts $ 110,623
Retirees Council Receipts over Disbursements (156)
110,467
Cash - December 31, 2004 Statement A 258 $ 795447
Formm LM-2 (Ravised 2000) 10 - 175



ORGANIZATION NAME:

AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Itemn Number
1"

FLENUMBER[0 0 0 - 14 9

NOTE: See generally, detail to ltem 12, infra. For ltems 11 and 12, and otherwise, we adhere to the directions,

methodology and format specified by the Secretary, and agreed by the UAW, in the course of the Intemational Compliance Audit

{I-CAP), which concluded late in 1994, with a closing letter dated on or about May 1, 1995. Neither the Statute nor the relevant
Regulations have since been amended.

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)

11 - 175




[ORGANIZATION NAME:

: -14
AUTOWORKERSAFLCIO | FILE NUMBER:|0 O O 9
ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

Repayments Received during Period Other Than Cash:
UBN, Inc. receivable written off as uncollectible $1,809.11.

Total Travel Services receivable written off as uncollectible $4.0_20.17.

UBN, Inc. Note Receivable, $62,000, was deemed worthless, due to closing of the corporation as of February 2004 and subsequent
liquidation of the assets.

Form LM-2 (Revised 2000)
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ORGANIZATION NAME:
AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

FLENUMBER:(0 0O - 14 9

ltera Number
26 Line 26, 27 and 33:

The amount on line 33 represents accounts payable as of 2003.

Line 26 - Accounts Recelvable
Line 27 - Loans Receivable
Line 33 - Accounts Payable

Net Amount Reported on above lines

The amounts on line 27 are loans receivable as detailed on schedule 1.

End of Period
As Reported on
2003 LM-2

$ 0
15,056,381
(940,252)

$ 14,116,129

Lines 26, 27 and 33 start of reporting period amounts are different than the ending amount on the 2003 LM-2.

The amount shown on line 26 represent accounts receivable which were listed as loans receivable in 2003,

Start of Period
As Reported on
2004 LM-2

$ 4735100
10,447,794
(1,066,765)

$ 14,116,129

s e e e e e e e
—— e o o

Form LM-2 (Ravised 2000}
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ORGANIZATION NAME:

| AUTO WORKERS AFL-CIO

{ENDING DATE OF PERIOD COVERED:
12/31/2004

75. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (continued)

FILE NUMBER:

000-149

{tem Number
10

Schedule 10 - Disbursements of Employees:

* in Column (D) - Gross Salary inciudes amounts for cash out of accrued vacation entittements paid upon retirement.

Form UM-2 (Revised 2000)
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CLLARENCE H. JoHNsoON, P.C.
CHERTIFIED PUBLIC ACODUNTANTS
TELEPHONE (248) 398-4040
FAX (248) 544-8414
28212 WOODWARD AVENUE « P.O. BOX 427

mEMBER ROYAL OAK, MICHIGAN 48068
CERTAIED PUBLE ACCOUNTANTS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
March 4, 2005

United Broadcasting Network, Inc.
d/b/a i.e.america

8000 E. Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48214

Board of Directors:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of United Broadcasting Network, Inc. d/b/a/
i.e.america as of December 31, 2004, and the related statements of operations and cash flows for the
six months and year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management, .Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We belleve
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in the notes to the financial statements, the Company has ceased operations as of
February 28, 2004. As a result, the Company changed its basis of accounting from the going concemn
basis to the liquidation basis.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrad to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of United Broadcasting Network, Inc. d/b/a i.e.america as of December 31, 2004, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the six months and year then ended in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Very truly yours,

44

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

R
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UNITED BROADCASTING NETWOR INC.
D/B/A I.E. AMERICA
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS

ASSETS:
Cash in Bank $ 454

TOTAL ASSETS $ 454

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Capita! Stock $ 1,500,983
Paid-in Capital 5,000,000
Deficiency in Net Assets:
Balance-January 1, 2004 $ (5,993,638)
Net Decrease for the Period (506,891)

Balance-December 31, 2004 {6,500,529)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 454

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 454

*See accompanying notes and accountants’ report.

EXHIBIT "A"




STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
SIX MONTHS SIX MONTHS :
ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,2004 DEC. 31, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004
REVENUES:
SALES:
Spot Sales 3 3181 § - $ 3,181
Miscellaneous 950 8314 9.264
TOTAL SALES $ 4131 $ 8314 $ 12,445
COST OF SALES:
Shipping $ 335 § - $ 335
Commissions 360 360
Contract Talent and ‘ .

Qutside Services ' 3,695 - - 3,695
TOTAL COST OF SALES 3 4380 $ - 3 4,390
TOTAL REVENUES $ (259) $ 8314 $ 8,055
OPERATING EXPENSE:

Salaries and Wages $ 206,045 $ - 8 206,045
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 60,090 5,034 65,124
Office Supplies 766 - 766
Postage and Shipping 657 - 657
Insurance 1,572 3,991 5,563
Fees and Expenses 1,159 1,089 2,248
Satellite Channels 6,825 - 6,825
Maintenance 11,320 694 12,014
Professional Fees 119,913 518 120,431
Rent 37,698 12,525 50,223
Taxes - 98 98
Travel 2,600 - 2,600
Utilities 42,633 3,558 46,191
Write off of Uncollectible Accounts 7,524 - 7.524
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE $ 498802 $ 27,507 $ 526,309

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS $
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSEY):

D/B/A LE. AMERICA

\ITED BROADCASTING NETWORK. C.

(499.061) $ (19,193} $ (518,254)

Adjustment of Estimated Values $ 4513 § 6,850 § - 11,363
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) $ 4513 $ 6850 $ 11,363

NET INCOME (LOSS)

S (40454808 (122438 (506891)

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT "B"
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«...TED BROADCASTING NETWORK, . .

D/B/A |.E. AMERICA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

SIXMONTHS  SIX MONTHS
ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,2004 DEC. 31,2004 DEC. 31, 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit or (Loss) $ (494548) § (12,343) $  (506,891)

Adjustments to reconcile net profit
or {loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:

* Adjustment of Estimated Values (4,513) (6,850) (11,363)
{increase) Decrease in: ‘
Accounts Receivable ‘ _ 338,051 24 338,075
Advances and Prepaids s 3474 -~ - 5000 - ° 8474
Increase {Decrease) In:
Accrued Expenses 4,865 - (42,302) (37,437)
Accrued Taxes (1,444) {2,.670) {4,114)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY .
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (154115 § {(59.141) 3 (213,256)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of Property and Equipment $ (3,400) $ - 9 (3,400)
Proceeds from Sale of
Property and Equipment 44 000 31,200 75,200
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ 40600 $ 31,200 $ 71,800
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds of Short-Term Debt $ 60,000 §$ 2,000 $ 62,000
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ 60,000 $ 2000 3 62,000
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH $ (53,515) $ (25,941) $ (79,456)
CASH BALANCE - Beginning 79,910 26,395 79910
CASH BALANCE - Ending $ 26,395 $ 454 $ 454

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT *C"
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UNITED BROADCASTING NETWC |, INC.
D/B/A |.E. AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Operations:
United Broadcasting Network, Inc. d/b/a i.e. america has ceased operations as of February 28,

2004. Prior to that date, the network was a supplier of informational and entertaining taftk shows
intended for distribution over local radio stations scattered across the United States, intemet
streaming, and satellite radio.

Basis of Accounting:
Since the Company decided to cease operations, it measures its assets and liabilities at the

amouints of cash expected to be received upon liquidation and reports changes in estimates
when they are known,

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted acoountmg

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

ADJUSTMENT OF ESTIMATED VALUES:

Effective with the decision to cease operations as of February 28, 2004, the can'ylng amounts of
assets and liabilities were adjusted from their historical bases to the amounts of cash expected
from their realization and setlement. The adjustment for the year ended December 31, 2004
increased net assets by $11,363 as follows:

HISTORICAL REALIZED

BASES VALUE ADJUSTMENT
Fumiture and Equipment $ 125,837 $ 75,200 % (50,637)
Notes and Interest Payable (62,000) - 62,000
Totals R $3.83 & 70200 11303

INCOME TAXES:

At December 31, 2004, the Company had operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$6,500,308 available to offset future taxable income. These net operating loss carmryforwards
expire fifteen years from the year in which the losses were incurred at various intervals through
fiscal year 2019.

COMMON STOCK:
10,100 shares of no par common stock are authorized. 10,100 shares are issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2004.

RELATED PARTY:

United Broadcasting Network, Inc. d/b/a i.e. america became a wholly owned subsidiary of the .
Intemational Union-U.A.W. as of June 13, 1998, as a result of Chapter 11 Bankruptcy reorganization.
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CLARENCE H. JoHNsSON, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
TELEPHONE (248) 398-4040
FAX (248) 544-8414
26212 WOODWARD AVENLE » P.O. BOX 427

stmtn ROYAL OAK, MICHIGAN 48068
otan aasocnmonor INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

March 4, 2005
Board of Directors
UBG, Inc.
8000 E. Jefferson Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48214

Board of Directors:

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities and stockholders' equity-modified
cash basis of UBG, Inc. as of December 31, 2004, and the related statement of revenue and
expenses-modified cash basis for the six months and year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Company prepares its financial statements on the modified cash basis. This basis is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Consequently, some revenues and the related assets are recognized when received, rather than when
eamed, and some expenditures and liabilities are recognized when paid, rather than when the
obligation is incurred.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
assets, liabilities, and stockholders' equity of UBG, Inc. as of December 31, 2004, and its revenue
and expenses and changes in stockholders’ equity for the six months and year then ended, on the
modified cash basis of accounting.

Very truly yours,
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UBG, INC. C
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY-MODIFIED CASH BASIS
AS OF

DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash in Bank $ 141,974.12
Inventory 51,320.81

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $  193204.93
TOTAL ASSETS )  §. 19320493
| LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY ’ |

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ 88,694.68
Payroll Taxes Payable 2,280.23
Sales Tax Payable 1,379.62
Gift Certificates Payable 8,369.38

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 101,723.91

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Loan Payable-International
Union-U.AW, $ 2,611,000.00

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,611,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 2712,723.91

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Capital Stock $ 100,000.00

Retained Eamings:
Balance - January 1, 2004 $ (2,112,416.85)
Net Loss for the Period (607,012.13)

Balance-December 31, 2004 (2,619,428.98)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (2,519,428.98)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND '
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 193,294.93

“See accompanying notes and accountants’ report.

EXHIBIT "A"
&3
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t UBG, INC. —

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES-MODIFIED CASH BASIS

SIX MONTHS SIX MONTHS
ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED
INCOME: JUNE 30, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004
Golf Operations $ 185,00266 $ 519,79434 § 704,797.00
Restaurant 109,129.25 241,717.04 350,846.29
Pro Shop 59,354.03 72,405.65 131,759.68
Interest 27.01 334.33 361.34
TOTAL INCOME $ 35351295 $ 83425136 $ 1,187.764.31
OPERATING EXPENSE:
MAINTENANCE:
Wages $ 104,076.34 $ 189,27282 § 293,349.16
Employee Benefits 24,339.23 35,441.57 59,780.80
Travel 6,258.21 7,503.69 13,761.90
Chemicals 11,342.96 36,449.69 47,792.65
Equipment Rental - : - - 593.63° - 59363
Fees and Expenses - 237.93 237.93
Fertilizer 29,796.53 2,686.01 32,482.54
Fuel and Qil 3,297.69 8,758.53 12,056.22
Irrigation Maintenance 1,494.01 829.60 2,323.61
Repairs and Maintenance-Building 1,192.06 94.52 1,286.58
Repairs and Maintenance-Equipment 7,173.27 8,246.29 15,419.56
Supplies-Maintenance 116.25 45.66 161.91
Membership Dues 375.00 290.00 665.00
Education/Registration 35.00 - 35.00
Sand 3,927.90 1,444.83 5,372.73
Seed and Sod - 145.75 145.75
Landscaping 398.22 324.29 722.51
Vacation Trust Fund 3,650.40 15,166.76 18,817.16
Pension Trust Fund 6,362.69 12,454 .47 18,817.16
Insurance Trust Fund 18,995.20 36,324.40 55,319.60
Professional Services 72245 40.00 762.45
Small Tools 204.85 377.83 582.68
Supplies 1,050.55 235.63 1,286.18
Taxes-Payroli 16,925.72 20,674.82 37,600.54
Telephone 34043 446.14 786.57
Uniforms 1,249.19 - 1,249.19
Utilities 3,077.24 6,832.43 9.809.67
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE $ 246840139 $ 38491729 §$  631.318.68
GOLF OPERATIONS:
Wages $ 93,530.72 $ 165,660.03 $ 259,190.75
Employee Benefits 31,988.60 59,093.69 91,082.29
Travel 6,696.15 7,116.75 13,812.90
Agdvertising 40,475.38 20,136.19 60,611.57
Education/Registration - 535.00 $35.00
Fees and Expenses 5,714.53 14,912.31 20,626.84
Insurance 9,087.36 5,378.08 14,465.44
Insurance-Workers' Compensation 7,732.00 3,294.75 11.026.75

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT "B"
(Continued 1)
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OPERATING EXPENSE: (Continued)
GOLF OPERATIONS: (Continued)
Repairs and Maintenance-Building
Repairs and Maintenance-Equipment
Supplies-Maintenance
Membership Dues
Postage and Freight
Printing
Professional Services
Supplies
Taxes-Payroll
Taxes-Sales and Use
Telephone
Uniforms
Utilities
Cash Over and Short
TOTAL GOLF OPERATIONS EXPENSE

RESTAURANT:
Cost of Sales
Wages
Employee Benefits
Advertising
Education/Registration
Fees and Expenses
Licenses and Permits
Meals and Entertainment
Professional Services
Repairs and Maintenance
Supplies
Taxes-Payroll
Uniforms
Utilities
Cash Over and Short
TOTAL RESTAURANT EXPENSE

PRO SHOP:
Cost of Sales
Professional Services
Supplies

TOTAL PRO SHOP EXPENSE

UBG, INC.

7~

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES-MODIFIED CASH BASIS

SIX MONTHS SIX MONTHS
ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,2004 DEC.31,2004  DEC. 31, 2004
$ 15114 § 86.78 $ 237.92
1,867.18 1,679.79 3,546.97
19.90 - 19,90
1,056.00 789.00 1,845.00
551.97 643.35 1,195.32
3,233.09 . 3,233.09
11,585.72 7,817.59 19.403.31
4,222.29 800.70 5,022.99
11,547.02 18,124.94 29,671.96
91.46 170.47 261.93
4,262.20 4,036.58 8,298.78
2,073.41 -248.68 1,824.73
9,326.01 20,996.21 30,322.22
(713.24) 815.81 102.57
§ 24449889 $ 33183934 $ _ 576338.23
$§ 2861887 § 99,27571 $  127,894.58
68,175.62 111,437.74 179,613.36
17,488.90 31,008.23 48,497.13
1,210.33 999.81 2,210.14
99.00 - 99.00
1,997.50 380.00 2,377.50
670.00 - 670.00
. 156.75 156.75
875.39 1,913.12 2,788.51
29.91 1,765.88 1,795.79
286.08 9,045.34 9,331.42
14,906.85 21,649.93 36,556.78
2,245.82 73.26 2,319.08
76.46 387.82 464.28
24.35 52.9 28.62

$ 136,705.08 $

e {26.62)
27804062 $  414.745.70

$ 2237489 $ 4996387 $ 72,338.76
- 9.35 9.35

25.72 - 2572

$ 2240061 $ 4997322 $ 72.373.83

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE
NET PROFIT OR (LOSS)

b

$ 650,00597 $ 104477047 $ 1.694,776.44

(20640302 §___ (21051910 § (507.01213)

*See accompanying notes and accountants’ report.

EXHIBIT "B"
(Concluded 2)
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UBG, INC. ™

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Operations:
UBG, Inc. operates a golf course and related pro shop, food, beverage and recreation services in

northem Michigan. The golf course is available for use by the public and members, family of
members and retirees of the Intemational Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and
Agricuttural Implement Workers of America.

Methods of Accounting:
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the modified cash basis of

accounting. This basis differs from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles primarily
because some revenues and assets are recognized when received, rather than when eamed
and some expendltures and Inabnlltles are recognized when pa:d rather than when the
obhgatlon is incurred. .

Use of Estimates:
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenue and expenses. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable:

The Company extends credit to certain customers in the normal course of business. Accounts
receivable are considered by management to be fully collectible and accordingly no allowance
for doubtful accounts has been recorded.

Inventory:
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market.

INCOME TAXES:

At December 31, 2004, the Company had operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$2,619,428.98 available to offset future taxable income. These net operating loss camyforwards
expire fifteen years from the year in which the losses were incurred at various intervals through
fiscal year 2019.

COMMON STOCK:
60,000 shares of no par common stock are authorized. 1,000 shares are issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2004.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOSITS IN EXCESS OF
INSURED LIMITS:

UBG, Inc. maintains cash balances in a financial institution located in Detroit, Michigan. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000.00. At
December 31, 2004, the Company’s uninsured cash balance totaled $35,641.67.
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UBG, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATED PARTY:
UBG, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of the International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace

and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.

Some of UBG, inc. management personnel’s salaries, taxes, fringes and expenses were paid by the
U.AW. International Union. UBG, In¢. then reimbursed U.A.W. Intemational Union for salaries, taxes,
fringes and expenses for personnel related to UBG, Inc.'s activities.

The fixed assets and property used by UBG, Inc. are held by Union Building Corporation, a related
party. The rent expense for those fixed assets and property for the six months ended June 30, 2004
and December 31, 2004 is zero.

NOTE PAYABLE;
The unsecured non-interest bearing demand note is payable to the COmpany's sole sharehoider

The balance of the note on December 31, 2004 was $2,611,000.00.
PENSION PLAN:

Some of the Company's ground crew and equipment maintenance employees are participants in
the Operating Engineers Local 324 Pension Fund, a multi-employer plan. UBG, Inc. contributions
are determined by the rate in the participation agreement. Contributions for the six months ended
June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2004 are $6,362.69 and $12,454.47, respectively.

The summary plan description or plan documents should be referred to for a more complete
description of the plan's provisions.
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CLARENCE H. Jonnson, P.C.
CER'TIFIED PUBLIC ACOOUNTANTS
TELEPHONE (248) 398-4040
FAX (248) 544.8414
26212 WOODWARD AVENUE « P.O. BOX 427

MEMBLR ROYAL QAK, M:CHIGAN 48068
AMERCAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

ASSOQUATION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

MICHIGAN
CERTIINED PUSLIC ACCOUNTANTS.

March 4, 2005

Board of Directors
UBE, Inc.
8000 E. Jefferson Avenue

* Detroit, Michigan 48214

Board of Directors:

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets, liabilities and stockholders' equity-
modified cash basis of UBE, Inc. as of December 31, 2004, and the related statement of revenue
and expenses-modified cash basis for the six months and year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Company prepares its financial statements on the modified cash basis. This basis is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Consequently, some revenues and the related assets are recognized when received, rather than
when eamed, and some expenditures and liabilities are recognized when paid, rather than when the
obligation is incurred.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the assets, liabilities, and stockholders' equity of UBE, Inc. as of December 31, 2004, and
its revenue and expenses and changes in stockholders’ equity for the six months and year then
ended, on the modified cash basis of accounting.

Very truly yours,
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' UBE, INC. =

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY-MODIFIED CASH BASIS
AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash on Hand and in Bank $ 754,624.41

Inventory:
inventory - Food $ 8,132.21
inventory - Beverage 18,066.44
Inventory - Gift Shop 47,359.17
Inventory - Guest Supplies 4,091.17
China, Glass and Linen 37.583.69

115,232.68
Prepaid Taxes - - . S . 18034008
TOTAL ASSETS 2 08780118

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Payroll Taxes and
Deductions Payable $ 13,943.44

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 13,943.44

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Loan Payable-Interational

Union-U.A.W. $ 3,700,000.00
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 3,700,000.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 3,713,943.44

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Capital Stock $ 100,000.00
Additional Paid in Capital 1,319,832.90

Retained Eamings:
Balance-January 1, 2004 $ (1,818,966.51)

Net Loss for the Period (2,426,918.65)

Balance-December 31, 2004 (4,245,885.16)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (2,826,052.26)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY © $._ 8s87.80118

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT "A"
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UBE, INC.

N

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES-MODIFIED CASH BASIS

INCOME:
Rooms
Food
Bar
Long Distance
Gift Shop
Miscellaneous Income
Campground Fees
Education
Registration Fees
Scholarship
TOTAL INCOME

| COST OF SALES:

‘Food
Bar
Long Distance
Gift Shop
Education

TOTAL COST OF SALES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Wages-Administration
Wages-General Labor
Travel and Meals
Audit Fees
Bank Service Fees
Cleaning and Laundry
Donations
Equipment Rental
Fees and Expenses
Furniture and Equipment
Glass, Silver and China
Linen Replacement
Insurance-Medical
Delta Dental of Michigan
Employee-Disability
Insurance-Life
Insurance-General
Insurance-Workers' Comp
Legal Fees
Maintenance
Membership Fees and Dues
Miscellaneous
Postage
Promotion
Printing

_ Services

Pension Fund
Supplies

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT "B"
(Continued 1)
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SIXMONTHS SIX MONTHS

ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004
$ 978,404.82 $ 211744545 § 3,095,850.27
643,966.26 1,476,542.86 2,120,509.12
81,890.79 110,540.93 192,431.72
21,668.72 20,052.07 41,720.79
74,600.84 74,737.01 149,337.85
841430 11,216.42 19,630.72
936.00 21,891.00 22,827.00
14,241.15 14,972.30 29,213.45
77,475.00 (8,625.00) 68,850.00
112,872.08 308,089.48 418 961.56
$ 2014469596 $ 4,144,86252 $§ _ 6,159.332.48
$ - 18746873 § 202,22260 $ 479,691.33
27,647.24 31,253.77 58,901.01
20,706.10 20,247.84 40,953.94
51,451.10 48,118.28 99,569.38
570992 10,354.89 20,064.81
§ 296,983.09 % 402,197.38 $ 695,180.47
$ 228,151.36 $ 325,089.10 $ 553,240.46
1,048,479.20 1.488,943.17 2,537,422.37
185,257.97 173,033.35 358,291.32
26,998.25 3,572.13 30,570.38
1,460.63 4,645.94 6,106.57
15,878.54 16,443.52 32,322.06
1,167.90 1,398.72 2,566.62
9,216.84 9,898.19 19,115.03
160.00 48,955.00 49,115.00
320.00 2,612.,98 2,932.98
3,412.04 3,608.90 7,020.94
6,379.31 1,955.81 8,335.12
1,034,493.44 846,858.52 1,881,351.96
33,173.96 50,745.96 83,919.92
§5,596.26 57,031.13 112,627.39
- 262,962.01 262,962.01
1,016.10 4,088.78 5,104.88
51,805.95 31,152.61 82,958.56
4,393.00 - 4,393.00
149,567.94 222,564.48 372,132.42
677.93 412.60 1,090.53
4,606.80 4,824.93 9,431.73
5,100.79 2,531.63 7,632.42
38.67 63.49 102.16
5,511.81 718.18 6,229.99
9,904.05 8,440.00 18,344.05
112,500.00 112,500.00 225,000.00
31,067.94 107,067.67 138,135.61




— UBE, INC. ™

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES-MODIFIED CASH BASIS

SIX MONTHS SIX MONTHS

ENDED ENDED YEAR ENDED
OPERATING EXPENSES: (Continued) JUNE 30, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004 DEC. 31, 2004
Taxes and Licenses $ 200,071.00 $ 163,833.80 § 363,804.80
Utilities 385,208.23 298,744.54 683,952.77
Waste Removal 4,540.44 6,762.95 11,303.39
Uniforms 6,880.57 2,573.65 9.454.22
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,623,036.92 $ 4,264 033.74 3 7.887,070.66
NET PROFIT OR (LOSS) $ (1.9805550.05) $ (521,368.60) $  (2,426,918.65)

*See accompanying notes and accountants' report.

EXHIBIT "B*
(Concluded 2)
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UBE. INC. g

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Operations:
UBE, Inc. manages, operates, and maintains the Walter and May Reuther UAW Family

Education Center located at Biack Lake, Cheboygan County, Michigan, situated on real property
owned by the Union Building Corporation, a Michigan non-profit corporation. The Center is
intended for use by the public and members, family members and retirees of Intemational Union,
United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricuitural Implement Workers of America.

Methods of Accounting:
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the modified cash basis of

accounting. This basis differs from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles primarily
because some revenues and assets are recognized when received, rather than when eamed
and some expenditures and liabilities are reoognlzed when paid, rather than when the obllgabon

" is incurred. '

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenue and expenses. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Inventory:
Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market.

INCOME TAXES:

At December 31, 2004, the Company had operating loss camryforwards of approximately
$4,245,885 available to offset future taxable income. These net operating loss carryforwards
expire fifteen years from the year in which the losses were incurred at various intervals through
fiscal vear 2018.

COMMON STOCK:
60,000 shares of common stock are authorized. 1,000 shares are issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2004.

RELATED PARTY:

UBE, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Union Building Corporation, a non-profit Michigan
corporation. Union Building Corporation is, in tum, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Intemational
Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.

Some of UBE, inc. management personnel's salaries, taxes, fringes and expenses were paid by
the U.A.W. Intemational Union.

The fixed assets and property used by UBE, Inc. are owned by Union Building Corporation, a
related party. The rent expense for those fixed assets and property for the periods ended June 30,
2004 and December 31, 2004 is zero.
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UBE, INC. )
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE PAYABLE:

The Company has a note payable in the amount of $3,700,000.00 due to the sole shareholder on
December 31, 2004. The note bears interest at the prime rate publicly annouced from time to time
by Bank One, Michigan. The entire principal balance and accrued interest shall be due and
payable in full in February 2013.

PENSION PLANS:

The Black Lake Employees Pension Plan is a defined benefit plan. All funds are held in a master
trust at State Street Bank and Trust of Massachusetts. Participants are all UBE, inc. employees.
The plan costs are fully funded by the employer. Benefits are calculated using age and years of
eligibility service. The employers contfributions to the plan for the six months ended June 30, 2004
and December 31, 2004 are $112,500.00 and $112,500.00, respectively.

.. Employees of UBE, Inc. may also participate in the OPEIU Loca! 494-U.A.W. Employees 401(k)

Plan, a defined contribution plan. All funds are held in trust at Fidelity Management Trust
Company of Massachusetts. The plan is a deferred compensation plan under Code Section
401(k). The funding is by each participant electing to have a percentage of their compensation
contributed to the plan subject to the limits of Code Section 401(k). The employer makes no
contributions to the plan.

The summary plan description or plan documents should be referred to for a more complete
description of each plans' provisions.

CONCENTRATIONS QF CREDIT RiISK ARISING FROM CASH DEPOQSITS IN EXCESS OF

INSURED LIMITS:
UBE, Inc. maintains cash balances in a financial institution located in Cheboygan, Michigan. The

balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000.00. At
December 31, 2004, the Company's uninsured cash balance totaled $35,112.67.

UBE, Inc. maintains cash balances in a financial institution located in Detroit, Michigan. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $100,000.00. At
December 31, 2004, the Company's uninsured cash balance totaled $407,490.27.




